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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Indian Cable Net Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Indian Cable Net Company
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under
section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, its profit including
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company’s ‘Revenue from Operations’ include broadcasters’ share in subscription income from pay
channels, which has correspondingly been presented as an expense which is not in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS-115, ‘Revenue from contract with customers’. Had the Management disclosed the
same on net basis, the ‘Revenue from Operations’ and the ‘Pay Channel, carriage sharing and related cost’
each would have been lower by X 19112 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March 2021 and the profit would
have remained the same as currently reported.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘1CAI’)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Provisioning for Expected Credit Loss | We have performed the following procedures for
('ECL") assessment of sufficiency of the provisioning for ECL:

Trade receivables comprise a significant
portion of the current financial assets of
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the Company. As at March 31, 2021 trade
receivables aggregate I 3869 Lakhs (net of

provision for expected credit losses of X
2264 Lakhs).

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the
Company applies expected credit loss
(ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for
financial assets.

Since the Company has revenue streams
which are dissimilar, the management has
identified different classes of trade
receivables basis the customer profile and
nature of service provided or item sold.
The management regularly assesses each
class of trade receivables for recoverability.
Provision for ECL is created by the
management considering the recovery
trends noted for the respective class,
adjusted for forward looking estimates.
Additional provision is created for the
receivables  specifically  identified  as
doubtful or non-recoverable.

HEstimation of the rates at which provision
for ECL is to be created for each revenue
stream, involve significant degree of
judgment and estimate and is therefore
considered a key audit matter.

e  Obtained the aging of trade receivables and
discussed the key receivable balances, considering
if any correspondence is available to establish the
management’s assessment of recoverability of such
dues.

e  Analysis of the methodology used to determine the
provision amount for the current year.

e  Assessing key ratios which include collection
periods and days outstanding,.

e Tested subsequent settlement of trade receivables
after the balance sheet date on a sample basis,

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions
The Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute
which involves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
disputes.

Refer Note 45 to the Standalone Financial
Statements

We obtained details of completed tax assessments and
demands for the year ended March 31, 2021 from
management. We involved our internal experts to challenge
the management’s underlying assumptions in estimating the
tax provision and the possible outcome of the disputes.
Our internal experts also considered legal precedence and
other rulings in evaluating management’s position on these
uncertain tax positions. Additionally, we considered the
effect of new information in respect of uncertain tax
positions as at April 1, 2020 to evaluate whether any change
was required to management’s position on these
uncertainties.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives ate to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for explaining our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its
directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure I statement on the
matters specified in clauses 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure I, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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Except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

Except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our
opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

We have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as on 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report as per Annexure-II expresses a
modified opinion.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i.  The Company, as detailed in note 45 to the standalone financial statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2021;
i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2021;
1id. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2021;

For A. K. Bhalotia & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 329475E

, Digitally signed by
Ashish Kumar aghish kumar shalotia

i Date: 2021.06.22
Bhalotia 21:45:45 +05'30'

(A. K. Bhalotia)

Proprietor
Membership No.: 065860
UDIN : 21065860AAAABH1929

Place: Kolkata
Date : 22 June 2021



A

A. K. BHALOTIA & CO. Foddar Court, Gate No. 2

18, Rabindra Saruni, 6th Floor

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ’ 6. K ’
ERED OUNTANTS Sud Ne, 16, Kolkata - 700 001

Ph. - (O) 40052475, Mabil» - 8831499466

E-mail | casshishbhalotiz@yahoo.co.in

Annexure - I to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31t March 2021, we report that:

®

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

@)

(b)

©

@)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a program of verification of it’s fixed assets to cover all items in a phased
manner over a period of three years other than set top boxes, which are in possession of
customers/third parties and distribution equipment comptising overhead and underground cables
and other equipment. Management is of the view that it is not possible to physically verify these
assets due to their nature and location. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the existence of set top boxes is verified on the basis of the ‘active user’
status in the system. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In our opinion, other than for physical verification of set top boxes and distribution and other
equipment referred to above, the frequency of verification of fixed assets is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the Company.

Physical verification of inventory except Set Top Boxes including smart cards with local cable
operators and Direct Subscribers has been conducted by the Management at reasonable intervals.
No material discrepancies were noticed in the physical stock as compared with the book records.

The company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in register 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence
clauses 3(iii) (a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
Loans, Investments, Guarantees and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with wherever applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has prescribed
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the products and services of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts
maintained by the company in this connection and are of the opinion that the prima facie the
records have been maintained. We have not however made a detailed examination of the records
with the view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities.
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(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company

examined by us, there are following disputed liability Outstanding as on 31st March 2021:

Name of the Nature Amount | Amount paid [Period to which| Forum where
statute of (T In Lakhs) | under Protest the amount dispute s
dues R In Lakhs) relates pending
Finance Service tax 80.54 6.49 F.Y. 2014-15 |Commissioner of
Act, 1994 CGST & CX,
Kolkata(Appeals-1)
Finance Service tax 67.93 5.09 FY.2012-13 |Commissioner
Act,1994 to F.Y. 2016- |Central Excise
17 (Appeal)-
Gautambuddha
Nagar, UP
Finance Service tax 24.79 plus 1.69 FY. 2016-17 |Commissioner of
Act, 1994 Interest to F.Y. 2017- |cGST & CX,
18 Kolkata(Appeals-1)
West Bengal VAT 407.89 - F.Y. 2015-16 [West Bengal
VAT Act Taxation
Tribunal
CST Act CST 7.75 - F.Y.2015-16 |Calcutta High
Court
The W.B. Tax Entry Tax 401.15 36.94 F.Y.2012- |Calcutta High
on Entry of and 2013 to Court
Goods into Interest 2017-18
Local Area
Act, 2012
Entertainment Entertain 87.21 - Till May Allahabad High
Tax ment tax 2015 Court
Jharkhand Jharkhand 55.99 50.67 F.Y. 2015-16 |Commissioner of
VAT Act VAT Commercial
Taxes, Ranchi,
Jharkhand
Income Tax Income 689.77 255.33 A.Y.2016- |National Faceless
Act, 1961 Tax 17 to Appeal Centre
2018-19
Customs Act, Custom 6670.79 20.00 F.Y. 2015-16 |Additional
1962 Duty to 2017-18  |Director General
(Adjudication),
Directorate of
Revenue

Intelligence, Delhi
/ High Court,

Delhi

(viii) On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. There were no
dues of loans or borrowings from any Financial Institution, Government or debenture holders.

(ix)

(x)

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for
the purpose for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
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Company by it's officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, clause 3(xii) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 & 188 of the Act as applicable. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting Standard (AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules.

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shates or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore clause 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not

applicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Therefore, clause 3(xvi)
of the order is not applicable.

For A. K. Bhalotia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 329475E
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Indio ompety Limited

Statement af © ' 1" Murch 202 T in Lakhs
DHher Equily
Equity .
Particulars Share Seeu :::Hts Retaiacd Cash Flow |Remesaureme|  Tofal Toul
Capital Promivm carmings Halze ot of Drefined | Other
HResgrve Reserve [ Boneflt Plons | Hqulny
LMY
Bolooee et 1 Apr 2019 E,640 13,958 15,327 @Y Ed.200 42,030
Profit for the year - - {810 {F10) (210
Other Compriehensive Ineome : [44) (48] {4a)
Tortal i - -
olal Comprehensive Tacome Tor the year (BL0) (8103 (210
Balance 2t Yot Marcih, 2024 B 640 E5 008 14,526 - (30l 33434 42,074
Balance af 1 April 2320 Bf4l NER 14,516 - {50y 33diq 42,074
Profit for the year e a7y w77
Ciher Comprebensive Inoeme 1% i I%
Tatal Comgrehensive Income for the year - - B ) a7 077
Balango at 315k Murch 2021 8,630 18,568 15,493 - M £3.069

Satement Ia change in Equity ceferred Dn oor report of ever date.
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MGl AN CABLE NET COMPANY LINITED
MNotes éo finenoiol sintgmenie Tar te year ended 31% March 2621 |

1

2

Corperals InFarmhntion
lodian Cable Mat Co, Ld. { 'the company' or YCNCLT was ncarporated on Sih December, 1995 2ud is enpaged in Lhe businsss
of distrlbution of television chaorsls throwgh digital cabla digtibugon netwadk, and wiher related serviees.

ICHCL is o Bubsidinry of 816 Metworls Lid with ifs registered affice in Kolkats, West Beagal.

EBesis of preparatinn

(&) Stuteomeo
The fimancizl slotement have besn prepaced in gecorancs with the Indian Accounting Standards (nd AS ) at presoobed by
Mintstey of Corporare Affalrs puesuont to Section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013 (TAct'} read with rolevant mics of the
Companiss (Accouwnts) Rules, 2014 read with companics (Endian Accourd g Standard} Roles as amended Fom time to tioe,

() Basis of Measuroment
The financial statcmerns have becn prepared o1 historical cost bagis, except for ltowing :
) Financisl asets end labilifies (including derivativo insumerts) ha: iz measured at Fakr vatue’ Amonized ooss;
b} Mon-curent ustets held foe fale —measired ol Lhe lewss afihe camying ameunts and fair value los cost to selk
&) Difined benedit plans — plin a5zets measered ab G vilue;

{c) Eungtionz! and Prosentstion Cyrooary
The Financial Statcmcnts havs been presentsd in Indiae Repees (TME), which is alzo the Company®s functioral comeney., All
financiak information preseneed in BVER has been rounded off 16 fhe neacest fakbs az per the regquirentcats of Schedule IE unless
_ otherwide stated.
The aeoounting policies adopted in the prparation of financie] smeemenir are consiskeat with thoee of previows yeer, vnlses
otherwise meailonsd, snd are explained balow

Sumary of Slenifisnt Acegpnting Palicies
(&) D'ac of estimates aed Critical agconnding {mdgemoats

The praparatian of financfal statesmenis in conformity with Indian Acoounting Smndard Jnd AS) requires mAnAgament th maks
echitibtes aod assimoptionz thet affect dhe cepocted amounts of azsets and brabilities and the disclosecs of cottingent 2s500s and
lialilities on the dale of the financis! fatements and mported amounts oF lncome a0d Fxpenses dunbg the period. Acluoal resules
eould differ from those eatinates, Amy revision B accounting cetimates is recognized praspectively in current or fishore pericds,
The meost sipoifeunt teehniques fe astmation ore desczibed in tle aucounting palicics helow, Critical aceouning judgoicnts and
e ey spurees of catimation or uneaawinty in applying the Comguny's accounting policies adse in relation tr the fllowing end
atso 15 relaiion fo ather azcounling policies a5 siated clsewhere:

n Plant & Equipment
Land znd buildings held for uss in the praduction or supply of goods of services, or for adnkmslraiive purpases, are stated in tha
balatice shest at cost'deemsd cost fess acoumulaied depreciaiion end scoymulated impairment [ozees. Leassheld Land i:
wwariised over the period of naefi] Lif, Fictures end oquipmsnt are stated st cost less accumulated depreciation and accumolabed

impateient ases,

{H) Trmamoll]s Aspot .
Tetwork Assets, Soltware tad YO Cards are incleded in e Dalance shool az an Intengible asset whers they are chearly Timket o
lang term econoris banefles for the Comtpomy, In this case they are measused (nitlally at purchaze cost amd dhen amarlised on 2
straighit-line basis over their estimated vaefief lives Tntengible assets acquired in a husiness pomineson (Goodwilt} sre reported
aF oot Eesy aotwrou lated impEoment iossss, IFany.

{ifi} Revenue Recomilion
The Cartdape, Marketing asd Placement income i3 recognised in the Stetement of Profit & Loge on the basis of coatrar witk the
euslomers, Sice this isa continpgus aervice, therefinr in few cases the Ttcone is recopmised filowing the irend of past basis in
{be shsence of agreement pending renewal,

(v} Clejms, Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
The Company has orgeing lidgations with waricus regulatory autiorities and thicd pesties, Where an outftow of fonds is believed
to b probable and & reblable esilmete of the owieams of the dispute ¢an be made based o0 ndrecmment’s assessment of specific
circimstances of each dispube and molovent cxt=mal advice, mamagentest poovides for its best eslimate of the fiabilily, Suck
accruals are by patme complex and can take rember of year o eselve end cen invelve esiimetion wncenainty. [nformation
about such fltipaltons ks provided in oodes 1o e financipt ttarements.

{¥] Uncertpinties rclating to the globa) heakh papdetis Som COYVED-1D .
The Company has eangidored the poesitle offects that mey rafl Trom the panderuze velating to QOVID-[1% g the camying
amounts of recedvabies, unbilled revennes and imresimant in subsidiares. In developing the assumpbions lating o the possible
future uncerinintes in {the global ecanomle conditions hacauze ofitis pandemic, the Company, 2a at the date of approval of these
financizl staternents hes wsed imrcrnal and extemel seurees of infometion inclding coodil eports and refated information,
economic forecasts. ‘The Comprny has petformed sensitlvily anatysia on the aesunmptions used and based on cuerant estimates
eapstls the catrylng amount of these assets will be regovered The impact of COVID-19 an the Company's ﬁnam:la! 5
may differ fietm that estirated as af te dete of approvel of these Gnencla] plstements, %

B &




INDIAN CABLE MET COMPANY T10METHEIY

1) Properiy, Maot and Eopitenent
[} Recepnltion aed Mezsorement
Property, Elont and Eqguiproent is retepnised of castidetrmed cost less azsumuiated deprociztion or impafrmment Josees i 2oy,

inoyrret to bring the feset t0 ¢he prasent condition aod focation. The coat of Sxcd assets coumprizes its purchase poice net of any
trade digcounts and rebztas, any Hnpord dulies and other fkes {olfrer thin those subsequendly resoverzbie fom the fax
authogitiesy, my direcily aitdbelanls expendituee on making the asset mady for ifs iniended use and intércgt on bomewdngs
attributable 1o aequisition of qualifiing fxed azeets up to the dete the agel is ready for its interded ves,

The cost of & selfconstrusted item of properly, pland aod equipment cormpiises the cost of rtatedals, divect [showr and any other
sty direcily udiributable fo bringing e en th s infended working condifion end catimateg cgsts of dlgmantling, removing
and restoring the site or which itis locetet, wherever applicable.

I sipniffeant pants of an ftem of prepecty, plant and equipment bava diffarent uesfik lives, then they are aceounted for a5 scparete
jtemy (rnelar componenis) of propery, pland asd squipeent.

The ilems of spave pus, sland-by equipments and servieing equipments that satsfy the definition and recogrition eriteria of
Property , Flant and Equipioent is classified under Capitsl work in progress. Capital Work in poogress comprises of the cost of
fixed aasats that are not piat t9 wee 3l the mporting date.

Bat tog boowes ave ercaied as pan of Capiral Yok In Progrese (L AL the end of the month ol oetivalion, afber which the same soe
depreciated,

(i) Deprocutien oa Tanglble Asaoly .
Diepreciaton on faegible dssels i provided on sirzight fine metbod aver the usefil Hves of agsets eslimaled by the Management.
Depreciation for esscts purchared / sold duving the petdod is prepertionrtsly cherged. Leaschold land is gmortBeed over the

affeetive poriod of Iease. The detaiis of estimatsd life for coeh category of naset are as foliows:
) Eatimated useful

Aaet life based gu S
Buildings G0 years
Computzrs wed 2ala Peocesslng Fauipeant . 3 years
Plant and bachinety B f15 years
Suti Top Boxos g years
Furniture and Fixtumes 141 years
Vchicles B vears
Endin Fguipments 13 yearz
Office Equipments 3 YIS
Sofiwares which are an integral part of Propedy, Flant atd Eguipmont & ek
Gt DHspoanl of Assois

An itern of property, plant and cauipment is dercesgnlzed opon disposal or when ng fulrrs economic benefts b expected to
erize from the continucd use of Ihe asset, Any gain or logs arising on the disposal or relirement of an Jiem of propesty, plant and
cquipment is determined as the diffarence bstworn net disposal proveeds and the canying amount of the asset and i reotmised

in the stetemnsnl of profit and Joss,

{I¥) Reclassification £0 Ioveatment Propecty
hen the use of a propedy changss Fom ovwer-orsupicd 1o investment propecty, the propety i reclassitied as imvestment

property at ils camrying amow on the date of reclassificalion.

fc} Intangibla Assets
Gowdw [ -
Goodwiil goquired on busingss oombination iz measured am indliat receghilion 2% cost Follawing initlal recopriton, intangible

arseds are carisd at cost loes accumelated impainment Josses, if any.

Olker Intaupible Asseiz ecquiced dhrough purchasefon business combinglion are ntcasored on initisl recognitian at cost
Fodlawing ivitial recognition, infangible ssssts are cardsd at cost lets accomulaled amortisation and Recumelried hepairment

bomes, T any,
Tho cstimated uselliE lives ave g5 folinws;-

Agsit

Matvweork Asscls
Seftwere and VT Cands
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Eavsstmant Bripgriy
Investment propery i propery held clthor fo earn rental fncome or for eapital appecciation or for bolk, bui not for stle o the
oediticy courke of besiness, st ie the production or supply of goods or servites ar for administeplive purposes. Lpon initial
recopnilion, an investrment proparty s measuced at cost, Subscavent W indtial recopniion, Invesment propecly (5 medsured at
cogt less accummtaled depreciation and accumelated inpaictent losses, il any.

The management helieves a pecied of 60 years a5 repeesenting e bost catimate of (e porod over which invesiserd properiies
{which ste quite similar} ace expected (o he used, Awordingly, the Company depreciales Investment propediss over & period of
GO poavs on A siraight-ine baas.

Investmend properiies ace derecognized either when they have been disposed of of witen ey are pemanctily withdrawn fmm
the use and no fiefure ceonomic benefit is expected fram their disposal, The ne; difference berween the net disposil proceeds and
tha canying ameurt of the azzet is recognized in proflt o lazs in Ge perled af derscopnilian,

Though e Compiny medsorss ivesiment property using cost based measucement, (he fair velue of investment propety is
disclosed in the notes, Fair valucs are deteanined Bazed on evaluation peedonned by an recrediled extertat Ddependane valuer,
The contpany lias obtained valesfion report for e Fair Valeetion of the same.

[ovestment in subsidinrles, fobot ventures aazocintes

Bubsgid{asies are sndiies over which the conpany bag confrol. The company conteols an entity when the corpany is sxposed 16,
or has rghts o, variable reRnTs fom its involvenent widh the comty and kes the abifier 16 affeat those rewms though Bs power
I¢ direct the rélevant actvities of the entity.

A Joint yenture is 4 ope of foint 2rangement whereby the pastisz that have joint contro] of the serangement heve righis o the aet
aazers of the joint venture, Joist coram] 15 e conecactually 2gresd shaeinp of conteal of 3 acrangement, which axists enly wheun
gecisions shout the retevant activities requine vnanimous consent of the pacies sharing contml,

Ar asgociate is an catity over which the company has significent influence. Significant intuence is the power o poritipate in
4he Bnanciyl and opetating policy decigion of the invagtes Liut has no coptrol ar joint cogtrof over thaze policics.

The Company's investmenls io s subs:daanes Jotnt ventueas el assocdztes are aocounted b cosl and covicwed for impairmrent

at each reporting dato.

Investmest 16 eqoity Instroments _
The company mesures {is squity mvesiments o:fer than in subsidiary, aseociates and joint ventures at fair value thraugh Profit

ard Lass aceaunk

- ayzoty for ditposal gronps) bold for sals znd dizcontin Had

Mon-turrent @3gels (or dispogal groens) ars clagsified as hald for zale if their carrying amouvot vAll be secovered principally
through 5 sale trznsactioe: rather (Ban throuph continring use ind a sale is considered highly probable, They sre meassocd Bt e
lowsr bF the carrying amount and thoe fair vefue lzze cozt io zoil.

An impaimroent lees 1 recogmized o any initial or subsequent write-down of \he raset (o7 isposel group) to fair value [ess cocts
It 5efl, A gain is revognized for any subsequent inoreases in feir value less costs I sel] of an aecet (o disposal aroup), bec not It
excrss pf agy cumuiztive lrmpalonent s previowsly recognized. A gain or los not previousTy reengnized by Ihe date of the sale
of the neo-currsnt asset (o disposal groug) iz recognized ar dhe date of de-rmopnilion,

Won-sunent assetn {including foze that arc part of a disposat group) are not depresiated G amonlized whu]e they are classified a6
held for sule. Mon-rurent assets (or dispasel groug) clessified as held fbr sale ave presented separately in the balancs sheet., Any
wrofit or Jozs arsing fom ihe sale or rémessaremient of discontinued opacations is presenied 38 part of & gingle line itom i

stabermatit af prodil and toss,

tmapairment of Asscts
Financial Assefs
For the pumpoze of sompusstion of expacted credit Joss, the Company hag anatysed the trend of provisions for doubtful debis

crealed 30 earlier yedrs and has alsa considersd the fect that tke Company bas revente fiom DAS eupnmers which has been
rovked as per prepaid modk] of billing, The expected cocdit iuss bas beoen computed gn hasie of eooverabillty (after anulysing
much head separarely) fov DAS cusomirs Further, the Company hes annlysed expected tredit Joss sepatatety fr caniage
revenus cusiomer (incloding Merkeidng & Macement Ihoobe custemers) and other than l:.na'mgr. reveouc cusfomer primaby
beceuse ihe characisrstics and bistodesl Lloases ieend wan difforend in theae fwo stresms.

Mon-Finawcial Aotz
The Carying amount af the fixed axsets are reviewed at ezeh halance sEeat dete in acoordance with lpdian Accounting Standard-

36 on “Impairment of Assets” prescabed by the Companies {Indian Accouating Standarde) rulss as amended fom tme to Hmo,
i+ determine whether there is any indicaton of impairaent. impainmment test is peefimned for an iadividual asser, wnless prect
docs not geveruie casiy fQows that ae lacgely Independent, Qthenwise the aseets are tested for Cash Qemerstiog Uaits (COU5. AR
Imipairoient last ig cocognised in dhe Statoment of Profit and Loss 2 the assats or COUMs canrying amount exsceds the greatcr of
Fair vaiue kesz o6t or Value in wee. Bavercal of Inpalmment Afe recogniaed {except Gogdwilly chrough Staieroent of Profit md

Lo#e gxecpt thase routed through reserves.

e
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Leaseg

Firare tee Compaine i3 @ lessor

Legses in which (he compemy dogs not (mosfe mbstantially alt the rizks md hepefils of ownership of ur assct are cfassifed o
openiting leases, Assets suhject ‘0 operating leases are included in Froperty, Plant and Bquipment. Leass income on an sperating
lease is recogmined in the statement of prodit and togs on menthdy reate] basis, whersver appiicatle ower the leage tenm,

Whare dre Company Is 0 lessae
The Company"s lemse aaset classes primarily consist of leases for premisss. The Company ssesses whelher a conlsoct conlaing a

lease, at- inceation of 3 contract. A conrast is, of conlging, & tease ¥ the contract convess the dght to contrek the use of An
idenitfied esset for a pered of Hme in mchangs fer coneideratinn. T assess whether & sontract conveys the night t¢ control the
uze of an idenl[fied osset, the Cowgpany assesseg whather: (1) ehe contract tnvolves the use of an identified peer, (2} the
CorApany has right 16 racelve sebsfanifal sconomic beoefiss from uee of te aasst ilioughout the period of the lease and (3) the
Cornpany tas the right to direer ihe uso of the asset throughowt the pedod of vse, At the date of commencement of the (ase, the |
Company meeognizss a ngnt-pf-use atset (“ROU"} and a cosresponcding [ease liability for afl lezse srrangermens inwhich itiz a
lesees, excopt for leases with a toom of twelve mondhs erdess (short-term leascs) and low veles leases, For thess ghon-tem and
Iow valug loases, the Company recognizes the Joase payments 85 an apdrdng expedse o a strabght-Yiee basis over e e of

" the lease: Cedain lease artabgements includs the options to extend or  termingts the bease belors e ond of the lsese rem ROTS

agsets aid dease liabilities ingludc theae epifcns when & is reasomably certain tht they wilk be exercised, ROTT agsets ave imddally
mecognlzed al cost which comprizes the Inffel amoune of the leaso behdity sdjusied for any [eate peyments mede ator prior o
the eormmencentont date of the Isases plis any mitial direct costs bess any lsase (neenfives. They are subscquonily measured At
cost legs aocurmulsicd depreciation andimpaizment losws ROU amgety sm depreciaied fiom the comnrmencemént date on a
stratghtline basis over the shorter of ihe Joase femm and wsefi [if of the undedying assol, ROU asscts s rysluated for
recoverability whensver events ar chenges it circumstances indicate Hiat their carying amaunts mey not be recaverghle. For the
purpase of (mpaitnent toating, the reeoverebiz emonst (Le. the bigher of Oie fir vilue less cost to sell and the velue-iguge] s
debenmined on an ndividual set basia tiless (e zseet docs not generle cash fows that are largely ndependeat of those tom
other assets, In such cases, the recovermble amostnt 15 detestained for the Cash Gensraring Unit (CGU} lo which the asssz
belongs. The bease libEiny 45 initially mersurcd at amortized cost at the pregent valee of te futore loase payments, The [case
PRYTIERLS #re discounted using the interest rate lnplisit in s isass or, if not peadily detervioable, wsieg be incremental
hotrowing exles in e corntry of domicile of the leuses. Leass liahilifiss ure recvedsured with & coresponding acjustment ta the
Telated Tight of e assct iF (be eompany chakges it assesamant if whether it will exercise an extension or A tetnination oniion.
Lease fiability and RO asset bave been scparately pressated jn the Balance Sheet and Jease payments have been classified a2

fnancing cazh fiows.
The discourt rate iz penertlly based on the mecementel bomowing rate speaific to the leass being ovaluated or for 2 portilio of

Feases with similar chameotanistics.

Invenlamiss are valeed 05 follows-
Siovk in trade & Storea and spates sre valced at cost on weighted avorags netbod o at net realisable velos whichsver is lower,

Mzt réalisable wiue 15 the sstimaled selling poce in the otdinary cousse of business, less esthrated cost of comgpletion and

L

iy

astimaled casty necessary to mbks the sake

. iHpo
Revenoe is recognised en the basis of approved contrasts egaing the transfar of gosds or seevicas to 8 customer for an emount
that reflects the considerstion to which the entity copeets to ke entiled o cxchange for those goods or jervices. Revenus is
mensured gt the fair yelue of conaideralfon retsived or receiveble taking inte accoont the amount of diszomnts, rebites, outpoing

taxae ont sales of ronds ar servieas,

Snbseription Ineosme feons Coble Service
Subsedptlon income inpludes subserption o subserilers! Cubl Opermtors relating to meble TV, Reveous fom Qperations is

reengised ao secrual basis based on wnderiying subseripion plan or agfeemenls with the coneemrd subserbers” Cable
Ciparators,

lacome From Aefivetion OF Servieas

The Compeny has adopted ind AS 115 {revised} and sconrdingly (hese financizl statemsnts are pregared in accordanse with
recogifien and measurerent prireipals fid down in Ind AS 115 "Bevenue fiont Contraces with Cisloeners™ I prrenance of
the same, eome Sotm acivadion of digim! cable services Is resognised A3 revenwe gver the irited condmct perdod,

i) Carrlnge, Markoting & Placomoat Ineeme

Carriage,Marleting and Plocement Income iz rocognized on acerual basis ever fh terms of m{atel;f egrecments’ negatalions
provided that there ik o signl leant unceraipity regarding tie realisahle mownt of consigeralion,

b &




IMNDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
MNotos t finamsitl statements far the vear eudod 33" Mareh T2

(iv) Other Scrvices
i) Income foom: insertion of advcolisements is recognized on actrual basis from e datefs) of inserfion of advertisements based

ca (e Nz spesifted i (he release orders.

it} Inceme frem rendering technical services i meoogaioet un aoecual besis
ii¥tncome fron fber leaging is recognized an aecrus] basis as per izrms af the respective sorlrds.

i) Lease Tecome
Lease tncome trom suppky of set fop Boxes is recongmised on acaruid bests ea per lems of agreoment of leage,
Rental Income from Invesiment Property is recognised as per (e pespectve tose agresments,

[wi) Sales of gouwds
Revenue front s0le of goods Ls recognized when ao shpnificant unceralnitice oxist repording the amounl of constderation that will
beé denived and risha aod revards of awnership of the geads have been passed to Ihe buyer, wsoally oa delivery of e goods. The
tompady collecss Goods and Service Tax (GET) on bahelf of the gevernment and, thersfare, these ave nol economic bencfite
Howing to the compeny. Hence, they ere excluded fom revenue, Revenoe oo High s=s Soles are being reeogniaed on trenefer

of title of goodds to (e Customess.

() Burrorting Cosig .
Bomowing Costs are the inieeest of the other cost wiich the entify jucurs in conrdctinn with ihe borrowing of the {unds, Thess

inctude interest sipense caloulated uzlng fhe Effective interest methed az per Tnd AS 109, Bormowing cast which ste dicectly
attributabic o e sequisition, constraclion or prodaction of a "Qualifring Assee" ace included in the coml of ine aoset when it is
probatrle that they will eesult in the futese coopnmis Bonehit 1o the entiny 1nd it cost 23 b mesucsd ralzably.

(m} Fgreizn Cyvpeney Tranpgetan
Trapsaction in forcign curreocy is regorded gt the rate of exchanpe provatiing on the transaction dae (3h, Trebsachion refmining
unseitied, is imosiaied ui the mte prevaiiing at #e end of the Snaneial yerr, The exchange rate differcnce arising Merefom ans

adjused i the Statcnent of Frofit & Loss

{a) 11
A Cash Flow Hedpe is used wien an entity 15 looking t sliminade or redvos e exposers that ariges ffom changes in the cagl

flowz of a Rnancial aseet or liahility {or other cligible cxpasure} dee to changes in & parictlar sk, The wtcounling of dedvate
instrements iz made on comemitrnent date satker dhan o seltfertant dube JFhe Cash MNow hedes iz oack=d U5 morket oo the
réporting date and the Cagh flow hedgs reseree iz showm order Oiher Bquity. The effenive ponion of Cash flow hodge Is
lzansfetrad o Other Comprehienzive Hicome and the ineffective portion 15 imnsfemred (o Stateinent of Proft and Loss,

{0} Fiosaeial Instumests
A fnaocial instromenl is any contact it gives rige to o finanelal ssset ol one sntity and e financial lisbciy or squity instrument

of anothar eatlty.

fi} Rocopniton aod 1oitial measurement
Finamelal assets and financial liabilitias art reengnlsed wien the company hecames 2 perty to the contaems] prevdisions of tha
instruinenl. Financial assets and Habllitles ars initially meassred a3 fzir value, The teaasaction costs rhot ore directly atteiboishle
tg the acquiziton or fzmee of Boaocial escets and financial febilides (other than fnaociz] azpeis and fnancizk liabdities et fir
valoe thogugh Proft or Loss) are added to oo deduwcted fronr B fic value measursd on inidal maognition of foanciet aszet or
finzancial liabilty. The wansaction costs direetly ettributable to the acquisition of finznwial asselz end financial lizbifides a faie
vakne through Profis and Loss are Jinmedigtaly recagnised in the Statetnent of Poofit 2nd Laoss.

Effce Bye interast methad
The cffeative interest method is & method of calculating the amodized cogt of & financial ingdmorent and of allecating intercet

income o7 sxpenss avsr ilie relevaot pedod. The effedive migteyt rats s the rate thai exactly digoaunts fitere cash wosipts or
paymeuts through flhe expecied filz of the Gnancial insrment, or where appropriale, 3 shonter period,

Compound Finaagial [nstrumends

Soparaticn of instrunrent nto ite fiability and Bquig componsnt is mede a¢ the time of Initiel recomition, The fafr value of
Fiability component establishes its initial carryving amawst which iz Gien deducicd ot faic valus of e Instrumenst as a whole
to amrive at the residual ameunt being recogoized as ihe equity component, The fafc value of the lehélity compenent st the initial
recognition /9 the Prezcnt vafue of I6ke contracuz! strean: of future ¢agkh fow discounied a6 the mmariocs cais oF Inksrest that would
have been applied fo the instiment of comparabie cosdlt quality with subsiastally e same cosh Aow.




[MDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LINITED
Motes to Feancial statements for the year coded 31° Mareh 2021

{ii} Classilication and subsegucnt meacroment

Fivunclal Assels
Firarciel assels carried gt antevilsed cost i
& Hnancial agset j2 subscquentdy measvred st amortised cose if it is heid within o Tesiness modet whose ohiective 5 40 hold the

asset I arder to coblect contractual cash flows and the contractaal isims of che dnancial assat glve rise on specified dales 1o cask
fiows that are solaty pymends of principel and inlecest on the principal amount catatanding.

Finaneiaf mualy or fivy veftie tieoug' other romprabenzive incopte

A finzncial asset iz subeaguantfyr meeswred at fair valne thrugh other comprehensive income if ik (5 beld within 2 buzginess nedsl
wiings objective is achisved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Gnancizl assals ond the contmeatual tenos of the
finanrial #xset pive 158 on specified dales o cash fows that are solely paymenis of principal and inferest on the vrincipal einoont
oursrnding.

Finaneinl asreis ot fir velue thraush profit orloss
A fnancial asset which iz ngt classificd in any of the sbove catepnries avs subsaguetily fir valued throwgh grofit ar koss,

Floznelal Nabditics
Financial liabiliHes ate substquenily caeried 8t srortived cogt vsing ihe offeglive interest method, For trade and other peyables

matcring within cne yoar from the balance sheet dats, the carmying emounts approscmate Tt valoe die to e short madgity of
these instrumeniz.

iy Perecognition of Finanetal Liabilitcs

T Company derecognises financial Habilitics when, ard oty wien, the Company’s obligaions we dizcharged, cencelled ar
fhey exqiirs,

(iv] Ofsatiog finansial insironents

0

Financial mstets and ligbililies aro offset =od the oet amolrt cepoetad in the balanee sheot wheo thore &2 8 legally enformsble
right o offsct the rocepnized anisunts nd iberc is an intenlion to sciile an & ot basks of ealize Uhe a3se and setil die labilivy
situutancausly, The legally enforecabie mghl owst nat be contingent on future events and most ke enforeeable in the nermal
cuurge of baesloess and In the evenl af defanlt, inaolvendy or Bankospiey of the counlerparty.

Eetiremont henelit costs

Faywenls fo defingd conicfhatiom plans are charged a% an expenst 25 they fall duz Paymente made t stale miangged relicemient
benzfit sthemes are dealt with as paymeni= 3o defined coniribution selemes where the Company’s obiigetions wnder the schemes
aro equivalsnt fo those adsing in a defed contobution retirement benefit seheme For defloed benefit retiremetr, schiemes, ke
cosl of prowlding bencdits i3 deismmined asiog e Prajected Ualt Credit Meltied, with sctuarisl valeation befrr caried out &t
cach balance sheet date, So-measurement gafns and Yosses of the ne: defined benzfit (abiliby (2eset) ave reeapnisad imoediately
in other comprehensive incose. The servies cosi, net interest on fhe net defined benefit liahiliey (msset} iz ireated a5 2 net
gapendt within empleyment costs,

Fast scrvics cost is speapnised ag an expenss when the plan amendmen: of cuttailment occors ot when ay related reskructucing
gosle or lermination benefits are recogniced, whichever is earlier.

The reticeraent bonedt obiligation recamized tr the balawee shoef represents the present value of (ke defined-bevefit oblipation as

reduced by the faic value plin 1ssefs,

{q} Tnxnfinn

Tax expanse for the year composes surrenl and defsmed fax
“The tax cumently payablo s based an taxable profit for the reporting peried, Taxable profit differs from net prallt 95 reponted i

the Stztenoene of Profit and Lass Beoause 1t excludes items of income or expense Ulat are taxabile or dedactible m ofher years and
it firther exctodes berns that are never axabte of deductible. The Covpuny’s ligbility for cwreent tax {5 ealeubated wsimg tax matcs
and kax Rawe that have been enected. :

Dleferred ta i {he by expreied by be payeble or recoversble on differences bebween the carrying armeunts of 2sseis and Jiabilitics
in the finencizl staterments end the comresponding tex heses wset in (he cotnputation of taxabls profit, and i acceunted for asing
the balanpe sheel lighility metlod. Defmred fax lisbilies are peneraily recognised for al] texable tempotary differences. In
contrest, defimred tax g5gols are only reoopnised to the exteat that il is probable tat fulure taxebie profits wilk be availabis
againat which e temporery diffetmices can e niilised,

b
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Deferred fax is cattubated t the tax ratns fhat ere sxpacted to apply i the peried when the lishility iz satited or the ssset is
realized based on the tax rstes and (ax Jaws thal biwe been enncted or sub=tantiably enacred by the eod of Lhe reporiSng pedod.

{r} Crsh snd cash ponaivaleniz
Cash and eash equivalents inciude cagh in hand, c-watlet bulance, deposits beld at call with banks and ogher shor temm dcposits
including fee Bagk Dverdralt.

i3] Provipions snd Conttapent Linbilitics .

{I} Genersl
Provvisionz are recogniced in the balance sheet when the Company hes e present obligation (legal or construstive) a2 a veault of a
past ovent, wiich i expeeted to reaalt in a0 avefow of resources embbdying eeonommic benetits which cun be reliably estivated.
Each pravizion is hased an e bes msbimate af the expenditore coquired to sste the pregent abligation at the Ealance sheaf date,
Whett spprapHate, peovisiony are sieisurad on 4 discoutied basis
Conslrtetive obl{patinn iv an olpmticn th deeives fform o entitys acliony wieee:

by an cstablisleed paeomm of past prackce, published policies or 2 sufficiently spacific corvent stamsniens, the soiity has indlcated
() 1 nther partics hat it will scospt certain maporstbilitias; and

by a7 & result, cho entity has creacd a valid expestation o the part of those athgr parties that it will dizcharge those responsibilides,

When zome or 6l of the soopomic benefits required te settls 8 provision ere expected 1o be recovered fom e thitd party, 8
viteivable it resognised 95 an asset 6F 1 is virtually cartein that reimbursament will be eeceived and e armouhd of e reccivablo

can b mermared rediably,

{H) Contingert Llabilies
A diselosure Tor comsingent fighilitics iz mede where there ia 8 possible ohligation or 2 presenl obligation that may pmbably not
mgire an outilew of resourees, When thers i 4 pessible or 2 present obligation wiere the Hkelibood of oullow of resolress is
reraole, No pm_visian ar dizclozurg iz made,

(i Eprnings TPor Share )
Busic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or Josz atiributable to aquity charcholdera by the weighted averpes

mumber of equity shares oulstanding ducing the peviod. The Company did not have any pomptially dilutive sccoritics in any of
e potiods [xresented,

(u} fegmgnt Roporting
The company is 2 Mulli System Operater providing Cabla Television Metwork Serviees and Qrher Relatod services which is

tengldersd as ifee only repartable sepment. The company's operafions ane based in Indis.
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INDBIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Mobes to Foancis] statements for ar ended 31st Mareh 2021

Note 5 : INVESTMENT FROFERTY Tin Lakhs
PARTICEILARS BUILDING
Year ended 31 March 2020
Gross Cartying Amount as oo 01 Apl 2019 6,745
Additions -
‘Transkar ffom Property, plant & cquipment 132
Closing Grass Carryh&ﬁmﬂunt 8,877
Opening Accuwnulated Diapreciation 140
Dicpresistion for the year iy
Transfer from Property, plant & equipment 3
Ciosing Acenmulated Depreclation 270
Closing Net Carcying Amount as op 31 March 2024 _ 6,607
Year ended 31 Mareh 2821 .
(Grose Cartying Amount sg on 01 Apnl 2020 6,877
Additions -
Transfer fom Property, plant & equipinend -
Closing Gross Carsying Amount 6,877
Opening Accunmiated Depreciaton 7%
Diapreciation charpe for (he year iog
Trapsfer fiom Property, plant £ equipment -
Closlig Acewmplated Deprecistion B 370
Clasing Net Carryiog Amonnt as on 31 March 2421 _ G408
1
Notes:
1. Information regarding imcome and expendibors of Investment Property
| For the year | For the year
Particulars ended endeil
31-Mar-21|  3i-Blar-2)

Bental income derived from investrmont propettics

480

517

Direct pporating expondes thet Generared renial income

Dirsct opemating expenses that did rot Genorated rental income -

2. The mansyement has determingd that the investment propecty consists of Building - bazed on the nature, characterlstics and
dsks of each property. The Company's investment property sonsist of a partion of its building sitcated at Kolkats on the basis of

preseot ! mtended wse,

3 Tafer note no 57 for infonmation on myestment property pledped as sccuritios by the Comnpany.

4, Tho Fair value of Investinent Fropeety 25 on 31 March 2021 was T 16045 {P Y T15043 ]akhs} lakcths as assesscd by

o %
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INDIAN CABLE NEF COMPANY LIMITED .

Notes to financind statements for the year onded 315t March 2021

7

i

I3

iz

12

Nop-current mvestments (Trade, wrgnoted)
Long term invedtments

Favestment in equity insirzments.subsidiaries

(Valued at cost unless stated ofierwise}

A523H6 Nog (Y 4523018 MNos) of Equity Share of Jit
Maunm Cablo ner Pot Litd (FV T 135)

L3000 Mog (PY 10000 Mos) of Bguity Share of Indinet Service
Pyt Ltd { FV T 10/)

Investment in sguity inStruntents-athers (Valued zt KVTPL)
125000 Nos (PY 125000 Mos) of Equity Share of Axom
Communications & Cable Pyt Lid [ FV T 104

Apgpregate amonit of vnquoted investments

Loans
Sceurily deposits - Unsecured, considered good
Leoan to Feliow Subsidiarye- TThgecured, considered pood

Other Mon Cierent Finaneial Asscts
Margin monesy deposit {pledged) with stalitory pthorities

Otlers- Non Carront Agsets
Fre- Paid Expenscs

Crpital Advances

Balances with Statutory Anthority

iment&rles

Stores and spares

Trade receivables

Traseeured, considered pood {Tnciudes Rs 864 fakhs (P Y B
1885 lakhsheecivable from endifies in which director Is partner
, nermber or director)

Unseeurad, comsidered dowbtfial {{Inchudes Bz 08 lakhs (F ¥ Rs
a6 lakths) receivahle from entitics in which director 18 partaer ,

member or dirsctod

Less Provision for Bxpected Credit Loss

Cosh and bank balances

Crsh and cash equivrleats

Crsh jn hand

{Includes Cheque In Hand Rs 1088 Lakh (€Y ) Bs 4905 Lakh
(FY) and wallet balance/TOS Balamee Bs B3 Lakh (CT) Hs 24
Lakh (PY))

Balanres with banks

Toy cuvment agcounts

In deposit account {with materity tpke three months}

T in Lakhs
Mar 31,2021 March 31, 2020
BO3 %03
l 1
544 1,058
LG48 1,862
B £l6
4,812 -

- 4,892 116
148" 154
148 154

32 43

243 196
407 405
T2 add
102 7
162 - 7
3,869 1177
2,264 3,784
a133 10,541
2264 3,764
1,865 7.177
L.183 5,021
360 3,725
2,810 2,654
et 53 11,401




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANT LIMITED

Notes o finaneial statements Tor the year ended 31st March 2021

14

15

16

17

18

19

Other Bank Balagces
In deposlt ateount {with mamrity upio twalve months)*

¥ |edped with bank apainst bormowings

Loans
Advinerq recoverable in cash or kind
Doubtful
Considersd Doabrful
Less: Provision fer doubdul advances

Ofher Current Financial Arsois
Irterest acorued but oot doe {(PY Rs $363)

Unbilled revenus

Caorpent Tsx Asgets {uet)
Carremt tox [Eabil{ies
Frovision fortax

Curront (ax ascety
Arvanee tax

Other current assety

Advanee to Vendors

Advance to Related Partics
Balances with stebudory atheeites
Prepaid Expanscs

Sliere capiial

Authorised share caplial

B7,857,300 Equity Shares of T 104 cach
30540 Preference Sharcs of T 100 wech
Total authorised capital

Issued share capital
8,54,01,070 Bquity Shares of ¥ 104 cach

(Out of above 313,010,000 Nos of equity shares of T 10f- exch
glloled for comsideration other than cash in pursuant o the

scheme of amalgamation
Tatal jssued capital

Subseribed and fulty paid ap capitat
&,64,01,070 BEquity Shares of ¥ 10/ cach
Total psaid up capital

¥ in Lakhs
Mar 33, 2021 March 31, 2020

o

3 0
0
- 3
- 2
402 0
306 419
708 416
1,285 1468
2,427 2,418
1,141 970 "
291 226
73 90
BY 626
102 133
554 1,065
8,786 2,786
31 31
8816 8816
8,640 5,640
8,640 B,645
8,640 8,640
8,640 5,640
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Motes fo fineneial statements for the verr ended 315t March 2823

Y

Reconsdlation of the number of shares outetanding and the smoeut of share capital 2z st Mar 31,2021 and March 31, 2020 are
get out below
Hiuity 8

31-hlar-Zi 31-Mar-24G
Nos TinLakhs  Nos ¥ in Lakhs
At the beploning of the ﬁariﬂd g,64,01 070 g,640 864,001,070 8,640
Owistanding at the end of the year &M!ﬂliﬂfﬂ 3040 S,Gd,ﬂja,ﬂ'?ﬁ N E,ﬂﬂ

Terms & rights attached to equity shares
The sompany bes only one class of equity sheres having par valus of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder ufeqult:.r shares i entitled to.ome

vite per share.
In the event of Heguidation of the company, thr: holders of equity shares will be sneitled (o receive remaining assets of the conrpany, after

Sistdbution of all preferential amomaes. The distribetion will b in proportion to the number of enwity shares held by the shavebolders,

Ot of Bouity shares issusd by the Company, shares held by its holding company, uliimate kolding company and their subsidianes!
associales are ay below!

Partienlars Ai-Mar-21 A1-Hlar-20
Moz TinLakhs  Nos ¥ i Lakhs
Equity Shares
Holdmg Campeny -Sit Metwork Limited 5,E8,31,004 5,183 5,18,31,000 5,1E3
Subsidisry of Holding Company- Centrei Bumbay Cable 30,000 3 30,000 3
Metword Timited
Details of shere holder holding more than 5% share 95 at March 31, 2021 and blarch 31, 2020
) Erjulty Shares
. ak at
Natne of Shareloider A8 at 31" March 2021 As at 317 Mareh 2024
No. of Shares | %4 of Holding| Ne. of Shares % of Haolding
Siti Norwork Lamited, Holding l'.:ﬂm.pan},f . 518,310,000 3p.0y 5,18,31,00% 5hog
Anneng Chiviinsar 52,36,357 506 5238337 + G406
Surii] Mikulas 34.54.347 23] 54,54347 .31
Bumsh Setfiva 54,51,007 631 54,51 0487 8.31
Tinkari Putta - 52,44 588 6.a7 5244 586 6.07
Zafar Ighal 52,253,506 6.035 F2,25.5596 6,045
Surcnds Kumar Agacesl 5219377 6.04 33,119,377 604
. %inEakhs
. Mar 31,2021  March 31, 2020
Otleer Egoity

Scourines pramivm aoeount

Balapee at the beginning of the Soar 18,868 18,958
Halance at the cnd of the year 18968 18.058
Surplus / Deficit in the Statement of profit and loss
Belance al the begincing of the yeer 14460 15322
Add: ProffiyLoss) for the year ) (B10%
Other Comprehensive Income 18 (46)
Balance at the ¢nd of the year 15441 14,406
34,429 L340
‘f{ o o kx‘:}
.Ir rl’ \ Q_J‘_I
. !_ i ORI AR
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY EIMITED
Metes te financiai statensents for the vear ended 31st March 2021

21 Mon Cwrrent Financiad Eiabilities T im Lakhs
Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2624

Brrrowings
(a} Term loans fram banks (Secured)
Term loans

3,500 4,500

Tem loan from Axizs Bank camying intersst ) one ;.fﬂ'lr MCLE,
+ .60 % p.a. rmpayebie in 4 half yearly Ingtatiments, seeured by
tlie first and exclusive # equitable rortege of land and building
at Flot No.. X044, Bleck- EF & GB, Sector-V, Salt Lake,
Kolkaia-700051, exiousive security [niecest je the mavable
asset and entive corrent assets incloding reccivaficsbath
peesent and futore and pledee of 29,9004 shares of the compeay
held by 3iti Metwaorks Ltd {Holding Company)

Term ioans

Term Ioen from Axis Bank camying interssr & one year MCLE
+ (150 % poa, repuymble in one guarterly installments | seeord '
by the first and exelusive # eguilubie morzge of land and
building at Plot No.- XL, Block- EP & GP, Sectoe, Salt
Lake, Kolkats-700041, etlousive security imicrcst in the
movahle asset and enlire current essets incloding receivables,

both present and future. o
’ 3,500 14,384
22 QOthey Ron-Cugreot financial abilities
Leoasc labiliges jn respect of vight of use asuety 24 50
Seourty Deposit 344 260
Irttarest free deposits from custonzers 24 1,132
: 510 1442
23 Mou Current Frovisions
Frovisien Tor eisployee herefits
Provision o1 gratity 112 115
Provision for compensutad absences 124 12¢
Others- Pravision for Chum STE's (Refior Mote:s1} 173 154
’ 412 305

24 Deferred tox asset fliabilities) fneag)
Deferrod tax lizgbility

Fixed assets: Ionpact of differenee between fax depreciation and 763 1633
depreciation’ amortization charged for the finzncial Rpotting

ither timing differences 118 172
Groas deforred ¢ax lability i 1,805
Defereed tax assot
Impeet of expenditure cherged to the stetement of prefit and

&7 A

loss in the gurrent year but allowed for tax pirtposes on paymeont

basis
Provision for doubiful debis aod advances | ©5TG 343
Impect of Lease Hebility againgt ROU Assets (Rs 113824)

Gross deferred, tas asset £37 1015

NMat deferred Lax asset! {Tiabilitics) {243} {796}
_;'_s’-’l-’ ] Sy
{ o “"““*0)




INDIAN CASTE NET COMTANY LIMITED

Notes in finnncial statements for the vear prded 31ct Mderch 202)

25

7

28

il

a0

Other Nop-Current Bahililies
BPeferred Income

Carvent Finacciz! Liabilities
Eorrivvings
Czgh Credit front Axis Baslk

{Seeured by first charge on entire eurrent assets of the company,
both jregent and futurs and also secured by the first apd
exelusive cquitable moetage Iand #nd building ac Plot No - X14,
Block- EP & OGP, SectosV, Sait Lake, Kalkata-700041, pledge
of fixed deposit, held in the name of the company and pereonal
guarantes of the directors)

Trade payables .

- Total putstanding dues of creditors for micro enterpeises and
small enterprises (Refer Note No @ 46)

- Total outstanding dues of credilars- athers

Oithey Current financiel fiabilities

Leaae Habidities in respect of tight of nse assets
Creditors for capital goods

Peyable for Comtrzctual Liabiities

Cuisent maturitics of long-term bomowings
Inferest seerved bt net due on borrowings

Other Cnrrent Liabilitice
Uneamed Incoms

Advanses {rarm custemers
Qiher Advances

Payable for stafutory liaksiidies

Currens Provisious

Provisfin for employee bencfits
Brovision fbr pratuity

Prowigion for compensated abseness

o

T In Lakhs

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020
179 1460
7% 140

1,703 -

1,703 Ty
1] 93
7,300 9325
7310 2,418
if Tk
1,391 1,070
25 70
3084 4,200
- 183
4,547 5578
1,264 1218

300 256
1] n
a7 (] |
2241 2124
17 I
iz &
29 | ¥




INDEAN CAELE NET COMFANY LIMITED

Motes to inancial stntemcnts for $he vear ended 37 bareh 2021
¥ im Lakhe

March 31, 2631 Mavch 31, 23

31 Revrpue from oporations
Shle of servives

Suheeription frcome 27,958 a1 ]
Advertisoment ineame 4,503 3,585
Camiape igcome & Mureerinp Income 4, tGE 5364
Actvation iod Sek top heces palring B4 226
charpes .
{Mher uperaliog pevenue .
Bale of Iraded poodst 103 1,14
Leaze reatal chorgas 428 530
Other networking and managerment 1.8i0 1871
HEame
Reat Income 30 517
Other Openting hwtms A 362
70,505 TR
* Dogalls of sabe of treded goods
St top o ard viewing cards 573 1,178
Stores and spares — 147 15
1,081 1,234

32 Other incorae
Inlerest incoue o

Eapk depusits 2 i5
Chers 437 1
Bad Dbt Recoyersd 5 -
Liabiléttes writlen back TBY 20
Profit o sele of Tuvestnent - 257
Met gair in Fair vakue of investments frrough PAT, - 7
Other non-aperating incamo 47 374
' 1,178 1,223
33 Coat of materiats constrmech-stores and spares

Opening stock 77 oz
Add ; Purchases during the year o g
156 11l
Lass: Transteret o CWIF I -
155 11
Lasz : Clogng stk 162 T
53 34

14 CostPurchase of Gonds Fold
Sed top bosces and W Conlds F 1160
) 110G

3% Poy chennel nnd rolated eosis
Mimapentant Charges - 1,506
Piy chanoe] Bxponges (9,14 18,137
Building deintepancs Fxpeases 50 23
Leasa Featal & Right 1o Usape Charpe BES [
Bandwidth Cost 519 GTe
Proprem Preduction Expensss 193 211
Oiher Opezatinnal Expenses 1,825 1,450
Caonyuisgion Charges and Insentives 2,118 2,508

4, TE 3210

r




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Maotes to finuncial stntoments for the voar eoded 31" March 2021

¥ iia Ladkhs
Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

36 Emplovee enefits cxpense

Salaries, sllowances end bonws | 1,662 f.5T
Contribuiiona ta provident and ether funds 27 9%
Uiratuity Fund Coniribution 46 £1
Sraff weliarn cupenseca 134 131

9

37 Pinance costs
Interasion Finameial Liabifitics ac Asmentized Coot 98g 2,08¢
[nterest cxpenze an Jease Habilie 11 . t&
Exchange fucivation bss 14} o
Bank cherges ) T
Other Berrowiog Cost - . 20

1,005 FAE]

38 Deprecietion and amortisation szpeases
Trepreciation on Right of use asseds 55 50
Depreciation of 1angihls assets 5,975 6,538
Amortication of mangible assats 1,86 1,840

7,808 B337

22 Other expenses '

' Femt . 127 P2
Rates and taxos 152 el
Communicalion expeases i+ i
Repaits and mainlenance

- Nelwoik 438 06

- Building . 12 4

- hers 250 277
Elcciricily and waler charges 543 56
Logal, professfonal  and  comsultaney 695 536
chirges
Prioting and stationery G ]
Senvics charges FALS 1,484
Travelling and conyveyance Sxpertses 13 25
Auditars' remueration (Refer Mob: 55) 2 ity
Vehicle saponses 242 2
Insurines expenies 15 i
Loss an Investmaits on FYTPL 214 -
Corporite Social Rezponsititicy Fa 53
Expendiiure
Lasson Salef Diseprd / Wote off of Asseds{het) i3 17
Provizion for Chum $TE's 21 2
Provvision for Sxpected Credit Loes 420 603
Brovigion for doukbdfu] sdvances B2 10,700 i |
(FY R 25,306}
Febate and Digeount 1 1%
Advertissment and publicity expenses 54 RS
Bad dehig 5y
fass: Brehts wroff foarm enrbier provisions A 1
BEusiness and sales prasoton 40
Exahenes Toctuaticn loss 4l
Mistellantouz cxpenses B4

5,111

v



INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31" Mareh 20231

Nate No: 40 Tin Lakhs
. ¥ear Foded ¥ear Ended
OTHER COMFRERENSIVE [NCOME 31 Mareh 2021 | 31 Mavch 2020
A (i) Iams that will not be reobassified to Profit or Loss
Tempasitremests of the pet defined benefit plans 35 under 25 Y |
Remeasurement of employes benedit obligations
(i5) Incoms Tax relating w ftems that will not be reclasshed o {profit) (6 15
or Ioss ' ) .
B (i) Ifems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i mcome Tax relating to itenes that will be reclassfed to profit or loss - -
18 |
Mote No: 41 ¥ in Lakhy
. Year Ended Year Ended
Earnings per skaxe 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Profit atributable to equity shareholders 977 (B1y
Mumber of weighted average equity shares
Hasic £,64.01,07 §,64,01,070
Diluted 8,64,01,070 8,640,070
Nominal walue of per equity chare (T) - 10 16
Earning Per Share (1)
Hasic i.13 (0.94)
Diluted 513 {004
7 NN
- if ,I,L.-'l’r::uum'rh €
; oo
1\1 ::‘“‘\\n--"ﬁ
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" INDNAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to financial statemzents for the year ended 31" March 2025

Note 142 Tax Expense

-

The major components of Locane Tax for the year are a5 under: : ¥ in Lakhs
Mar-21 Wior-2i

Incomo tay refated to items recopnized directly in the skatement of profit and loss

(i) Corrent tax - surrent year ' 45% 170

« gariier years 143 -
{ii} Deferrad tax charge / (bonefit) _ {547) (1217}
Income tax expense reported in Profit or Loss [(1)-+(ii)] 23 (1,047)

Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) Section
{i} Ttemis that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Cuprent Tax fincome) £ expense on remeasuremcat of defined berafit plans 6 [15)
' _ B 8 (15}
Hffbctive tax rate . - 2.52% 36.37%

A reconeiizton of e ncome tax expense applicable to the profit before income tax at siatutory raie to ke income tax expense at
the Company®s effective income tax rate for the year eoded 31 March, 2021 and 31 March, 2020 {2 & follows:

Mar-23 Mar-240
Profit/{ioss) before tax 1,002 (1,857
Effective Tax Ratc 25,170 2517 -
Statninry income tax on profir ' 252 (467}
Tax effect on non-deduetible expenscs 2170 2,704
Additfenal allowanc:s for tax purposes {L,963) {2,137)
Others / Deferred Tax effect _ {547) (1,217
Tax effect for earlier yearg - ' i3 .

25 {1,047}

Tax, cxpense recopoised m the statement of profit and loss

The applicable staiutory Income Tax rate is 25.17% for the FY 2020-21 (23.17% for FY 2019-20).

Deferred tax azsels and linbilities are offset where the Company has 2 legally enforcoabie ripht to do so. For analysis of the deferred
tax balances (alter offset) for financial reporting pueposes refer noke no-24,

The Company doea not have aay temporary differences in respeet of unutilised fax losses.

Deferred fax recogriced in statement of profit and loss

IFor the year ended ) Mar-21 Mar-20
Emiployes retivamend benefis obligation ' (2} 4
Allowances for credit losses 378 5
Deprecisiion and amortisation (871) (1136)
Cither disallowances {52) {160)
Total (547 (1217 .
Reconciliation of deferred tex assets / (liabilities) net: Mar-21 Mar-20
{Opening balance ) (730} 2007}
Mat Credit (adjusted) f entitlement - - :
Doferred tax (charge)oredit reeagnised in

—Other Equity (Retained Bamings) - -

Staement of profft and loss . 47 1217

-Other comprehensive income
Total el e @43) 1790)

e 3
I \
it -l'/':f:m.:mm Vo
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LAMITED .
Summmary of significant accewntng policies and ether expianatery informadion far ibe year ended Bdaech 31, 2021

Falr value mensurscdts
Acyouniiog cingyificpiion and fair vales
The Btlowma table shaws the carrymg amounts and i valuzs of finarcial assets and finanielal labilitles as at 3% Miatch 2020:

A, Financia} instromenix by caimpory ¥in Lakbs
Nlgych 31, 201 March 31, 2020

FYIPL FVOC] Amarchsed tost | FYTEL FVGLC? Amortited cost
Fingneinf assois (Mo Carremt & Cierert)
Bank depodit - - 148 - - 154
Inter- Corparate Daposit - - 481 - - .
S ecurity deeakils {Memt cripomi) - - 80 - . 118
loveatmvent (Mon- cwrent, finanzial pxels) B - & 3,058 - B0d
tobilled revenuss - - g “ - 414
[mierest eeorus:d ond o g - 402 - - o
Trada receivables - - 3,554 - n 7177
Cozh and eazh oquivalcals . - 4,353 - - 1402
Other Baok Bakmser - - 3 - - ]
‘Tyal finoncind escotm H4q - 14,717 1,058 - 20,063
Frnraacial Habiities {NWon Current &
Currans}
Bomewings {son-carmsar fionekel nbilities} - - 350 - - 14,584
Rormewings {oument, financial iabilites) - . [,703 " . -
Sccurity depomiis medived fmnt cusemer f - - L] - - 1442
Leage [Fabiliy
Trare payahlcs . - - 7310 - - D418
Othet finaneis) lisbititics {ooerant) - . 4,547 - . L5578
Total fimaacizl Labilides : - - 7,068 - . 31,071

-#v: Low crodit sk on financdat reporiing date

IHvestment i subidiates, asmiabe and ot veniore ars meassered at cost as per [oih AS 27, ‘Separate financial fatements’,

Folr Value Hiecarchy

There have been ne fransfors among Level 1, Level 2 aad Level 3 dedng the pefed, The Company docs not bave any investisees (obisr than
Eneztment in subaidianyl, derivalive Maaaelal asses and lishiliics.

«¥The Compeny hae nat dlsdossd tie fir vaiues for financkal mstuments such 26 cash & cash equivaienis,other bank bafences short tam frade
reckivebles, shazt temt irade payablés becanse theit camyfug wnounts 8 & reasonzble sppowimatien of fir value.

(I} Finuncisl rish mansgonent ahjeciives and policies

Einaocinl £lsk mpoagnarent

Tho Company' principal financial Hatililics eomprize bormowings, trade 22:d other payabizs, The main purposs of thes: financial Nabitities = to
fAnencs the Company’s opcrations and to provide puaraniees to suppont its opemiions. The Cemmpany™s peneipal frenciat assets inchade ade aad
oiher recoivables, and cesh eod short-teem depogits thel dedve directly from il apesarions. The Company’s activitics expose it to & varlery of
financial msks: macket ek, credit gsk and liguidity sk, The Board of Dicectars reviews and agress pollcies for maneging each of thess dzks,

which are summarized baiow:

A, Creiit ehsk
Credit tigk [3 the rlsk that 4 cystomer or counderpacty oo 4 Gaencis! ingtmment will fall 1o pedbml or pay smeunts due i the Company causing

financiz! tosz. The Company's exposure 0 credit risk it infusnced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial azsets
ruezsured at amortised cosl. ‘The Company continuously monliars defaults of custemens and other epynicmartics and incorparaies this infoimation

{olg i3 crmdit del condmis.

Eredit cisk mAosgement

Crodit sk rating

The Gompeny assesses atd manages cedit sk of Brancial assels based an fllowing categokies arived on 1he basiz of essumptions, it and
factacs specific 1o the ¢las of fiooocial assels.

B. High arodit rigk




INDIAR CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITER
Semmary of stgwiflisat aeconnting pollde: aad athor cxplanatory infocmn es For the year endod Aarch 3%, 202

The Company provides for mected crefit loss based on the following:

AT grotp Baskz of cpteropisaion Brovision for expecled coedit lozy
Cash and cash equivalents and other financial 2ssets cxcept e .
Low cradit risk Traric Recrivable,socurity deposits, Unbitled revenios gnd 0 Fime cxpected oreait lass or iy
ameint orerable ) pro¥ r
_ Trade receivibles, ivestment secodly deposiis, Enbilled Life lime expectzd credit boss o filly
Hilpl: epadit rsk .
Fevenue snd pmaunt meeoverahin provided for

Paged on business emvirpniment in which the Company operates, a deteelt on a finapcial assel is considercd when the cornter pary Thils to make
payents withie the agreed time period as pet confeact. Loss raws reficcting defiults are based on aowd] credit loss experience aod consideriog
diffaromees hetween curmgnt and historiesl cognomic sonditipna,

: T In Lakh
Crodli eating Tractoulars 31-Mar-21 3-efar-20
Cash and cash squivalents and othes Brancial aszis excenl
Lovr gredit sk Trnde Receivable,seeurity depoaits,Unbilled mveoas and 4,504 11,355
ameruol reeoverable
Trade réceivables,Investment secucity depozits, Unbitled 11,017 6 565

High credit risk Eevanuaand amount rezoyemblc

Conccotration of drade receivabdes
The Counpany kas widesprosd customers and thers i€ no concentration of tede eesivablisg,

Crodit risk exposize

Provision for oxpected credit Iosses

Tror the porposs of cormpreldtion of expected crodit bos, the Company has analysad the frend of provisians for doobi Gl debis created in earier years
atd hax #1s0 considaczd the fact diat the Company bes eevende Bom DAS custeiters which bas besn hooked as per propaid medel of billing. The
expented crcdit 1oas haz bezn computted o bisis of recovecahility (gfter amalysing eack head soparately) for DAS customers. Further, the Company
has antlysed cxpeeted coedit joss gepasately for carriage revemee custommer (including hbsketing & Placemedt wome chalomess) and aiber Han
carriape mevenue customer primarily Beearee thn chargieristics and hisionieal losses incrd was different in thess tve sieeams The company doss not
expect any further dsk of credit impainsen? on arcount of poszible impact relating o ©OVIE 13 i estimattog expectad eredlt boss provisien.

Expected crodit boss fin trade recsivables, seourity deposit ang aovots recoverable under simplified approsch

A at Mzrch 34 2021 T in Labkh
Eztmated
gross Expected ceedif Cariyiug ulemt
Pgriicutors earsying - net of immpannent
AmmHenk provitiun
Trade recotvables 6,053 2264 3,869
Securty Deposit 20 - B¢
Inter - Corporete Deposit AR:2 - 4,412
Investribmtt 1,643 1,548
Unbilled Bevenuee LI 308
Ag o Mareh 33, 2020 i Lald
Estimated .
. . Carrying ameont
Particnlars ugr':; Expgg:i:md't tet of imixizment
nmnu: provision
Trade roelvabies 19,141 3,764 7177
Benutity Depmsit 116 . 1id
Inivesttivent 1862 1,862
[Tnhitled Bevenks 410 qri
Reconeilfation of lozs aliowance provizion — Trade receivebles T in Lakh
Loss allowanes oe Macch 31, 202¢ Fohed
Chanpes in foss allownance (LS04}
L

Loss dliowance on March 31, 2021 .




INDLAN CAELE NET COMPANY LIMITEDR
Sunttanry of sigpiftennt accowrting polictes 2od orber explanatary informatton for the yesr ooded March 31, 24d1

B.Liguidity risk

Eiquidity risk is the mak that mitahie seurces of funding for e Company's busiess actbvties may oot be aveilable

Prudent lizuidity sk madagstnent impdles madutaining sufficient cash ond marketaB(e secunilics znd the aveilability of funding thgugh an adsquate
amcrunt ol ecmralited cradit facifities 1o mect abligations when due and i close out market positons. Manapement sueniboiz rolling foreeazks of the
Corrpany™s Nequidity pesition (comprisiog the undrawm bermowing facllities) and cash and cash equivalanis on the basis of cxpeeted cash flows.
Short fermy quidity requirmenis comprises ainty af tade payables and smployee dues srising duting pogmal course of buginces as gn cach
baiance ubsst are. Long. e Liquidity requisement ia seacgaed by the mansgement on periodicot basis and is mansged thoough otemil accrutls
znd through funding commiirwtis froem shareholders, Az ar sach staigment of financial position dete, the Ceorpany's Babllitiss baviog conlrackal

matucities (lncluding interest payments whers gpplicable] are summorised az fllows:

(i} Maturifes of finaneisl liabilites
The amowats dissnsed in s table are the conracue] undiscounied cash flows, Balances due within 12 meooths equal heir <aroing balances a5 the

impract of ciscounling 15 not signifcant,

. ¥ in Lakh
Contrachusl matarities of Suanciil 31-kiar-21 Sl-Dlar-20
ot Tw::i&:s st DoaRc Tesgthan Ooetotwo Morethan two | Less than Ore to fwo Moere than b
" oo ¥Car YeHrs years DILE YEOT RO YOAVE

Non-darivafives
Borrwings foou-currcat, fineocisl Gotklies) 3,003 3.M8 N 5000 4430 13.51%
RBomowings (eurrent, Anaocinl labiliEea} } . B .
includIng tolerest L 163
Cither financial Nabillies (cuteent) 1414 - - 1,144 - -
Security depoaits reseived fom custoner - - 3BG - - 1,397
Trade F'_a?!'?]:_'l!-'-ﬁ' _ TaH - - 9,518 - -
ﬁhabﬂme& in respect of right of use 4 1% 7 '?2 r 2
Toral norn-derivative liabflities 14,0TY 3,764 594 16,895 4,447 14,830

C.Market Eisk
Miarket fisk is the risk (it chasges in marked priced - such 28 fareign cxchangs retes and inlerest rates - will affect the Company”s intare or the

weelue of it haldings of financial instrumients, The objeetive of markel rizk inamagement is lo manage and spakol tatket tiek sxpomuses withio
acerplebls parameters, while optimising the relum

Carh Flow Hedge Accounfing
The Cempany has fureign ouerenty ekposeee in e form of Trade Payaalﬂhﬂvmm te Yenders end s exposed 10 change in Qe cxehange s,

Fozeign :xchangj: risk arises fham fumirg commercial teansactions aod recpgnieed assots ol Habiliies deomioated in a cumency that 15 aot the
potopany’s firctional currency (Th The Hsk is measured thmuph & forcoast of highly protatic foreize oumency cash fiows,

Fareipn corrency Tisk is maneged by following sstablished visk munagentens poticics, which inter alfa mcludes monitering the mevemears in
cuvengics i which the capex vendors are payable and hedgiug the exposses to farsign comency risk by enteong inm forwdrd curraney coniracs 1
and when deamod appopngie, '

The Company dots nbt entee into or irde finapeial Ensicument including dervatbve for speculsive purpess.

{f} Forcign curpemey ciske
Fordigh CUfTency HRak cxposcs.
The Company’s mposure ta forsign cursensy risk ot the srd of the reporting period expressed in BE, are a5 fofbows
’ ¥ io Lakh
31-Mor-2} 3114
Fintneial assers (A) - N
Finaocia] isbilides (B)
Payebte to capex anrd otder vandors pxli] 1433
230 1423
230 1,423

Mot exposure (B-A)




INDIAN CABLE NIT COMPANY Lik{ITED
Smmary of slgafflcant accountiog polivics aod arser oxplanatory information for the year eoded Mearch 31, 2021

Senslevity
Th sensitivity of prafit or logs io chanyes in the cxchanpe rates rrises maialy Som freipn toceney denomineded finoncial instouments,
T in Lakh
—Impact on Profit aftr ez
' F-Alar-21 3 -Par-20
¢ B9/ USD increased by 5% [pravious wear 59 (1% 1)
{ £3J LD deereased by 3% {previous year 53) V. gl

{ii) Cash flow nnd fair vaine intrest rate risk

The Company’s main intercst tais risk anses from: fong-torm bomowings with variable rates, which expose ke Comapry to gash flgw intarast rate
nsk

(n) Interest Qe nisk sipoeute

Tl Cimepany’s pelicy ia to minimise imwenst e cosh fow ok exposures on Jong-lemm inancing, Al I0st March the Company 15 sxpesed do
changes in market inisres eates throorh bank borowings at veriabie Iaterest rates, Other borrowings ars al Fied interest cates.

T o Lakh
3i-Manr2l 31=-Mar-H)
YVadabte rale botrowings G, 584 15 7B4
Toeal borrewings 5,584 18,784
(b} Scnsitivin
Proftor st is sensitive bo higlicsTower intergat expenee fiom bomewings &5 o result of changes in inlerssd tales. ioLakl
Imgrset an Joss nliet tox
Jl-Mar-21 M -Hne-gd
Intorost rates — increase by 100 basis polnis (P Y 109 bpa) * 6384 187.84
(63,04} [187.84)

Taterest retes — decrease by 100 basis politis €T YI0Q bps) *

() Capital tnaurgement

Biak Maonagomeat )
The Campany’s objcoiver when manaping capita is to safegend tontinuily, maiomin a stog credit @ting and Realthy apdto] caikes inasdcr o

Fuppar: fis Dusiness and paovide adequate renim (o sharshobdears trough continuing grawth. The Company’s everall strategy Tereelns unchanged
froz: peovlous year, The Campany sels Lhe smdunt o capital requiced on the besia of snveal businest and iomg-term operaling plans which include
capital and other strategic tovestinents The Bding roquicements are met theowph a mixfure of equity, inteonal fund generstion and ofher non-
cucreat borrowitgs. The Company's policy & 1o uge cument wnd oen-sterat barowings ta aecet enticipeted fuodiog regulremsnts, The Conpany
inoriters capital on the basls of the peating valie whicl is nat dobt divided by total capital (squity plus vel debf) . The Company is not subject 2o
asy exleraally imposed capite] roquirerasnts. Met debi dre non-curtant aud curmeat borrowings as reduced by cash and caeh equivalenis, otiver bank
balences and ewmrent investments. Equlty camprises all companents including other compreliens:ve income,

T in Ladth
Porticniors 3i-Mar=21 31-Mlar-20
Cesfy znd cash eguivdlents 4,353 1k401
{Mber Bank Balaaces 3 4]
Macgio mnoney 145 154
Taotof cash (A} £S04 11,555
Barrrwings (nom cureenl, Inancial lisbililies) 3,506 14,584
Bormowings (cumreot, fndncisl labilities} 1,13 -
Currenl mwalunties of [ong-lerm bomowings 3,084 4,200
Innetest Acceued but ot diee gn Eoan - L&
Totsl barrowlog (B} §287 18,550
Mot debt EC=B-A) 3,783 T 3%
Total squily 43,060 42,074
Total capital (egmity + eot dobis) (O 46,852 AL &R0
Genring rada (C/D) i 1504

o P



INBIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Sumerary of slgnificant teeoudting policles a0d other explanatary informndfon for tie yeay eoded Blacch 31, 2024

Classification 2ud measurament of financial assats sad Habilities
The dassification and messerement of oencial assela will be made comsidering whether the conditions a4 pec Ind AS 109 are met based on facts

and circurnstances éxisling et ihe date o€ teanzfion.

Finenciel aszzte czn be magsured wsing effeciive jntersst method by assessing Its contractual cash flow chasscienistics oy om ehe hasis of facts and
clveamslanees existing at the date of (ransition and if it 3 nipracticable 1o asseas slemonts of modifted tne wakue of money Le e wee ol effecive
inperast method, dic value of Boanciul asgel af the dare of dansition stall be the pew caTying amagnt of that asset The messurement sxamption

rpplies for franciol Liabilities aa well,

Apniving a texuirement iz inpracticatyle when 2n entity canool epply L afler mazing every reasonable eforl tr do 5o, I is impracticabic te apply
the changes reirgspoelively if:

a) ‘The effects of the rdrospedive applicalion nr.mmfspnc:lwc restetement are not determinabie;

b) Tt relrospectiye applicitlon of restalenent fequims assumptions abtus what nunagemtenl®s Snient would have been in that period;

The relraspective Application or rairospestive restrement requires Haniflcant sstmates of amoonts and it is mposzible 1o distingalsl sbjectivaly
informetion akaut thoge ssilniates that oxisied at thel time.




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Notes bo fintneinl statemoents for the youy ended 31 BMar 2023

a5 Contitgont Fiablitics and commitmends (1o he exient ool provided for)

Ax i3I Mar Asat3I Mar
2023 020

Fartieulars
Tin Lakhs 7)o Lakbs
{3 Contiugent Lizbililics _
¢} Clidrns against the company not acknowlicdzod as delt # : B8 %005
{1y} CFuarantees #t [1% 133
B85y 9,138
(3} Commitincais
(&) Estimated amonni of conéracls remaining bo be executed op capitzl aceaunt aqd not
provided for (et of Advances) 1L.kN 1,730
1,871 170

# Includes Bz 401 { PY K= 404 Jukhs) [akhs on account of entry $2x on import of 3YR and other networkdog materials info West Bongal, The
Vst Benoat gevernment tevied entry tax vide “West Beagal Tax on entry of goods [nto local areas Act 20127, The opstation of the Aot wag
w18t apr-200 2, The validity of dic thiz Tevy has been challenged by the company in (he Honarabie Cafourma High Court by a weeil patitian,
ap the beliaf that he kevy is unconaticutiona? and 5 Ews wosstoingble. Tas company is hopefisl of petting @ favourable ordor,

# Ineludes Re & {IFY Rs 6 lakhs] lakhs ayainst 4 monay smt filed by Mrs Ten Dot Met Cable Pwic Lid, for recovery of atieged ducs sudingt a
vk eomiract etlepadiy dome for (e company.

# Includes Rs 87 (1Y Ra 87 lakhs) tekhs oa eccount of demind meceived foom Dhstriet Magistrate Nedda B Enlsrratinment Tax on activetion /
ingtalafion chasges of $TH'S in UP. Demand recetved of Ko 87 lokhs for the period 4ilt Fun 17 on activaiion charges on STB'.

# Includes Rs 37 (PY Rs 37 lakhs) laks on scoowmt of Show vauss cun demand moeived Froom Service Tux dopt for Snomclal yeer 2014-15 &
20:5-16 and Rs 23 (FY Rz 25 iakhs) Lakhs on acpount of Skow Cause Motice cum demand receivatl from service 1ok Deptt on observatiuon
af Servico Tan audit for, F.Y 36-37 & uple Junc{ T for excess utilisadon of Cenvar Credit & abwet paymesl of RCMW s which (e compaey
believes that o fiability wilt develop on dic company in future

# inclndes Ke 78 (Y Rs 78 lakhs) Jakhs oo secoune of demand reeeived from Joint Commissioner (AE) Ceoatral Tax-UP. '[he demend ig
againit Audh for FY 2112-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, HI15-16 & 2016-17. ’

# Inciude: Bs 415 ( PY Es 4156 1akhs) lakhs of Demand by Sufes tax Deptt. on acemmt of VAT & O5T lahility foc FY 2015-F6. The
copmity files 2 weit getition before Tribunel, The writ potition: has been disellowed on (ke groumd of Mon athmdanee, new restoration petition
was filed before Kolbaie High Court & the sompany is hopefull of getting a favoorable ardet .

# Includes Bs 116 £PY Ra 114 lekhx} Jukbs on aceeurn of Miarkhand VAT Ligbility on Set Top Rox trensfes,

i Jncludes Bs 15 (PY Ha 17 jakhg) bekhs on atcount of show cawse notice recetved frams Depit, for shott payment of serviee Tax d&
imdmissibility of Corvat & non payment of RCM & Interest 10 respect of Moida wnit for £Y.12-13 o FY.135-14,

# Includes Rs 4 (PY Rs 4 lekhs) lakhs on acoounl of case fled by Den Network zgainat Sahay Cabic, Nilabh & Yined kumar in which IENCL
is alse boing made party for moovery of their dues.

# Inoludes Appel againgt Dunand (CERA) of Rz 56 (Y s 86 lakhs) Takhs for difference between opening & closing Ceavat o the menih
of Oee2d1s .

# Incindes offeot of reduction in MAT credit with consequent impact on MAT uttlisation n A Y. 2017218 which iz he subject matter of
Contingency. Amount caleulated as differeace berwees MAT crodit zvailed as por ITR filed for ALY, 2006-87 [ 317 (P Rs 317 lakhs) lakhs
and MAT credit aveilabte a5 por Order wis 14305) Ra 28 (FY Ba 2E Jakhs) lakhs.

# Inchutes Bs 212 Lakls (Rs PY - 557 lakhe) on secount of disputed pay :hmmal imhi'hiles of Broadeesters as the mate charged ag por
Invoices for different packepes ace higher that ag agtued betwer Broadeasters & the Company.

i Includes income tex demand for AV 2017-18 Bg 218 Lakhs (FY Rs 2(8 lakhs) whish hae been ndjusicd with TDS pefundable. The said

deroand has een digputed in appeal by the company.

# Includes ineome tax dernand for AT 201819 Rs 187 Lakhas (FY - MILL The said demend hes peen disputed in appeal by the comprany.

# During the firancial year ended 31 March 2019, the Dircckorate of Revemue Intelligence (BRI}, Bongakore, ws 108 of the Custom Act,
19562, had inquired sbout the classification of viewing cards for epplicehility of customs duty, The Company bad, sua-meto, paid Bs 20 fakhs
upder protast, Subsequently, the Company hes reesived a show vause netice with a demand for Rs 6671 lakhs, The company bus filed a Wit
Petifion befors the Hon'ble Delli High Couzt chalienging the Show Cansé Netice and is confident that the demand will ot sustein. Therefore
no provision hes boon mads in these finanttal stacements and the snvovn demanded hes been consideced ae contingent Habiity,

f# For counter bank guaranires in respect of oulstinding bank grarantees & FD pledgsd Rs 115 lakhs (PY Rs 133 Jakhs)

In ogditian, e company iz subjeck to Jogal procecding snd claims, which have ariscn in the ordizary course of business, The company's
Thanzgesnent does not reasenably sxpect that there Iegai selion, when ultimately coneluded and deternined, will have s niaterial avd advsrse
effect oe the company's result of oporetian o francial conditions,

- B




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Motes i financinl statements for the yeap anded 33 * har 2021

¥in Lakhbe
46 Dues te Micro Enterprises and Saoll Enterpirises:
an at as at
Tarticulycs 33=03-1021 31-03-Z020
io a3

i} the priacipal amount and the jnterest dee thoreon romeining unpaid to &ny supplier as ut

the crd of ¢ach acequniing yeot;

if] the amorot of interest paid by the Company i teors of section 16 of MEMED Act, 2006,
alang with the zmounts of the payment made to the suppliers beyond the appeinted day
during the year

ifi) the mimont of interest due and payakle for he period of delay in meaking payenent {wiich
Rave been peid bul beysed the appeinted dry during the year withoul adding the inleves
specified mader MEMED Act, 2006

iv) the amount of interast agorued and remaining wnpaid at the end of each aceounting year
and '

v the amount of firlker interest remzining due and payable even in the mcceeding yoars,
untik such date when the mterest dues as above e ectually paid te the small caterprise, for
the purpose of disallowance as 8 deductible eipenditure erder section 23 of the MIMED

Adct, 2006

#The managsrant has identificd dues b miens and small ealerprises as defined voder iczo, Small and Medibm Enterpiises
Developrrent Act, 2006 (MSMED) on the basis of mformation rpade avatiable by the supplicr or vendors of the Company.

47 Valoe of Importx caloulated on CIF basis

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-10
Purticulars (T)io Lukbs  (Fhin Lakhs
Sfores atwl Spares #f 3
Capital Goada 200 E4R
pdil] 1,052
48 Expenditare in foveign currensy .
) 3l-Mar2l _ 3LMar-20
Particolars (DpinLakks (T o Lakhs
Membership & Subscription 4 3
Anrual Mairtenance Charges T 37
Licence Fees 723 943
Travelling & Cimveyange L 4
Instatiation & Crenmissioning Charges - )
506 122
49 At the year end, anhedgel Foreign currency cxposuris are as foklows:
As on 31052021 Ay on 11/03/2020
L4 Iu Forzign T In Forsign
Particalars Currency {In Lakhs) Corceocy {In Laihs) Corrensy
Advanee to Vendar (53290 36 02.4% i ] 034
Advance te Director and Employees The Blhat - - 0.20 409
Adyance to Director 2nd Employeas Eurg - “ G.46 .01
Advanee to Dicector and Employaes sl - . 038 4.1
Payable to Vendor UsD 25 0.38 pe3 7
Pavable tao Vendor Euro o2 z Tait o
Total il 3 1,43% 1&




INTHAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Motes ro finaneial statenments Tor the vear onded 31" Mar 2021

30 {5} The detaiis ol employes benefit for the peciod in respest of gratuity which is fended dofined benefit plan is as under;

#, Component of cmxployer capense

{Tpin Lilhs %) in Lakhs
| PARTICULARS As gm 31 Mar 2021 Az on 31" Mar 2020
Current Service Cost a . 36
Intarest on defined bencit obligation [E) 12
Erpegted Retum oo plan aers {10} {7
Met Accrual Jossesgains) recopnized in the vear (24} a7
Past Servdos Cost - N
Tokal Included in emplover henafit 2 28
Acmal Returmn on plan assets 1 B 6]
b, Wet Asset f (Liability) recognized in the balance stoct 25 ot 31% March 2021
- . ) iy Lafhs (%) in Lakhs
PARTICULARS Ag an 31* Mar 2021 As on 3™ Mer 2020 1
Present Value of Funded Obligation 293 36 )
Fair Valuc of Plan Asstls kG4 140
et Liabitily 123 126
Asmount in Bajance Sheet
Lizhility e 128 -3
Assuty i
MNel Linbility | 123 126 !
¢, Begomailiation of Bexefit Oblipudton & Plan Agsets for the Period cnded:
' T in Lakhe (T} in Lakhs
PARTICULARS | Ason3*Mar263t | Ason 31" Mar 2020
Chisnge iz Befined Bensfit Obligation N
Opening Defined Benefit Chligation 260 173
Corrent Sarvies Cost 37 36
Tnterest Tt i% 12
Acuarial Eosses / (Gain) (233 46
Pagt Serviea Cost - - -
BenehtgPaed {s) (1}
Ciosipg Defined Beneflt (Hization 203 2606
Chonge in Fair Value of Assets
Openimg; Fair Value of Plan Assets 140 g7
Fxpected Retum on Plan Assets 1t 7
Agtduginl Galn f [Losses) 1 1y
Contribution by Employer 19 a7
Benefits Paid e {5 i {1)
Closing Falr Value o Plan Assets 164 140
Sxpected Employer Coniribution Wext Year 34 39§
d. Asmet Information of Plan Asgets " .
! Catcgory of Assels Az on 31 Mareh 2021 As on 317 Marel 220
Tnsurar Managed Fund L00%s 100%

tif) The Defined Benefit Obligstion of compsagated atence in cespeet of Privilege Leave is Rs, 138 lekh (PY Bs 132 [akh).

(1if) Achearisl Assumptions
Category of Assers Az an 31" Mareh 2021 Aa o 317 Mareh 2020
Digcount Rate fp.ad 7.00% 700
Expacted mbs of ramen on Asgets 7000 T0%
Salary Escalaticn Rete (p.a] h.00% 8.00%

obligation.

b Bxpected fate of remum on plan aassts i9 based on oor expectation of the average long term rae oi'renu-n'mpeciod on fpvostment of the

fneet duering the estimated term of ohligations.

pelevant factors.

Discount Bate is based an the provailing mecket vield of Indian Governent Securitics as the halznes sheat as date for expected term of

-,
il TOLRATA

1

Salary Escatation rate is based on estimates of fiture salary inereases izking into constderntfon ufjnjlaﬁ;m,{;@‘iuﬁty, provoiion and other

s

R
oty /
LTI
.'_--: e



INDIAN CABLE NET COMFANY LIMITEDR
Motes to jinancial stafements fop the year ended 33 M pgar 281

&1 The Commercial Tax avtheritica, Gavernment of West Bengal, by an order dated June 8, 2003, spipht to fmpose safes tax, with rolcsprotive
effect from Apcif 2, EBYT, on the Company®s income frem cable 7Y servicss. The Coanpany fas filed sa appliesaion befons the Hon'ble West
Fongat Taxation Fribunal on Soly 15, 3003, sceking, inter adi, that the aforessid onder be set aside, The Hon'ble West Bengat Taxadon
Tribungl by its order dated Aupuet 1, 2002 bas dirceted that peading, dispoanl of the application, aszessment preccedings may condimue hut thee
1o demand pedice will be issued. The matter ked come for hearing on scvers! oceasions but has besn adicumed, pending Sete’s submissions.
by vicw of the fact that neither assesament proccedings have been completed nor dearand notice has been jssued, the Alleged Habikily for Seles
tax panpot be ascevlatned. Consequentby ne lalslity on account of sates ¢ax has beon recognized by the Compeny in the books of socounts,

52 The Hon'ble Supremc Coust in it ceesmt uling had nuled that widoos eilewances like conveysnece atlownnee, speeial allowsnce sducation
elivwance, medical allowanse gbo, peid wniformly end waiversally by an soployer o its employees would form patt of besic wagss for
comiputing the provident fund {*PF* or ‘the Band"} contribution and therehy, hes knid down ponciples to excinde (or incieds} a particular
dlowance or paymoots fTom fhasie wage' for the purpose of computing PT comiribubion, The Company paya ceclain attvwances 1o iz
cmiployecs & a part of compensation Hlieiure, whicly have nak beon izcluded in the basic wages fin ke parpose of competing tee I'F, As this
niting has noe presctibed any claritication w.rr to it applfesion, the Company, besed on legal advice and monsgement amsessment has
applied the aforesaid muling prospectiveiy. Maoragenvent belicves fhat this will not cuaddt in mey material iiability on fe Company.

£3 Lonsas !

"The Ceargantty inenrred Re 127 takhy for the year snded March 31, 2021 towards cxponses relating (0 short-tzim leases and loases of Tow-
valos asscis. Tho [ofal cash cutlow for leases is s 52 lakhz for e yoar ended Marck 31, 2021 . Intere=: cu leass Hahilittes is Rz 1T lakhs for

the yerr ended Margh 31, 2021
Lease contracts entored by ke Company maforky pertains for pronizes taken on lease to condoedt its business in the ordinary caoorse, The
Cerupuny doos not kave any [ase restrietions and commitment tewards variakle rant as pee the contmact,

54 Comytny 69 A leswor

The Corpany is 1ot Toquired to mike oy djustinents K traisitios ko (nd AS |16 for teases iy whicl It acts @5 2 lessor, a3 the Company hus
nut Jezsed out auy asgset wnder 2wy sirh-lewse conteact,

The Company has given premises el Set Top Boxes wmdtr Operating Lease, panticulars of which a5 requited under Ind AS ~f 15 arc
disclosed hete undon

Bremtises and Set Top Bowes given undct opersting loases wre copitalized at an arouit squal to histerioel cost and the rentel eatne, whererer
applicgbla, is recopnised o syual manthly rentel billed tolemiees, '

[T} in Lakhs
. . i Ason 3" Ason 31
@ Assets Given on Leae March 2021 | March 2620
4

tLeasz Paymeni regsived! eeselvable for the Year i g
Wimmum Lease Fayment reepivabie within § year 4l 3

Minimusn Lecrss Payment receivable zller 1 year but net |ater than 5 ysars 158 -

Mirtmum Leasc Peyment recefvabls after 5 years ~ .
(i5) ' (€1 in Lakhs

. Acvwrnabated g | lmpaimment Rovenue ized in BT
Gross Cantying 5 m. a_ e Ncm g Pliss Recogn Yy
oL epracialion Ly
chrargten] 1o TYL

1415 [ 412 L1 - Ei)

{15y Slgnifcamt leusing Brrangements

& Mo eavenant for contingent rent
b. ‘I'he company has lensed oot Sot Top Boxes, The Leare poriod {8 § years after which the Jegeee hax option to buy the same ot srtuaEly

agreed tormingl value, it cascs where the Tease period is indeiormingie there & no specitic sovenant For lerminaiion of the leass,

& Mo restictive covenants relating te dividend, additionel dest and fiiber leasing.




INDAAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Motes bo iinanclal statements for the vens ended 31 * Mur 2021

55 Payment to Avditors (recrncd) {(Excluding Croods and Servies Tax) ) in Lakhs
PARTICULARS Az on 33° March 2021 As oa 31" Mavch 2020

Stewtocy Audit Foes 7 fi

Fimited Revicw Fres . rl 3

Dther Sendices - 1 1

12 10

a6 Cerimin Balancty of Loans & Adwances, Trade Breeivables, Trade Payables, sud othor assets & liabilities are svhisct b cenfinnation,

57 Ay per Sueban 135 of Companies Act 2013, a C3R Commiltee had bees: fagnetd by the Company, The fonds are unlised in the ackivities
which e spacified tn Sthedile VII of the Aot The stllizafion is done by way of cattrbution towacds various acities.
() Awarape tet profil s preseched under seotfan 135 of the Cosnpanies Act 2013 B [331 Takhs ('Y e 2654) lakbs.

(b) Amovnt spene during-the year 3527 (BY Rz 19) Iakhs am activitics of Hoalih Czre , Bz NIl { FY Ea ) akhs on sport Sponsocship,

58 Iy the gpinioe of the Boad of Directocs (ke cusrent assels, loans and advances shown in he Balance Sheet 45 on 31 Mor 202] e mnmdcreﬂ
gorod and fully recoverahle, secept miherwics stated sl provision foc 2l keown Labilities has been made in the accounts.

59 Subsequent to gutbreak of Ceronaving (COVIL-1Y) and consequentiaf nckdown aeroas e counlry, the Compaoy has continusd 0 opemte
and provide vebde services o its gustomers, which hos been declarcd as an cesenbial ssrvice, withpet disruptions, Based on it review and
cuirent indicators of economie slowdowr, thece 12 ne significant impac! om it Anantisl vesulls. The Company witl continue to elosely moattor
amy maezeial changes arising of Aatvre eeanomic conditions and Lkpact on itk business.

&0 Exceponal Sem includea: ¥ in Lekhs
. As on 31 A3 on 31
EPacticalors March 2021 |March 2020
Provizion finr Expecied Credit Boss i Q i3

In view of the Mow R;gularm;l.r Framewirk for Breadeasting & Cable services notified by Telecomn Repdatory Anthority of India [TRAT}
which has ceme into cfet durlng the yelr ended Matek 31,2019 resulting inta cherges in pricing mechaaism & amangemeols amosgs te
Comopany, ECO & Broadeasters the hanagement, based on review, bus provided for impainment of trade tecefvables. These adjustmerts,
havirtr ere- time, nen doutine materizl impact on Snancial satements, lienee been discfosed s "Exceptional Iher it Financial Reaulrs"

61 *ovemoent of Provision % in Lakhs
Frovisien for Chum STE
Parcticulars Moo Current Curremd
Batance ac at 3] Warch 2020 154 -
Additione * 21 -
Hatanee ag &t 31 March 2021 173 -

* Included under Other Expenses in the staement of Feofi ond Loss,

£2 Infarmofioy under secton 186 (4] of the Companics Act 2013
"Thers are no inYestTRatts or loan given or guamates providet or seswrity given by the Company other than the invesmments stated under Nate

7 & Motc B in these standalone Gnancial statements, which have besn made predumitantly for B yupose of usincas.

63 Assets bypatheented [ pledged ax socurity
The cemying amoents of 1s8eis hypothesated / pledeed as secunity for curhant and Do cuzvent borsings ae |

Befor Note Agar Aszat
Partlenlars Mo (3 Maveh T 3 Marck,
LEEZL 2020

{lurrent
Binangjal assees A,559 I
Trade Receivabics 12 3,664 AT
MNon-foaneial asscis 102 7
Inwentogdes il 142 77
Total current assets pledged as sseurity ' 3,972 Toaod
Nomecprrest .
Propetty Plaot & Bquiptent & 29,370 35114
Irvostment Propecy 5 G458 6,007
Drther Ware Current Financirl Azzets q 143 154
Totat man-cutrents assots pledged as wal'it} - 36,017 41,875
Tatnl zseets pledged ay security 314,080 49,130

= B



TNDIAN CARLE NET COMPANY LIMVITED

fi ia} we vear ended 31 Y Mar 2021

&4 Reloted Parky Disclosore
Ligt eof pasties where canteel Exists

2, Hylding Company

B

f

» it Metworks Limited

Fellow Subsidizry Companics

+ 511 Viziom Digital Media Peivate Linited

» Worichy Exleruivment Privels Limiled
Bubsidiacy Company -

= Biti Maurya Cebic Wet Friveie Limited

+ Indinet Service Privaie Limigd

Entitics with Commoen Contreal

» 3iti Drarshan Caltle Mot Co, Private Limited

= Siti Ryal Heritage Coemaunications Private Limited
» 57t Sipgbherts Cable Wet Company Privete Limited
EnHies in which Dirtetors Interasted™

« Caleente Communication LET '

« YWictor Medifa Privete Limited

* Smart Yinimay Frivade Linited

« hMaxpro Tracen Private Litnlted

» foblata Media Services Private Linited

» Victor Bistrbotocs

v SEI Propenties Pyt Lid,

= Hi Tech Film and Eropdeost Acadernsy

*Vigtor Blepim Services

+ Axom Communieations & Cable Private Limited
« Kellats Entortginmenl Serviees LLP

= Smart Tabks & Broadbaod Sarvices
DireetorF oy Moanagerial Personnel

* Bir. Ruresh Kimner Sethiya

 Mr. Swendrez Kumer Agariala

* Mr. Senjsy Bemy

« 3t Bukund Venkatesh Galgah

Whale Time Dicector
Witobe Time Direstor
Drirector (w.e . 15.07.2020)
Thrector (il 23042033

« bir. ¥avitm Anzeud Kapohi [ndependent Dirccior
« br. Adsl Karmee Singh Chief Financizl Officer
» Bfr, Lawrnon Singh Kaira Company Scoretary

*% with wham the Company Ras transactiens during the current yoar and previoes year

Transactions with related porties. . {¥) i Lalkhs
: H SIH Rovol Heritage
1 Cable Mt C -
Particulars Siti Network Limgted | D“'d’ﬂ‘; L:d L% Communications Private
i Limbted
FY 2021 FY 19-2D0 FY 1011 FY 182 Y a2l F¥ 1920
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Indian Cable Net Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Indian Cable Net Company
Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as ‘the Group’), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on
the other financial information of the subsidiaries, except for the effects of the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the consolidated state of
affairs (consolidated financial position) of the Group as at 31 March 2021, and its consolidated profit
(consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income), its consolidated cash flows
and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Group’s Revenue from Operations’ include broadcasters’ share in subscription income from pay
channels, which has correspondingly been presented as an expense which is not in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS-115, ‘Revenue from contract with customers’. Had the Management disclosed the
same on net basis, the ‘Revenue from Operations’ and the ‘Pay Channel, carriage sharing and related cost’
each would have been lower by X 21685 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March 2021 and the profit would
have remained the same as currently reported.

Further, with respect to the above matter, qualifications have been given by other firms of Chartered
Accountants vide their audit reports dated 18 June 2021, on the financial statements of the subsidiary
Company, namely, Siti Maurya Cable Net Private Limited and is reproduced by us as under, with the
aggregate amount pertaining to such subsidiary, as also included in the above paragraph:

The company’s ‘Revenue from Operations’ includes broadcasters’ shatre in subscription income from pay
channels, which has correspondingly been presented as an expense which is not in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS-115, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’. Had the management disclosed
the same on net basis, the ‘Revenue from Operations’ and the ‘Carriage sharing, pay channel and related
costs’ each would have been lower by X 2573.09 Lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2021, while there
would have been no impact on the net profit for the year ended 31 March 2021.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAT’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
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statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in paragraph 16 of the Other Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment and based on the consideration of
the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial information
of the subsidiaries, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

In addition to the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Provisioning for Expected Credit Loss | We have performed the following procedures for
('ECL") assessment of sufficiency of the provisioning for ECL:
Trade receivables comprise a significant
pOI'tiOIl of the current financial assets of the e Obtained the aging of trade receivables and
Group. As at March 31, 2021 trade discussed the key receivable balances,
receivables aggregate X 4600 Lakhs (net of considering if any correspondence is available
provision for expected credit losses of X 3526 to establish the management’s assessment of
Lakhs). recoverability of such dues.

e Analysis of the methodology used to determine
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the the provision amount for the current year.
Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) e  Assessing key ratios which include collection
model for measurement and recognition of petiods and days outstanding,

impairment loss for financial assets. e  Tested subsequent settlement of trade

receivables after the balance sheet date on a

Since the Group has revenue streams which .
sample basis,

are dissimilar, the management has identified
different classes of trade receivables basis the
customer profile and nature of service
provided or item sold. The management
regularly assesses each class of trade
receivables for recoverability. Provision for
ECL is created by the management
considering the recovery trends noted for the
respective class, adjusted for forward looking
estimates. Additional provision is created for
the receivables specifically identified as
doubtful or non-recoverable.

HEstimation of the rates at which provision
for ECL is to be created for each revenue
stream, involve significant degree of
judgment and estimate and is therefore
considered a key audit matter.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions We obtained details of completed tax assessments and
The Group has material uncertain tax | demands for the year ended March 31, 2021 from
positions including matters under dispute | management. We involved our internal experts to

Ashish oy
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which involves significant judgment to | challenge the management’s underlying assumptions in
determine the possible outcome of these | estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome
disputes. of the disputes. Our internal experts also considered
legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
Refer Note 45 to the Consolidated Financial | management’s position on these uncertain tax
Statements positions. Additionally, we considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain tax positions as at
April 1, 2020 to evaluate whether any change was
requited to management’s position on these
uncertainties.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
matetially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. Reporting under this section is not applicable as no other information is
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit including other comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates and joint
ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors/management of the companies
included in the Group and its associates and joint ventures are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Ashish  Digitally signed
by Ashish Kumar

Kumar  Bhalotia
. Date: 2021.06.22
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The respective Board of Directors of the companies in the group are also responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for explaining our opinion on whether the holding company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

16.We did not audit the financial statements of Two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total

17.

18.

assets of I 8480 Lakhs and net assets of I 2819 Lakhs as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of I 13344
Lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to X 60 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries,
and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors, referred to in paragraph 16, on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries, we
report that the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies covered under the Act paid remuneration
to their respective directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiaries, we
reportt, to the extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and the reports of the other auditors;

c) the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

d) except for the effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, , in our
opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of he Holding Company and the reports of the other
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statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies covered under the Act, none of the directors of the

Group companies are disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company, and its subsidiary companies, covered under the Act, and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure I’;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial information
of the subsidiaries:

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group as detailed in Note 45 to the consolidated financial
statements.;

i.  The Holding Company and it’s subsidiaries did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2021;

ili.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies covered under the Act,
during the year ended 31 March 2021;

For A. K. Bhalotia & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 329475E

. Digitally signed by
Ashish Kumar ashish kumar ghalotia

i Date: 2021.06.22
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INTHAN CAELE ¥ET COMPANY LIMITED
Cousolldnted Statement of Profic und Loss for the perled ewded Macrk 31, 2021 )
@in l.air]ls1
Notes " March 31, 2521 March 34, 2020
I Revenve
PRevenue from Operatons 3z . 32,38 54004
_Duher income 33 1,755 [IG)
Tafal Rovenne 54,136 55,104
il Expenses
Cost of Materials Consusreerd 34 53 28
CostPurchase of Qools Suld 35 _ 7o 1,0
Carviages Sharing, Fay channe] and related costs 346 34,455 ) 44155
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FVIT1 Prefit{Loss) te Equity Shore Ilolders BEY {915)
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HDIAN CARLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Lonsoldeted fnanckl statertents e the vear ended 359 March 2021
Switement of Change in Equaley for the year cnded 31" Marek 2021
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LEMITED

Nates to Consoildated Enancial stateinents (or the year eoded 31 darch 2021

1 Corporate Enformation

Indien Cable Met Company Limited ( hereinafeor refomed to as "the company” or "CNCL" ar the "the Holding Company”
or " the Parent Cotttpany™ ¥ togather with its Subsidiaries Indinct Scrvice Private Limired and 3it Maurya Cablo Net Private
Limited cotloctively referved 1o ag a "tle Oroup™ arc cngaged in disttibution of television chaznels through digital cable
distribution netwodk, primary infemet (Broadband) amd aflied scrvices. The company is an Uniisted Publio Limited
Comparny Incotporated and domiciied in Indiz and has 2 registered offics at Kolkata in the state af West Rengal, India.

2 MBasiz of Preparation

{a)

{b)

{c)

(&)

Seatement of Complisnce
The financial statements bave been preparsd in-aceordance with the [ndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS ¥ as prescrbed by

Ministry of Corparate A ffiry porsvant to Seation 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {*Act™) read with relevant mules of the
Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014 reed with companics {Indian Accounting Standord) Rules as ainended from time to

time.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidaled linancial statements incfuds the financial statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiavies and
associats {volloctively refiered to as "The Group™).

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, fnancial satements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries have been
combined on 2 ling by line basis by adding the book values of the like items of magets, liabilities, income and expenses afier
climinztiog intre-groop balances ! transactions and unrealised profits in full, The amoust shown i respect of reserves
comprige the amount of the relevant reeerves as per the Dalance sheet of the Parent Company and its share in the post
ACUSitaN inorease in the relevant resarves of the coazolidtted entitie,

The cagess/dedicit of cost to the Parent Company of 35 investment over its postion of net wonh in the consolidated entitics
at the regpective datcs on which the investment in such entities was made is rocognised in the financial staternents as
gowdwilllcapital reserve, The Parent Company's portion of net worth it aecl entities is determined on the bagls of ook
valus of asssts and linbilitics as per the fAnancizl statements of the endities a5 on the date of investtient and 1f not evaitable,
the financis] statement: for the immodistzly preceding perdiod ndiusted for the sffects of sipgnificant changes.

Unepnipolling Intercst in substdiaries represents the misority sharcholdors proportionate share of the net assets and net
ifeume. )

Uncamrolling interest in net profit of consuiidated subvidiaricy for vear has been identified and adjusted against the income
in order to armve et the net Inceme attdbutablc so the sharcholders of the compemy. Their share of net assets has been
identified awt presented in the consolidated belance sheet separately, Where accumulaied losses aliibutabic to the
mineritics ané in extess of their equity, in the absence of the conteactial obligation on the minorities, the same have been

anrjbuted to the sharcholder of the Holding Company.

Ersis of Meayurement

The financiel statemenk bave been prepared o historical oost basis, except for falloving :
a) Financial agscts and Habilities Gnoluding decivative instoiments) that 15 meesuced at Fair valus' Amortised cost;
b} Won-gurrent assets held for sale— measured at the lower of he cerrying bmounts and fir vrive [ess oozt to sell;
7} Defmed bepefit plans — plan mssets measered ot fair valus;

Functional snd Presentation Corrency
The Finaneial Statements have heen presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is aiso the Group"s functional currsney. All

financisl information presented in INE. has been ronaded off to the nearest lakhs as per the reqeiremeonts of Scheduie IT1,

wnless otherwise stated.
"The accounting policies adopted in the prepacation of financial statemends are aonsistent with those of provious yoer, unless
gtherwize mentionad, and are cxplained below-

e BT




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Kotes to Consolidnted Gnaneial statements for the year ended 31™ Morch 2021

3 Swmmiary of Significant Acconuting Policles
(@} Useof estimates apd Critfeal aeconnting judgements

{b)
{i)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS} cequires managrment to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets aod labilides and the digelosurs of contingent
assets and lisbilities on the Jete of the financial statdeents and reported amounts of Iroome and Expenscs during the period.
Actual results oewid differ from thoee estimates. Any revision to aceounting cstimates is recagnized prospectively I clrrent
or future periods. The mosl significant lechniques for estimation arc described in the accounting policies batow, Uritics]
accoanting jedgments and the key sources of cstimiation or uncertainty in applying the Group’s accounting policles arise in
refation Lo the fotlowing and also in miation to ather accounting policics as stated elscwhere:

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment: Lood and buildings held for use io the production or supply of goods ar services, or for
sdministeative perposes, aré steted in the balanes sheet at cost Mdeemned lese acoumulated depreciation amd 2ecemulbated
irpairment [osses. Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of nseful life.Fixires and egtipinent ave stated at cos lesy
apeurnulated depreciation and sccumnlated impairment losses.

(i) Inrangible Asset: Wetwork Assets, Software and YO Cards are included in Hie Balonee shest as an Buangible asset
whers they arc eleatly Linked bo long term economne benefits of the Group, In this caes they are mepguzed initiadly at
purchasc cost and then amortised on a straight-line bagis over their cstimated vsoful lives. Intargibie assets acquired in a
business combination (CGooelwill) ave reporiad af nost less acoummubated i pairoent Ipsses, if zny.

Gl Beevenne Recoprition: The Camiaps, Marketing and Flacement income is recognised in fhe Statement of Profft and
1.oss an the basls of contract with the broudcastars. Sines this is & continuing servies , therefore in faw cases the Tnoome is
reeognised following the trerd of past basis in the sbscnes of agreement pending rencwad.

(v) Claing, Provisions and Confingent Iiabilities
The Group has ongoing Fitipations with various regulatory authoritics and third pamcs Where an ouiflow of funds s
beligvesd 1o be probable and a reliable sstimate of the oulcome of the dispute cos be made besed on manegement’s

mssessment of specific eireamslances of each dispute end relevant extornal advice, management provides for its best

cstimate of the Lability. Such aceryals are by natore complex 2nd can take nember of years to rosobve and can involve
estimation wmcartainty. Information about such litigations is provided in aqies to the financial statements.

(¥) _Uncertaintes relating fo (he ylohal bealth pasdemic from COVID-I8:

The Groop has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating te COVID-19 oe the camying
amcunts of receivabics, unbilled reveoues wnd Jnvestmant i subsidiaries. In developing the sssumptions relating to the
possible fiutire uncertaintics in the global stonomie eonditlons becausz of this pandemic, the Uroup, ag at the dete of
approvai of thess financial staterments has used Intetnal and external sources of information incleding credit repors and
rtlated information, sconemic forecasts, The Group has performed sengilivity analysis on the agsemptions used and based
on curmsht estitates expects the carrving amount of these azssis will be repavered Tae impact of COVID-1% on the Group's
fimancial statements may differ from thet estimated as at the dare of approval of titese finapcial starements.

Froperty, Flant and Equfpment

Recognition sed Measurement
Property, Plant and Equipment is recogoised st cost less accumulated deprectation or impairmeat losses if any, incnrved to

being the asset to the present condition and lesation. The cost of fixed assels comprises its purchass priee et of any wade
diseounts atd rebater, amy hnport dutics and other taxes [other than those subsequertly recoverable from the tax
authoritics), any direstly attributable expenditure on maldng the asser ready for its inlended use and interest on borrowings
atrributable to acquisiton of qualifying fixed assets up (o the date the assct is ready Far {bs intendad use.

The cost of 2 sclf-constructed irem of property, plant and equipment cumptises the cost of madedials, direct labour and any
other eosts diceetly arributable to bringing the itemn to its intended working condidon and ¢stimated costs of dismantling,
removing and restoring the site on which [f is located, whersver applicable. )

‘ >



INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Mates to Consolidated financial stategends for the vear ended 317 Murch 2037

(i3

{iin

(iv}

©

{2

if significent parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have differsat wsefif Fves, then they are accounted for as
separate iteps {major compenents) of property, plant and egeipnent.

The items of spars pants, stand-by cquipments and servicing equipments fhat satisfy the defirition and recogrition crieds of
Froperly , Plant acd Equipment is classified under Capital work in progross. Capital Work in proaress comprises of the cost
of fixed assets that are net put o vse 3l the repordiag date,

Set top boxes are traated s parl of Capital Work In Frogress tiEl at the and of the month of activasdon, aftcr which the same
gz depreciated, ’

Deprecintion on Taogible Assety )
Depreclation on tagible assers is provided on straight line method ower the useful bves of esesty esfimated by the

Management. Depreoiatfon for assets purchased / sold during the periad is proportionately ebarged, Leasehold fand is
amuoetized over the effective period of lease, The details of estimated Hfe for rach cabegory of sssct are as follows:

Estimated

Agzet ugeful Lifie
Dased g ST

Buiidings - i years
Computers and Data Procsssing Eguipment 3 years
Prant ard Machinery &/ 15 years
Bel Top Poxes + 3 yeoas
Fumiture and Fixtures 10 vonrs
Ychicles B years
Studin Eqoipments 13 years
OHffee Bquipments 5 yeis
Softwarss which are an fetepral patt of Property, Plant und Equiprasnt £ WeHrS

Dlsposal of Assets
An item of propezty, plent and equipment is derecogrized npon dispesai or when no fiture economic benefits are sipected

te arige foom the continued use of the asser, Any pain or loss aristop on the disposal or fetirement of 26 item of peoperty,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between net disposal procesds and the carrying amount of the azset and
15 resognized fn the statement of profit and loss.

Reclazsification to Investinent Praperty
When the use of 3 prup':rt].f changes from owner-occupied to investment prﬂ]:ll:ﬂ}r, the property 15 reslassified a2 nvestment

propetty 2t its camying amoant on the date of reclassification.

Intnngiile Assets

Gooadwlll
Goodwill acguired on business combination is measured on initial recopnifisn at cost. Following imitial recoguition,

Intanpibie assems are carried at cost less acoumutated impairmene losses, if any.
Other [otangible Asset

Other Tntangible Assets scquired separately ars measured on initial recognition at cost. Foliowing inital recognislion,
intanirible agsets are canied at cost fess accumulated amoctisation and acevrnulated Empadrment lasscs, if any.

Estimated uscipl Jife paged op

Asset SING

Metwork Asgeers H) years

Software end VT Cards & years
Tnvestment Property

Investment propetly bs property held cither to cam rental incame or for caphial appreciation o for both, but not for sale in
the ordinary course of business, u4e In the prduetion o supply of grods or scrvices or for administeative porposes. THhon
imitial reeognition, st investment property is measured ot cost. Subsequent to indtlat m:ngmtmn, mvcshnmt propsry 15
measured at cost less socumulated depreciation cenmelated b pairment lagses, if any,

o B




INBIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Naotes Ly Conselidated Bnaneial statements for e year ended 31* March 2021

{=}

)

(h)

The management befiaves a period of 60 years a= rcpresenting the best estimate of the period over which investment
praperties (which are quite similary ace expacted to be uged, Aceordingly, the (roup depraciates invesiment properties gver
a perod of G0 years an a straight-line basis.

Investment properties are derecopnized either when they have been disposed of or when they are parmanently withdrawn
from the use and no fotere ceoromic benefit is expocted from their disposal. The pet ditferenee between the net disposal
procests and the camying amount of the assat is repopnizad i profit o logs in the perted of deracognition.

Though the Group measores investonent prapenty using cost based meesurement, ihe fir value of fnvestment property is
diseosed i the notus. Fair values are deteymined based on evaleation performed by an aceredited extemal independent

~ woluer. The Group has ubtainad valugtion report for the Fair Valvation of the same.

Inpvestinent in equity mst-aments
The Group measures its equity investments at fur valus thraegh Prafit and Toss sccouns.

Non-current agsets {or disposal groups) held for sele and discontiuned operations '
TMon-current asscts {or disposal groups) are slassificd as held far sale if their carylng amoust will be recevered principalby

through 2 sale ransaction rather than threagh contimting wee and & sale is consfdered highly probable, They an: measored at
the lower of the cartying amount and the fair value less cost to 581l

An impatrment loss is recopnized for any initial or subsequent write-down of the assst (or dispesal groap) to fair value loss
coats to sell. A gain is recognized for any subscquent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset {or dispesal grauph,
bk nat in excess of eny cutnulative impairment foss previously recopmized, A gain or hoss not previously recognized by the
date of 1he sale of the non-swreent asset {or disposaf growp) is oegnized st the dele of de-recognition.

on-cwrent assets {including these that are mart of a disposal proup) ame oot deprecisted or amortized while they ave
classified s hold for sale. Mon-gieeent assets (or disposal group) elassified as hetd for sale are presented separately in the
talance sheat. Any profit or loss acising from the sale of remeadurement of discontinned operations s prosented as part ala
single lae itere in statement of peofit snd loss,

Impairorent 6F As5cts

() Financial Assets .
For the parpose of computation of expected credit loss, the Grovp has mpalysed the trend of provisions for doubéfit

debts ereated in earlier years aad has also considered the fact that the Group kas revenues from DAS customers which
has been booked as per prepaid mode] of billing, The expecied credit loss has begh compuled on besiz of
recovetability {after analysing cach head separately} for DIAS customers. Further, the Group has anelysed expected
credit [oss separatety for cardege revenue customer (ncleding Marksting & Piacement Income customers) and other
than capdage revenue customer primarity becanse the charactoristics and historical Joses trend was different in these
two streams.
(i} MNon-Finazcial Asscis i

The Carrying amount of the fixet assets are rovicwed 21 ¢ach balance sheet date in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard-36 on “Impairment of Assets” prescribed by the Companies (Tndian Accounting Standartd} sules, as
amsnded from tme to time, to detenmina whether there is any indication of impairment. Impaioment test iz performed
for an individue! asssl, unfcss assct doss not genetake cash flows that ars largsly Independent. Otherwiss the agsere are
tested for Cash Generating Units (CGUS). An Impaitment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Logs if the
assots or CGUs earrying amoun: exceeds the graater of Feir valus less cost or Value in osc. Reversal of Impairment
ate recognised (eroept Goadwilly through Statement af Prodit and ¥ oss cxeept those vouted through reserves.

Lenzes

Where the Group Is o lessor
Teeses in which fhe Group docs ot bensfer subsientistly all the rishs and benefits of ownenskip of the asset are

classificd a8 operating Jzases. Asscts subjest 1o eperating leases arc included in Propesty, Flant and Equipiment, Lease
jntottie on an oporatiog lease is recognized in the stetement of profit and loss on mamthly rental basis, wheraver

applicable over the lease torm.
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to Consalidated Eoancial statements for the vear ended 31% March 2023

M

w

(i}

H‘F;ere iz Gronp is g fessee
The Group's leasc assot clasges primarily eonsist of leases for premises. Tho Group asscsses whether a contracg

containg a leasc, at incoption of a contract, A contmet i5, or contains, a lease if the contract egnveys the right ta contral
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in cxehange for consideration. To assess whether & contract conveys
the right to contre] 1he vse of an ifeotified asset, the Group assesses whether: {13 the contragt involves the use of an
identified agsel, {2) the Group has deht ko mecive subsiantal economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the
pariod of the leass and (3} the Group has the right to dirset the use of the asset throughout the period of use. At the
date of commencentent of the lease, the Group recopuimas & right-of-uze asset {"ROU™ and 2 correspanding feage
iiabitity for all iease amangementa in whisk It is a lessce, cxcept for leases with a term of vwelye montlls or leys (short-
terim leases) and Tow valus Jeases. For these shors-$enn and Jow valus [=ases, the Group recapnizes the lease payments
as an operating expense on a siright-lne basis over the term of the fease. Cortaln lease acrengements include the
options to extend of terminate the lease before the end of the Jease term. RO assets and lesye liebilitics include
these cptions when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercived ROU zssats gre initelly recognized = cost,
wlich comprises the initial amourt af the lease |iability adjusted for any lease peyments made et or prior o the
-commencement date of the lease plos any indtizl direot costs less any lease incenlives. They are subsocquently
measured at cosb fess agomnalated depreciatien and impaicment Josscs, ROU asscis are depreciated from the
commencamenl date on a strajghe-tine basis over the shaner of the lease (erms and ugaful life of the underiying asset.
RO assels ave evalualed for recovembility whenewer events o changes in crcumstancss Indicate fhut their cemying
amounty may et be recoverabls, For the purposs of impairment testing, the mooverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair vafue lcsg cost to sell and the valwe-in-use} is determined on an individeal asser basis wnlaszs the asset does oot
generate cash flaws that ere larpely independent of those feam other assets, In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cesh Gensrmting Unil {OGT) bo which the asscf belongs. The lease lability i= initially meoasered at
smartized cost at the present value of the fiture lease payments. The lease payments arc discounted using the interest
rate tmplicit in rhe lzase or, if not readily determinable, using the ineremental haorrowing rates in the countey of
domicils of the leases. Leass lHabifitics sre remeasured with 2 comesponding edfustment to the wolated right of use
asset if the Group chenges its aysgesment if whether it will exercise an exbsnsion or a tgminative opton. Lesse
tiability and ROU agset have been seperately presentad in the Balance Sheet and leass payments have bean classified
as finanoimg cash faws.
The discount rate is gencrelly based on the ineremental berowing mte specific fo the leeye being evaluabed or for 2
porinlio of beases with similar charackaristics. :

Inventories
Inventorics are valued a5 follows-
Stock in lrade & Stores and spares velued ot cost on weighted averape method or at net realizzble value whishever is lower,

Met realisable vafue iz the csifmsted selling price in the cedinery course of busness, less estimated coste of completion and
celimatesd coss necessary to make the sale.

Revonuo Rocogndilen
Fevenitse b5 recognised on the basiz of approved contracts regarding the tracster of goeds or services to a cuslamer far an

arnowne that refleats the consideration: tp which the ontity capects to be entitled in exchianges for those goads ur services.
Bevenue is measuced at the Fair valbe of considesation rcoeived or receivabla taking Inte account the amouent of disconnts,

rebates, outpong {axcs on silss of foods or services

Subscriphi I Le Serviee
Hubseription Incamc from Cable Senice {nel of applicable taxes and duties) are recognized on acoreal basis from the dats
of commencement of supply &t the signal infection polat(y] of the cestomers 2 per schedule of rates.
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INDEAN CARLE NET COMPANY LIAMITED

Hates to Consolidnted finenctal satements for the vear ended 31* March 2021

i)

i

{v)

(¥}

{vi)

(i}

)

{m)

Income From Activation OF Services

The Group has adopted Ind AS 115 {roviscd) and accordingly these financisl statatasnts are prepared in accordance with
recognition and measurement prineipals laid down inlnd A8 115 "Revenue from Contrasts with Customers™. In purssance
of the same, Income frem activation of digital cable services is recognised as revenus over the initizl contract periad,

Carriage, Marketng & Fleropent [peonte

Carriape, Marketing and Placament Ineams is recognized on accrual basis over the eerms of related aproement negotiations
previded 1hat thers 15 o significant uneedainty garding the realizable amount of consideration,

Other Sorvices
1] Tneeene frony insertion of adveriseinents 1§ recognized on aceroal basis from the date(s) of inserdion of advertisements
based on the terms specified in the release orders.
ity meome from eodering techpical services is recopnived on accrual basis.
tiiYIncoms from fibor feesing is recognized on accrual basis as por torms of the tespective contracta.

Lease Income
Lease income from sepply of set top boxes 15 meongnised on accrual Besis as per 1erms of agreement of leage.

Rental ncome from Investment Broperty o reeogmised as per the mapective leake aproatnenty.

Sales of goods .
Bevenue frorm sale of geods is tecognized when no significant wncertainties exist regarding the amount of considemton that

will be derbved and rzks and rewards of ownersifip of the goods have been passed to the buyer, useally on detivery of the |
poods, The Group collects Goods and Service Tax {G5TY on bohalf of the govermment and, therefore, these we not
economic benofits flowing to the Group, Hence, they are excluded from eavenus, Revenne from High sea Sales are being

recoppised o transfer of title of gosds to the customers,

Borrowing Cogls

Barrowing Costs am the interest or the ather cost which the eatity incurs in connestion with the honowinﬁ of the fimdy
Thaes inchide interest cupenas catculated using tie Effective interest incthod as per Ind A5 108, Borrowing cost which are
directly attributable to the scguisition, sonstroetion or preduction of a "Qualifying Assct" are included in the cost of the
pgret when 0t is probable that they will result in the fithire economic benefit to the cotity and it's cost can be mesasured

reliahly.

¥preign Currency Transaciion
Transaction in foreign ourmeney js recorded at the rate of oxchange preveiliug on the tansaction date §5). Transaction

remaining anscitled, is ranglated at the mte prevailing at the end of the financial year, Tho exchangs rae difference arising
there-from ars adjusted in the Stetement of Profit & Lass.

Cesh Flow Hedge
A Cash Flow Hedgeis uscd when an cntify 15 looking to eliminate or reduce the cuposurc that adses from chanpes In the

tcash Fows of o financial asaet or Bability (or ather efigible exposure) due to changes in & particutsr sk, The accowming of
derivative instruments is made on comumitment dete rather than on settlement date .The Cash flow hadge is warked o
market on the meporing defe and the Cash fiow hedgs tessrve is shown under Other Equity, The effective puntion of Cash

- flow hedge is mensfemed to Giher Comprehiensive Income and the ineffectve pottion is wanstarved to Statement of Profit

and Loss aceount.

o



INDEAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITER

Notes to Consolidated financial statemenis for the yaur ended 317 March 1621

{5) Finanecial Instruments
A finanviel instrument is any contract chet gives rise fo a fivancial asset of one cntity and a financial Hability or cquity

instrument of angther endry.

@

(i}

(i}

)]

Recopnidon and fnitial mensurement

Finaneiel asscts sad financiat ifabilites ere recognised when the Group becomes a parly to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Finaneial assers and Habilitica ave initally measieed at fair valye, The transaction costs #hat are
dircetly ettributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financisl Labilities {other then Snenvial assets
and fipancial labilitizs at fair value thmeugh Frofit or Loss) are added i or deducted from the fiir valre measered on
inftial recognition of financial asst or finsncial liability. The transaction costs divectiy attributable to the acquisition
of Rpancial assets and financial Hakilities at feir valus through Profit and Loss are immediately recopnised in the

Statement of Peofit and Loss.

Effectdve interest methad .
The effective intersst method is 2 method of caloulating the amontised cost of & financial instrument and of aliacating

interest income or axpense over the relevant period. The effective inferost rate is the rate thet exact]y discounts Fukore
cash regeipts or paymsnts through the sxpasied [ifk of the financiad instnnnent, o where appropHsts, 8 shoder perfod,

Compeund Fipancial Insiruments
Separation of insttuntent Dnto its lability and Bquity component is made et the time of Initial recognition. The fair

value of lHability comrponent establishes its initial cartying amount which is then deducted from the fair vaive of the
Instrument 23 & whole to attlve at the meldual amount being recognised ag the equily component. The faic velue of the
Lability component af the initiaf recogmition is the Present value of the contractual siresmn of Fulpre cash Dow
diszounted at the market rate of Intorest thar woutd have been appliad to the instruemens of comparable credit quality

with substantiatly the same cash Tow.

Chlasstication gnd sublequent measvrament
Finenciel Assets

Finaneiul psvety cavriod af gmeriisd cost

A linaneisl assat s subsequently measteed at samontised cost i it is held within a business model whoss objective isto
held the asset Jn rder bo wollect comlractual crsh flows and the contmetwal torma of the feancial asset zive dsc on
speciTiod dabes to cash Rows that sre solely payments of principai and interest on the principal amcent sutstanding,
Financial asseis ot faiv value through other comprehensive incoate

& firancial asset is subsequently measured at fair valus throeeh otter comprehensive neome if it iz held within a
business modet whose objective s schisved by both collesting contractual cash flows and selling fnancial assets and
the conirechiral terms of the financial asset gmive rdse on specified dates to cask fAows that ere solely paymetrs of
pritveipal and interest on the principal amount oststanding,

Financial ayzels al fair vafue through prafft or foss

A firancial asset wlich is not classificd in any of the above catepories are subsequently fair valued theough protit or
s,

Financial Lebilities
Finanginl ebiiities are subseausatly samed at amodised cost using the sfective intecest method. For iteds and other

payables matndng within onc year from the balaes sheet date, the earying emounts approximate fair value due to the
shott maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of Flauecial Liabslities
The group deresognises fingnciad liabilities whet, and anly wher, the groups's obLizzstions are discharged, cuncelled or

they ‘cxpire.

Offsefting Onancial instrnuonts
Finztoial essels aond labilities are offset and the nel amoont reported in the balance shest when there is 5 legafly

suforoeable right to offset (he recognized amownts and 1here i an intantion to seftle on 2 net basis ot realize the aszet
and setfle the Hakility sirullancously, The iegzlly suforccable dght must not be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the nemos]l course siness and in the cvemt of defaclt, tnsolvency or bankroptcy of the

eguTterpatty. .
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMEPANY LIMITED

Mako

easplid cizl statements for (e vear ended 317 Mpe

fo) Retirament bewefit costs

{p)

Ly

(r}

Pgymenls o defined contribution plans are charged 55 25 cxpense as they fiil due. Payments made to state managed
rettrement benofit schiemes are dewll with s payments to defincd contribution schemes whete the Groups obligations under
the schemss are equivalent to those erisivg n 2 defowd confrbution sotirement beoefit schame, For defined benefie
retirement achemes, the ¢ost of providing benefits iz determined using the Projected Unit Credit hiethod, with actuariz]
valuation beiog camried out at each balance sheet date. Re-measerement gains and losses of the nat daFneg benefit Hability
{assat} are recopnised immediately in other coinpreliensive income. The service cost, el inberssl on the net defined benefit
liabikity/ [emset] iz treated 25 2 net cxpense within employmen: costs. Past service cost is recoznised ay an sxpense when the
plan amendnient or corailment oceurs or when any rclated rostocturng costs or fermination benefits are recognised,
whichever is earlier. The rotirerent benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represonts the present vajue of the
defined-benefit oblipation as reduced by the fair value plan aseets.

Taxation :

Tax expense for the year comprizes cument apd deferred tox,

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the renosting petiod, Taxable profic differs from net prof: s
toported in the Starzment of Profit and Loss becauss i excludas iems of income or sxpenss thal am lsxable or dedueliblein
other years and it furfher excludes fl2ms that aee never laxable or dedoctible. The greup’s Lability for currcot tax is
cateulated wsing tex rztes and tax laws that bave been cnacted.

Deferred tax is the tax expectad to be payable or recoverable on differences betwsen the catcying amounis of assets and
liabilities in the financial statcments end the comesponding tax bases vsed in the computetion of taxable prafii, aod is
accounted for wsing the belence sheet Habifily msthod. Deforred tox habilibties are gensmlly recognised {or all raxzble
tomporary difforonces. In conirst, deferred tax awsts are only recopnised to the extert that it iz probable that fulure taxable
profits wilt he avatlahle apainst which fhe tomporary differences can be utilised.

Dreferred tax is caloulfated at the lax mtes that are expected to epply i the period whers the liability is settled or the 2sset is
reatised Daged on the tax mates and tax laws that have been coacted o sabsteatially enseted by the end of the reporiing

periad,

Cash ard cash equivalents
Cash and cesh cquivslents inelede cach i kand, e-wallei balasce, deposits held at cell with banks and olhor short temm

deposits including the Bank Ovéndrat,

Provisicns and Cootingeat Lisbilithes

i} Genaral
Frovisions are rocognised in 1he balanoe sheat when the Group has a prescnt obligation (Jégal or conslructive) 25 &

result of a past event, which is capested to resalt in an outfiow of resources embodying coonomic bonefits which can
be religbly tstimated, Each provision is based on the best cotimate of the experditure regoired ko settfo the prosent
obftpation at the balance sheet dats. When approprizie, provisions are measured on a discounted basia,
Constructive sbligation is an obligation that derives from an entity’s aetions where:
fa) by an cstablished pattem of past practice, published policics or a sufficiently speeific current statement, the cotify has

indicated to other parties that it will accept centain respossibifities; and -

fb) 45 @ result, the entity has created a valid cxpeetation on the part of iese olher parties that it will discharge thade
responsibilities.
When some or @] of the economic henefits required to scttle a provision #ve sipected to be recovired from a thied
party, a receivahlc is recognised as an asset if it i vineally certain that reimburssment will be reecived 2nd the amount
of the receivable can be mezsured reliabty.

(i) Coentingent Firbilities '
A disclosure for contingsat liabilities is made whore there is o possible ablipation or a present obligation ihat enay
probably not reouire an outflow of fesources. When thers is 2 possible or a present obligation whete the likelihood of

outflow of resources is ramobe, no provision o disclgsure is made.
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Mites o Cungnlidated finanrial statemencs for the yenr ended 31 Macch 2021

(5} Earuings Per Share :
Bagie camings per share is compited by dividing profit 4r loss atiributable 1o squity shaceholders by the welghiad
average number of equity shaves outstanding during the peried. The group did ndt have any potentially dilutive
secierities in any of the periods presentod.

(t3 Sepment Reportiog
The: group is & Mol System Operstor praviding Calile Television Network Sorvices, Broadbeud Seyvices and Other
Ralated services which is considares a< the only reporteble sugment. The proups operations aea Bused in India,

—
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INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Notes ro Consolidated finaneisl statemsents for the year ended 31 % March 2021

Note 3: INVESTMENT PROFERTY Tin Lakhs
. INVESTMENT
PARTICULARS
FROPERTY
[Year ended 31 March 220
Grogs Carrying Amonzt as on 01 April 2419 6,743
Additions ) .
Transfar from Propery, plant & eguipraent 132
Elusing Girass Carcying Amotat 6,877
Acermulated amorHsatipn aad impairment
Dpeding Acoumnlated Amortization 160
Additions 107
" Frransfer fiom Property, plant & squipment 3
[ iosing Accumuiated Amortssiion and Impairmenst a7
Clasing Net Corrying Antonut a: on 21 Warel 2020 b a07
[Year ended 31 March 2423
Gross Corrying Amount as on 01 April 2024 8,577
Additions : -
Trapsfer fiom Propecty, plant & equipmend -
CIWEE Grosa E.'arﬂing Amouznt } i 3,877
Accumulated amertization and inpAirozeat
Openizp Accumalaied Amostisntion Xy
Additions 108
‘Transfer from Property, plast & cquipmenl -
Closing Accumulated Ameritealfon and Impairm&l_t_” 374
CIquE Met Carrying Amcunt g6 oo 33 Moreh 21 6,498
Motes:
1. Information regarding ingome and expenditure of Investment Pranerty ¥ in Lnkh
. For the year For the year
*articulars anded ended
J1-Mar-21 31 -Aar2{
Fental incore derived from investment propertics 456 403
Fiirece aperating cxpenses that Qencrated rental meome - -
Direct aperating cxpenses that did net Genernted rental inzome - -

2, The managemsent has determined that the mvesmment property consiste of Building - besed or the nateree,
cheraclerigies and Ssks of exch property. The Compony’s invesiment properties consist of & portion of its building

situated at Foolkats o the bagis of prazent f intended use.

3_Refer note no, 66 for information an investent propedy pladged a sectribles by e Company.

4. The Fair Yalugtion of Invesiment Broperty es
aszeszed by independent valuer.

Jist Mavch 2021 was Rs 16043 lakhs (P Y Rs 13963 lakhs} as
.-""“"‘-\,\




[NTHAN CABLE NET {;'.'DMPAN':" LEMIT R0

[Hotes to Consctldeted financinl staboments for e vogr enged 317 Mareh 2021

Mote § : GOODWILE & OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tin Lnkhz

DTHER INTANGIBLE ASTETS
TFOTAL
PARTICULARS GOOEWILL DISTRIBUTION - OTHER
NETWORK ASSETS | ' © CARDS| SOFTWARE (LICEFCES | (o ANGIBLE

AEBEETE
Year endod 31 Mocch 2020
CFross Cuerying Adwoant as of 0 Apeil 200 4213 2,371 1,547 523 3z 15,773
Addigons “ . g - - g
Diigengal {7} - [T}
iCIn&]ng (31058 Carging Axmount 4213 13,371 3,550 225 32 14,775
Accumulzied Depreciation
Cponing Accymutmed Depritiation 2107 T8 234K 455 4 10,496
Addition L I¥F 342 11% 1 2,045
Dispessl {5} (sll
".CFu:inE Accumelated Daprecistivn T197 5272 2724 574 . fi o Egiglﬁ
Clozing Mot Carrving Amaunt 17 HE!HE 325_“'_ s I 26 7,241
Yoar coded 31 Mareh 2021
Grass Cargying Anount g5 af 1 Aprll 2020
pcning finoss Camying Amerint 4213 15,371 3,550 B23 12 £9,775
Additicaes - - g 230 - 258
Digposal - - ({3 SEN] i} (555}
Closlng Gross Enrﬂins Amoont 4,213 [5.371 . 3543 410 3k 19374
ﬁ::l:rn.uﬂaitd Deprecistion -
Zpening Accunnlated Depreciabion 2,107 232 2,724 EFL] £ 12,526
Addilitrg . 1337 332 T 2 1,589
IDsposal : ey {4753 (489}
Closing Areumulated Bepreclatio 2 107 10, PG 3,042 piyj 7 14,025
{Closiag Met Cnrg!_'llg ARIHIRE 2I¢LI}'? . 4,611 HL 211 24 47

" -



INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Nates to Cousslidated Fnansizl statements fov the vear ended 317 March 2021

1o

1

12

13

Non-conrrent investinenis {Trade, wnquated)

Lang ferm investmenis

(Valucd at cost unless stated gliverwise)

Tuvestment in equity insiruments

12500} Mog (™Y 12300 Nog) of Bquity Share of Axaon Canmunicslions oned
Cable TV Put Lid { KV ¥ 100

Laany
Security deposits - Unsecured, considered pood
Leats to Fallow Subsidiary - Unsecured, considerad goad

Othor Mon Corrent Financial Assetr
Margin money deposit (pledged) with stalutory authoritiss

Dofarzred Tox Assets {Net)

Befarred sy lability

Fixed assels: Imapacl of difference betovesn tex depreciation and
depreciations amoctisation chargee for the financial reporting
Other timing differances

Gross deferred tax Ligbility

Tveferred tax assef .

Impact of expenditues charged to the sistement of profit and loss
in the carent wear but alfowad for inx purposes an payeent boyis
Proviston for dotbifn] debis and advances

(nher disalfpwances

Gygss deleryed tax assed

Met deferred tax assed! (Eabikles)

Dihers- Non Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses

Capital Adyvanees

Bafances with Statutory suachariry

invesitories
et Top Box
Jrores acd gperes

TFrads raceivabiss
Unsecured, considensd good (Mneludes T 335 lskhs (P 2 583
lakhs) receivable from entities i which dlreclor §5 paginer,

metabar or directar}
Urrecured, considered doubtful (nchodes T 060 lakbs (PY 3 188

lakhs) receivable from cotides in which divecter i pastner,
member or director)

Less: Pronvision for Bxpected Credie Loss

N

(¥} in Lykths

Marck 33, 2021 Nareh 31, 2320

344 1058

B4 1.0g8

14 156G
4,812 -
4826 150

431 423

431 423
739 -

11§ -

847 -

aT R
g2s -

ES -

ar7 -

138 -

6l 3
244 197
€4 405

T2 645

- 1]

150 - b

150 . 28
4,400 & 444
3556 - 4,877

1342
4077 .
§.adq
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LCaush and bank halances
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

{Includes Cheque In Hend Fs 1257 Lakh (G ) fie 50030 Lakh (B'Y] ond wallet
halacceP OIS Balange R 106 Lokl (27 2] Ha 104 Eald (P9

In corrent aceounts )

In ceposit acsount (with mateiny upto three Romiks)

Other Barzk Balances
Ia denasit account (with matasty upto iwelve months)*

* et with bank apamst bomew mes

Loans '
ITnszeured, considered good
Advaness to distrilulion companies

Legs: Provisian For deubifa) advances

(rther Curreot Flennein] Asseds
Tnisrese acerued and not dus
Lithilled revenue

Current Tox Arsers\Lindilitics fned)
Current tax Yiabliies

Prervision for tax
Curpent iy assets

Advance tax

Other earrent aseois

Advance b Venders

Advance lo Related Parties
Balinees with statutory eutharties
Prepaic Expensas

Eliars eppital

Aufborised vhare eapital

B2,010, M} Bquity Sheres of ¥ 10/ cach
30540 Preference Shaves of T 106M- each
Total autherised £apital

tssued ghave capitsi
8,64.01,070 Bquity Shares of T 147 each

(Gt of abeva 313, 10,800 Mos of equity shares of ¥ [H- each alioted for
eonsideralian other than cesh in putsuae 10 e scheme of emalgarnation

Total izsued capital .
Rubzeribed and fully paid wp capital

Teini paid up capital

e B

(%) In Lekhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1,454 5187
535 4,060
2900 2554
4,913 11501
113 1]
1143 [}

- P
- 2
404 3
3353 507
830 E10)
1,543 1.65%
374q 2,649
1181 oa0
307 0%
73 g
343 47
4595 428
1,244 1,786
E,736 BBG
31 3l
8,516 BAtg
E,G40 B0
8,040 B.440
£.440 2640
§640 8,640
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Reconcllintion of e vuntber of shares gptotznding And the nmount of shars capital an nt Mavch 31, 2021 aod Morel 31, 2020 arc 12t gut halow

(i Equily Slares

AlRfar-21 31=pTar-24

Huos T st Lckha Haw Tin Lalhs.
At the bepinniny of tho perind 2,64,08070 4,540 8,54,01,074 8,540
Oursianding at ihe cod of Sie yoar ) &,64.81,07¢ 8,640 8.54,01,070 8,540

Termz & dghis attached to eqoity shares _
The Flskding Compamy has anly onc chass of equity sheres baving par value of T 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitfed to one

voie per share, _
in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of cquity shares will be entlded to rective remaining asse's of the company, after

distribution of all preferantial amounts. The distciboion wiil he in proportion @ the number of cquity shares beld by ibe shareholder,
Cut of Equily shares rssued by the Company, sharcs held by its holding company, ulticate holding company and their subsidiaries! associnies
aro 835 balow:

Particulers J1-Mar-21 H-Mar-20
Moz Tin Lakhy  Ngs % i Lokhs
Equity Shares
Haolding Compaoy -Siti Netwadk Limitzd 5,18.31,000 5,183 5,13.31,000 3,183
Subsidiary of Holding Conpany- Central Bombay Cable Network 0,000 3 3000 k]
Limited '
Datails of share holdei helding more then 5% share 23 at March 31, 2031 and March 31, 2024
Eguity Shares
Mame of Shareholder As at 31" Mar 2022 A2 at 31™ March 2826
' Mo of Shares I % of Holding | Mo, of Shares —_l %o of Holding
Sitl Metwark Limited, Holding Company 5,18,31,000 30,04 51531004 5999
Any g Chitimar 32,306,357 6,00 52,306,357 .05
Sunit Wihalani 54,346,347 6.31 54,350,347 .31
Suresh Sethiya 54.51,007 a3i’ 54,51.007 .31
Tinkard Dutta o 5244584 607 2458 007
Zafer Igbal _ 52,25,594 6.5 52,259,595 e.05
Surendra Kumar Aganml FAASITT 4.0 F2 49,377 &k
] 3 in Lakks

March 37, 2023 MWarch 31, 3420

Other Equlry

Securlties premiom accound

Eelance at the beginning of the yeer ] 18,968 18,968
Ealance at the end of the year 18,948 18,264
Surplusi{Dedicit) in fhe Statement of profir and Joss

Balance at the bepinning of the year L4937 135,760
Add: Profit{Loss) for the year 800 (786}
Other Comprehensive Income 1% (47]

15,854 14,037

Non-controlling inferects - 1,342 1,323

. o 1543 1323

Ealtace ot the end of the rest &4.822 33,905

P



22 Non Cumvent Financial Linbilitics
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Borrowings

{a) Term loans from banks

Tevm laana {Secorad)
Term loan from Axis Bank cascying interest (@ ong year MCLE +
1,04t % poa, , repoyable in 4 balf yearly instellmenze secured by
the first aad exclusive # equitzble mortage of tand and baitding at
Plot Wo.- X4, Block- EF & GF, 3cotor-V, Sait Lake, Folkata-
FOO0H, exicvsive seourity dntersat in the mavable asyel and entirg
currmet aesels including receivablebodh present and foire and
pledze of 29.90% shares of the company held by 3it Metworks
Lid {Flolding Company) '

‘T'erm loans (Sceured)
Tetmn Foam from Axis Bank camying interest (2 one year MOLE +
0.90 % ma. , tepsyable in one quartersy instaliments , scouved by
thes Brat and exclusive # squitable poctgage of land and buaikding
at Plat Wo- Xi#d, Black- EP & GIY Sector-Y, Salt Lake, Kolkats-
00091, exclusive security interest in fhe movable 4256t and sntice
current azists incliding receivable, both pressut and future,

Githey Non-Current fnancial liabilities
Leasa liabtiites in respoct of right of nae assely
Securiiy Depasit
Tnterest free deposits from customers

Non-Current Froviyions
Frovislon for employee benefits
Frovizion for pratoity
Prevision for compensated absences
Oithers. Provisten for Chem STA% (Kefer Nate : 64}

Deferred tax lzhillty (ned)

Deferred fax NabiTity
Fixedl apsels: Tmpact of diffecence between tax depreciation and

depreciation ancrtization charged for the finarcial reporting
COther tming differences
Gross deferred fax liabifity

Deferyed tax asset

Iimpaet of Lease Lakility against Right te Use

Impast of expenditurc charged to the statemenc of profic and toss
in the cutronb yeat ot zllowead far tax purposcs oo payeeat basis

Frovlsion for donbtit debis and advences
Cther disallowances

Gross deferred tax asset
Net deterrad tax agset! {Habillies}

(Qither non-eterent 1iabil e
Deferved Income

a7

(%) i Lalkhs

March 31, 2021 Marel; 31, 2020
3,500 14,500
- 84
3,500 14584 -
24 50
544 260
293 284
_ 562 594
131 3]
136 134
e e a2 154
489 419
- 1,557
- e
- 1,829
- 4
- ak
- 1,278
- Ja
- 1,33
- {458
179 140

lad




2T Sheri-tcra bocrowings

'

0

M

Cwardralt from Axis Bank :

{Secured by first charge on ontire current 2isets of the company,
both presept and foluce and alss securdd By the Orst and excluslre
cguitabie mortgage land and building af Plot No.- X34, Block- EP
& QP, Beptor-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata-7OR0%, pledge of finsd
deposil, kald in the same of the company and porsonal gesTanteoe
of the direciors)

Inter Comporate Deposit
Unsesured
From Belated Parties

Trade paynbies

Totel custanding dues of croditors af micra cnterprisey, small
cnterprises aid other sntatprizes (Refar Mote Na: 47}

Total eutstanding duss of eeeditors other than of nisro enterprses,
sroalk enterprises erd other enterpriscs

Crther Current financizl Hobllities

Leass Liability

Credirors for capital goods

Payable for Contractuni Liabilities

Cument meturities of tonz-term bomowings
Ciyprent masarities of finance joase obiigations
Imerast accrued but oot due on borrawings
Bool overdraft

Gither Current LishHities
Unearned Iocomes

Advances from eralomers
Payabte {or stamtory liabilities
Oehter dadvances

Crrrent Provizions

Provision for einployes beoeflts
Pravision for gratoity
Provision for epmpensated absences

(2 in Lakhs

March 31,2021 Marchk 31, 2020
1,703 -
b2 G
Lpes .
3 a4
14,743 13034
_ 1 TeE 13177
48 72
- LA78 1,209
in T
3,084 4200
[H 1
a 3
T2 1]
4710 5,727
2003 1923
673 k10
896 245
- { 0
4382 3,237
13 12
13 T
)1 18




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITE.D

Notes ta Consolidated financial siatements for the year ended 31% March 2071

32 Rervenue from operations

Bale of services
Subscription income
Advertisement income
Carriapge income
Activation and Set lop boxes pairing charpes
Subscription Income - Inteemet ’
Other opernéing revepac
Sale of traded poods*
Lease rental charges
Other networking and management ineome
Rental Income
{Other Operating Income

* Deetrils of sale of traded goads
‘Set top box and viewing cards
Store and spares

33 Other tncome
Inferest income on
Bank deposits
{Jthers
Ead Dbt Recovered
Excess provisions written back
Profit om sale of Fovestment
Net gain of Fair value of investments throngh P&L

Other non-operating income

34 Cost of materials consumeg-stores and spares
Opening stock
Add : Purchases during the year

Lass: Transferred o CWEP
Less: Transferred to fixed assets

Less @ Closing stock

B

{¥) in Lakhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 202§
31,528 33,178
5,037 3,976
4,587 6,401
1a7 243
8,300 7,168
%26 1113
128 230
367 T42
436 493
445 362
52,331 54,004
817 E,0BS
104 32
926 1118
100 46
435 &7
11 -
521 234

) 259

- 70

383 425
1,735 1,100
88 109

38 108

74 g
168 117

1 -

147 117
¥14 1
53 25




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated financis] statements for the year ended 317 March 2021
{T) In Lakhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

35 Cost/Purchese of Goods Sold
Sef top box and viewing cards and stores and spares 791 1,007

701 1,047

36 Carriape sharing, pay channel and refafed cogsts

License Fee [ -
Management Charpes : 3600 1,800
Pay chennsl Expenses 27,685 20,527
Building Maintenanes Expenses a3 3
Lease Rental & Right to Usage Charge 155 181
Bandwidth Cost . 2,671 2458
Prograrn Production BExpenges 183 211
Other Operational Expenges : 1,877 1,325
LCO sharing, Commission Charges and Incentives 6,928 6,830 -
34,465 34355
37 Employee benefits expense .
Salariez, allowances and homms 1,884 1,781
Confribations to provideni and other funds 117 114
Oratuity Pend Contriboten | 51 465
Sl welfare expenses E5¢ 151
2208 2,092
3% Yinance costs
Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 995 2,10
Bank charges 2 8
Interesl on Lease Liability I 16
Amaortisation of borrowing znd ancillary costs i 20
114 2,145
39 Depreciatipn and amortsntien expenses
Depreciation an Bight to uso (Leass) 59 59
Depreciation of tangible aesets (Refer nate 43 ) 6,366 7,135
Amortisatton of Tntangible asasts (Refer note 6) 1,980 2,035
3915 0,230

oo B



INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 33 Morch 2021

(%) io Lalhs
March 31,2021 Marck 31, 20210
d0 Other expenses
Reut 173 171
Rates and taxes 215 263
Communiéation sxpooses 4 73
Repairs aud maintenance

- Network 460 306
- Building 13 15
- Oihers 268 280
Blectricity and water charges SR 578
Legal, professional and consultancy charges T2 54%
Printing avd staticnery 7 13
Servive chargos 1,415 1,483
Travelling and conveyance expenses 214 34
Auditors' remuneration {Refer Note: 5&) 24 )
Vehicle expenses 244 222
Insurance expenses ié i3
Met loss in Fair value of investeoents through P&L 214 -
Comporate Social Respousibility Expenditure 27 37
Tronation to Political Party -
Loss oo Sale / Discard / Write off of Assets {pet) 1 17
Provision for Chinn STB's 63 23
Provision {or Expested Credit Loss 767 955
Provision for doghtful advances ¥17, 700 (PY R 25,305 { W]
Rebate and Discount i 19
Advertizemoent and publicity expenscs 55 &9

Bad debts . 2,218
Less: Debts w.off from earlier provision {2,217) 1 61
Business and sales prometion 41 154
Hxchange fluctuation loss 42 137
Miscellanenus cipenses 102 B
Inferest On Licenze Fea - a
Mepghership and Subseription Bxpenses 14 “
Interest O Statofory Thiea & -
5,760 5,803

b




INDIAN CABLE NLT COMPANY LINMITED

Motes to Consplidated financial statemnents for the vear ended 31°° Mareh 2021

MNote Noidl

Tin Lakhs

OTHER COMPREHFNSIVE INCOMYL

Year Ended

Vear Ended

_31 March 203131 March 2020

A (i) Teems that will not be recassified 1o Profit or Loss
Remensnecments of the net defined benefit plans as ander

 Romeasarement of cioplayee benedit abligatinns 24 )]
(ii} Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to prafit or loss (a) e
B {i) Ttems that wiHE ba reclassified to profit or loses - -
{ii}Income Tax relatng to items that will be reclassfied to profit or loss - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 18 (4B
Nuote Mo : 42 T io Lakdhy
Farni h Year Erded | Year Eoded
ATNIES per sHALe 31 Marek 202131 March 2020
Frofit attributable to equity sharehiolders goq (786)
Mumber of weighfed average equity sheres 8.64.01,070 1 §.64,01,070
Baszic (R3) 1.04 (0.91}
Diluted {Rs) 1.04 {0.91)
MNominal value of pet equity share (%) 1 10

WOER =




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Rotes to Consolidated fizrocial statemients for the year ended 31¥ March 2021

MNote No =43 Tax Bxpenses

Tie major camponents of Income Tax for the year are as undeyr:

(%) in Lakhs

Barticulars

Income tx related ke itews recognised dircstly in thﬂ_;[atemant of profit and Inss

Current 14k - curient year 534 228
-arfier years 103 . 2
Dieferred kax charge / {beneft) . (629 {1270
Trcome iex expense repocied in Profit or Loss [{T1H(i0] 9 £1, 02
Other Comprehensive Income (DCT) Saction
{0) Teer# thet will aet be reclessificd to Yrofit or Loss
Currenl Tax {income] / cxponse on remezsurament of dafleed bencfit plans a ) {ig)
Effactive tax rate 0.57% 54.20%

Miareh 37, 2021  iMorch 33, 2020

A reconciliation of the inceme 12% expense spplicebls to the profit before iocome X af stalutory Tate to the foeome lax
expense at the Compaty’s effestive nvome tax Tete for the vear ended 31 dMacch, 2021 and 31 March, 2020 is as fallows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 34, 2320

Frofit bafore ta; ' 928 {1,915)

Incooie tax

Staluntory incotne @y on profit 235 (485)
Tax offuct on noa-deductible expinses 2578 3,245
Additienal allswances far by prueposes (2,276) (Z,5358)
Othera f Delervad Tox sffect (629) {1,270}
Diefemred Tax offect on carmy forward 1T Loss - {2
Tax effcet for carlicr years 103 2

Tax expense recogniszed in the statament of profit and loss a {1,042}

‘fhe applicable statutory Income Tax rate js 25.368% for the FY 2020-21 (25.168% for FY 2019200,
Defarred tax azscts and liabsities are offset where the Company has a lepally enfarseable right to do sa. For znalysis of the

deverred tax alances (after affsst} for flaancial reporting pimpases refer note no-240.

The Group have tempaorary differences of B WAL { ¥ Y Rs Mil } in respect of umttilised fax Inssas.

Duferved tax recoguised In statement of profic and loss %1 in Lakha
For the year ended Morch 3%, 2621 March 31, 2620
[Ermployes reticement becofits obliraion {1 &
Allowances for credit Jossss 320 aa
Drepresigtion end atorization {328 {1,213
{Oiber disallowances {20} {148)
1 tad (620 (L2703
|Rewnciiinﬁnn of deferved tax aszets / (Yiabilities) net: Mareh 31, 20621 Norch 31, 2020
{Opening balancs {498} {1,768)
Agfustroent ¢ Derecognition of Subsidiacy . -
MAT Credit (adjusted) / entitlsment - -
Defered tax (charge)eredit recognised in - -
-Othar Equirty (Retained Enmings) - -
-Stetement of profit end loss &30 1,270
139 {45E)

Taotal

- b
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INIMAN CABLE NET COMPAMNY LIMITED
Summary of significant necouniing policles and othier eaplanatory informatton for the year eaded March 31, 2021

(%) Falr valne mensuvements
Thers have been ne transfers amang Level 1, Eevel 2 amd Eevel 3 during the pericd. The Growp daes not kave any investments {other
than investment in subeidiary), derivative financial assets and liabitities, Hlence, Leve! 1 and Lavel % hizmarchy is not appticabie,

Accounting elassilication znd Fir velugy
The Fallowing tahle shows the carying amaunts and fair valves of financial assers and financial Gabilltle as of 31 March 20218

& Financial insirnments by catepory

March 37, 2021 T March 31, 2020

FYTPL | FYOCI ‘d"“:ﬂ"::“’d FVTPL FYOEI | Amortised cost
Firranetal asseis {Non Cherent £ Chereerst) v ]
Beirk denosies - - 431 - - ’ 423
Intee Corporate Deposit - - 4812 - - -
Interest aterued and ned dos - - 44 - - K
Security deposits (Non Cotrent) - - 14 - - 150
Investment (Moin- curment, financizl Zsseis} 44 n 1,058 . .
Unbilled revenues - - 535 - - 307
Receivable agalnst Redenption of Current
invesmont - -
Trade recaivehles - - 4,600 1 - - - Bddd
Cash and cash equivaients - - 4013 - - 11904
Chher Brak Balences g3 : a
Total Ginareial agsets Ed4 - | 15813 1058 - 13,428
Finaucial abiliiies (Tai Cureent & Currani} i
Borrowings foon-eument, Ansncial Habdtie) - - 3.57H} - . 14,584
Bormowings (current. financial Eabilites) - - 1,765 - - &l
Payablas for purchases of propenty, plant and
eglipmnant [ron corrent} - -
Seearty depodils received fiom customer & Lease
Liability - - GG - r S0
Trade peyehlos - “ 10,760 - - 13,177
Other financial labillties fourrenty . - - 4.714¢ - - 5727
Teted financial liabilities “ u 21397 - - 14,149

Fuir Vxlue Hicrarchy ]
Investment in subsidismies, noseeiute and joint veture aro measuted at cost es per lod AS 27, "Scparate fnongiel fetemants”,

#*The Croup has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash & cash eqeivatents, shart torm irede reeciveblcs,
ghort term radt peyabled beaiuge their catrying anouats are 2 reasonable approzimation of fair velue,

(11} Financial risk management ohjectives spd policics
Einanciul rish management

the Growg's opetations and to providc guarentess to suppont U3 opeeations. The Groopa's principel financial assciz include trade and
awher reoofvahles, and aash sad shor-rerm deposits that derive dicectly from its aperetions. The Oroups's zchivities expose it (o 2 vancty
of fieancial risles: markes risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agreos policics for menaging each of

these risls, whish are summarised balow:

AL Credlt risk
Crodit rigk {3 the cisk Bt 1 cudtomer or eounterparty to @ financial instrumeat will fail to pecfort or pay amounts due to the Groop

cansing fipancial lozs. ‘The OGroup’s cipeswre to aredit risk iz influenced maindy by cesh and cash cquiveients, \rede receivalbles and
financial assets measured at smortised cosi The Group contiovousty monitors defauds of costemers and othee ceunterparfics pnd
risk contrals, -

incarporbes this infoemetion into its md]t/@




INDIAN CARBLE WET COMPANY LIMITED
Sommary of signlflcant accourting policies and other explanatory inlormation for the year ended March 31, 2421

Credit risk menngement

Credit dsk mking

The Group assesses akd managss eradit eisk of finuncia? assets based on followiny categories arcived on the hasjs of assumptions, inputs
and factors specific to the class of financial assers,

A Low credit risk on fnaneial reparting data
B; High credit rizk

The Group provide: for expocted credit loss based on the fotiowing:
Agsat proup Basis of categorization Fravizlon for expected eredit loss

{ash and cash equivalents und  Life timo expected cradit fosg or [ully provided for

ather fnsrcial agsety cxoept

Trede Receivable securlty

depogits, Unbilled revenee and

ALt recoverabla

High oredit risk Tmade reneivables, securioy Lifa timie expeeted credit loss or filly provided for
doposits, Investment, Unbilied
revenue a4 attolinl resaverable

Law credit nisk

Bascd on besiness eoviropmeat in whick the Group operates, 4 defanll on o finkoeial anset is considered when the covnter parsy fails to
make payments within the agreed Hme period as per contreot. Loss mies reflecting defaults zre bassd on actual oredit Joss experenes and

congidering differences hetweer current and historital economie conditons,

Cradit ratog Particulars " 31-bar-1 31-MorZ0
Cazh und vash enuivalents and cther financial
Low credil risk agsals exoept Trade Recotvable security deposivs, 5,851 12,327

Linbilled revenwe and amouni recoverahle

High credit risk Trade receivables, secorily depasits, Investment, 10,005 10,160
Unbilled roveous and amoant recovernbhe 0. .t

Concentrotion of trade caceivabiles
Tie Group has widespresd customers ead there is no concenration of trade receivabies.

Credit risk exposure

Praovision for expected credit logses
For the purpose of computatica of mepected credit loss, the Group bas analysed the trend of provisions for doubiful Jebte crezted in

garier years und has also consideced te fact thal e Group hot revenne from DAS customers which hes beon beokesd as por prepaid
made] of billing. The expocted credit loss hag been computed on basis of recoverability {after analysing cach head separately) for DAS
customeers, Further, the Ciroup has analysed] expected coedit loss sepergtely for camiage rovenue customer (incheding Markehing &
Pracemenl Tnopme cosiomers) and othar tan catriage revenue customer primarily becaose tee characteristios and hlstazic] foyses trend
was ditferent in these two atreams, Ehe group does mae cxpect any further visk of credit impeirment on acconnt of possible impagt
relating to COVID I9 0 estiinating expected ceedlt [oge provisioo.

Extpecied credit loss for Trade recedvables, secarity deposit and Amaunts recoverable under siniplified appeosch

Ax at hMarch 3T, 2021 ¥ ju Loih

Estimated Expected  Carrying amounnt
BTOAS CArkying eredit  net of impairment

Ageing
amauni 1O55ES provision
Trade reveivables B.126 3526 4,600
Securily Depoait 14 - 114
Inter. Corpurate Deposit 45812 - 4,812
Fuvestrnent B4 - 244
! 535 “ 535

Unbilled Revenos

ho—




INDIAN CAGLE NET COMPANY LiMITED
Sumrzry of significant accounting policies and offier explanatory information for the year spded dMarch 33, 2321

A ar Magch &1, 2020 % inf.akh
Estimated Expected  Carrying gmount
Ageing groes earrying  eredit et of impalrment
amaant logses provision
Trade peecjvables 13,421 4,077 444
Security Deposid 150 - 150
Amounts recoverable - - -
Tnvestment 1,058 . 1,058
Unbilted Povenye 07 “ a7
Heconciliation of {ozz allowanes provision — Trade recoivables Tin Lakh
Eass pllowanee on March 31, 2420 4,077
hanges [a Jozs allowanos (24503
3,506

Lesd allownnes on Macek 31, 2021

B.Liquidity risk
Lrguidity sisk is the risk that sulteble sowrces of funding for the Groups's business act vittes may not bo available,

Prudent Hguidity risk mapaganent mplies mointadning sufficienl cagh and macketable securites and the availabiiity of fundiag theough
an adequate amcunt of commirted credit facilitics to meet obligations when dis apd (o closc out market pesitions. Menegermant manitrs
rolling forecasts of tho Groups®s liguidity positon fcomptsing the undrawn homawing Beilities) and cash and cash equivalents oo the
kosis of oxpacted cash Sows. Short termn liguidity cegquirsments comprises mainly of tade payables and employee dues arising during
el coutss of bisineas e on cach balence aheet date, Long- terr liquidity requirement is agsessed Dy the mapagemedt an periadical
haesis and s maneged through Internel seomals shd through fuiding commatments from sharchaldes. As ar each statemonr of fingacisl
pezsition dace, the Gronps's [iabilines haviog contractual maturilies (inclwding nlercst payments where applicablc) are summarlsed as

follows:
(fi) Mz turides of financkal lakiiities .
- w2 Lakh
March 31, 26121 Mareh 31, 2020
Contractusf maturities of fingnydal Iiabities fh;'f?“e B:;n More than | Less ther stie One te bwe DMere than cwe
year  yoars two years year . ¥BATS yEUrs

MNop-derivatives
Secured Bermowinss {ron-csment, finaoaial 1603 3748 - 3,902 4,420 13,515
ligbitics} :
Seourcd Borrowings (cuerantfinancisk Eabiliries) 1,765 - - 232 - -
including interast
Bomowings (nac-curreni ficancial Habilities) - - - - - -
Other finansial Havilitica 1,508 - - 1,288 - -
Seourty deposits recsived fiom customer - - 439 - - 253
Book Overdraft 2 - - - - -
Trade payatles 10,760 - - 13177 - -
f.cage lishilities in respect of rigit of vse 2wty A5 I 7 F 72 27 23
Tutal non-decivative labilities 17,754 3,754 45 25,671 4,447 13,830




[NOIAN CARLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Summary of significant acconating potielcd and ather explinitory information for the year eaded March 31, 2021

C.Market Risk
Market rigk iz the dak that changss In market prices - such as foreign exehange rtcs and interest rates - will affect the Girowps's iecome
of the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The abjective of market risk wesapemsent iz to manage and conirol market Hsk

exposures within zcceptable patameters, while optimizing (he retum.

Cosh Fivw Helpe Accounting

Tae Group kar foreign currency eiposure in the farm of Tmde PayablatAdvance to Yendors and is cuposed to cherge in the exchange
rates, Foreign exchange risk arfses from fibure commersiel mansactions and recpenised ssaets and liabifities denominated in 2 currensy
that iz nat the Grovp’s fuctanal eurency (%), The rdsk is measurad theaugh 2 forecast of highly probalble forsipn curroacy cesh fows.
Forelgn currency sk is mensgsd by following estabiizhed risk macugement policies, which iuter alié ineludey menitoring the
movements in cerrencies in which the capex vendirs are payable and hedeing the exposurs to forclgn currency risk by entering intg
farward evrgngy contracts g5 and when deemed pppropriate.

The Grovp dodd net eater inko or frads f{nancl’&l insteoment includitg denvative for speculetive purpose.

(1) Furelgn curreney righ
Foreign currency risk exposire:

The Group's exposure to forrign eurmeney risk af the ond of the reporting perdod expressed in INR, arc =5 fallows
J1-Niar-2% F1-Mar-20

Fitaneiad assets (A)
Troe roosivablog

M 1433

Tinancial Uabiliiies {B)
Payahle to vandors for praperty, plant and equizment 230 1,423
230 1,423

Net exposure [B-A)

Sensiiivily
The eensitivity of profit or loss to ¢hanges i the exchange rates arises mainly o foreign curtency denominated finsacial Insmements,

Tmppesr en Profit nfier fax
31-Mar-21 11-Mar-20
{4 USEy increased by 5% (previous wear 5760} 13 11}
12 71

@Y/ 18D teereased by 5% (previous yoar 5%)
(li) Cagh flovy and fair valus interest eato risk
‘The Groups's main inkerest rate rsle adses foom leng-teom borrowings with vaniable rates, which expose the Gmup to cash flow [nkevest
rate rigk,

{a) Interest rute risk oxpnsu ra
The Group's palicy is (o minimiss imerest mre cash fow sisk sepasines an lometerm finanaing. At 31" March the Group is exposed to

changes in marked inlerest rates throuph Yank borrowings ue vivieble interest rates, Other borrowings ars at fixed interest rates,

_31-Mar-21 A1-Mai-20

Variuble rate harowings 8,584 18,951
Total Dorrowings 6,584 15,951
(h) Sensitivity :

Profit or 055 iz sensitive to kigheolower intecast expense from bompwings as 8 maoft

of changes In interast mbes,
Impact on loss siker tax

Ai-Mar-21 31-Niar-20
65,84 18551
[6i5.84) {189.58)

Intgrost rates — facrease by 100 basiz point P Y 100 bps)
Interest rates — gogrease by 1HE basts poinda (F Y 100 bps)

o B




INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Summary of sgnifieant recountlisg policies auil offwr ¢xplaiatory infermation for the year ended March 31, 2021

<

{Ii1) Capitai management

Risk Masegement

The Group’s shiectives when mandging capital iz w0 safeguard continuity, maintain 1 strong credit rating and healthy capitel mtios in
order to support its business and provide sdequate retuwen bo sherehalders throcgh contfouing growth. The Group's averall strategy
cemdits grechagaed Fom previous year, The Group sets the guwunt of capitel required o the basis of anoual owsiness and lonp-rer
opesating plang which include canital and other stratepic investmants The feading requirsncnis aet mos throngh & mixters of squity,
internsl fund generation and other nop-curment bomowings. The Group®s policy is fo wse current and non-current Bocrowitgs o mest
anticipered fundiog requirements. The Growp moniters capitat en the bosis of the gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total eapiral
feguity ples net debtt . The Group s oot sobfect to ooy extetnally imposed cepitzl requiceirents. Met debt gee nop-cument end eutrent
borrowings =5 reduced by cash and cash eguivalents, other baek balaness and curment investments. Equity compriscs Al components

inclodng other cowlprehensive incene,

Al-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Pertlculars .
Cash pud cash equiveienis 4,813 11,901
Other Bank Bajantus 133 HJ
Margin mocoy 431 423
Total cash (A} 5447 12,325
Bocrewings [non curvent, finsnctal liabilities) 3,500 14,584
Borrwings {curent, fTngoeizt Liabilites) 1,765 . L1
Cusranl ixatarities of tong-tem: horrowings 3.084 4,200
Corrent motocitieg of finanee lease obligations - i
Total borrowing {IX) B, 349 18,352
Net debt (C=B-A) 2901 6,528
Tola eguity 44 804 43 346
Totel capifat (aquity + net dehta) (I 41,708 -
Gearing ratie (/D) £t 13%

Clagsificution snd monsucernent oF Bnancial uszets and Habistes
ke classification and ineasrement of Rnsneial ussets will be maide considering whether the conditions a5 per Ind A% 109 are met based

on facks and circumstances cxisting at the date of fwansition,

Finarcial assets can he measured wsing effcctive inteoest mathod by assessing it contrachuzl cash flow characteristics only on the hasls of
facts and circumsiances exluling at e date of transition and if it is inpracticebls to astess clements of modified time value of money i.c.
the wae of effcotive intecest method, faic value of financial asser at the date of iransition shall be the new caerying amouat of et assct,

The measurement excmpiion applice for financial ftabilitics a9 well.
Apghing s vegrirement jg impractivable when an eitity cannot epply it after making every reasonahls offbrt to do sa. It is impracticable
o apply the changes retraspectively i€

1) The effesis of the retrospective application or rerospeohive restabmndand dre not determinable;
k] The retraspective applicalion or restafement requires axsumplions dhout wiat management's intent would have boen i that period;

The rewrospective application or refrospeotive restalument requires sipnificant estimates of amounts and it is impoesible to distinguish
ohjecively information About fhoze estioates that existed at that Hme,

T

N



INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Natea to Consolldated finanelal statetnents for the year roded 31" March 2021

45 Contingent lizhilitios and comenifments {lo the extent aot provided {or]

Asatdl Asat3l Mar
Mar202] T

{Thin Lakhs (¥} in Lokhs

Particulars

i) Contngmant Liabititian

{8} Claims against Mha group aot uchumlr.:[g& a9 :]uhl: # 11,137 10,672
£ GuArantecs B . - . 327 145
11,464 11017

{if} Cormmitments
{u} Estimaiod amount of contraels raigisiog s0-be sxcitled v erpitel secount and not
pravided for (et of advnnces} LETH L

1373 1,730

# Inchides Ra 403 { Py Rs 40t Likhs) lakhs on eccoust of entry ey on impont of STE end atber notworking metsriats ine West Bengsh, The West Bongal
gorremment levicd entiy Tax vide "West Bengal Tax oo enlry of poods into losal arcas Ace 2012 The aperation of the Aot was w.ef. st Apr-2012, The validity
of the this levy has v chidlenged by the ¢ompany in the Homorabte Calautie High Courl by u wit pelition, oa the belief thot e Javy (s uneansifmfioral ud 12
thue wpecstainable, The pompany iz hopefit of gatting = favedralie arder,

# Includes Fs & (FY Rs § Jakls) tokhe against & mooey suil filad by ke Ton Dot Met Cabie Pyt Lid, far moorvery of alleged dues opainst & work eoniract aflegedly
dons fonthe company. \

# Inciudes Pz 87 [BY B 87 inkish laklss v aceount of demand mesived from Digtrict Magisirate Nobds for Enterainaent Tax on actlvadinn J iusiellndon charges
Gf STH' i UP, Demand meaeived of Bs 87 lokhs [for the period till Jun 17 ox aptvation charges on 3TB'z, _

#Includes Bs 37 (P Re 37 fukba) tekhs ad noeswit of Show cange eum demand roghecd fom Servies Tax dept for fnancial year 261415 & 201516 and R=
23 (FY R 25 Jakba) Lakhs on secount of Show Csuee Notice cum demand repeived frots sarviee b Theplt on dbgervidiod of Sorvice Tax gudit for EY. 1617 &
upio Joog't? for mepees utilisation of Convat Credit & shart payment of RCM an which Lie company betieves thet no licbillty will develop bo the campeny o

Tuture,

# Includes Rs 78 (FY Rs 78 lalls) lakths on acoount of dememd received from Jont Comisslonae {AE) Caniral Tax-1F. The domand e against Audit for FY
1213, 2013404, 201445 201516 & 2016-17.

#t Inciues Rs 4316 ( PY Rs 416 ki) takhe of Bemand by Sales d4x Depil, on account of YATF & C5T Labillly for FY.2005-16. The copmany filos a writ
patitier efose Tribunod, The welt petiion kus beew digallowed on Ui aeond o Non elicodance, now resoration petition waa fled bofons Kﬂikain Higli Couti &
the compony is Bnpefull of peiing o foveurabls ordat |

# Includes By §16 (PY 18 i 16 1nkDs) Iskhs on aczount of Jhaddiaed VAT [akility o S:H':ltlpﬂmr. jrans fer,

# [ockedes Bz 11 (PY Bx &1 Imkl) dokhs oo pecount of show couse ontice reedived fm‘m Bicptt, for ehart peymcrt of aeevico Tm & Inadndasbillly of Cagvat &
non payment of BCW & Interest im reepent of Moida undt for 1Y, 12273 FYL 15416

#Inglodos Be 4 (PY Rx 4 lakha) lekhs onaceount pf case filed by Dien Mavwork agsingt Safiny Cnh[s, Winkh & Vined Komar it whizh ICNCL i= fisc being iade

purty fod rezovery of Hieir dues,
¥ Encludes Appes] aprinst Domand (CERA) o Bs 6 (FY Re RS lakhs) 1akhbs for diffcronee belwsen dpening & clostr Ceovar 1t the monta af Ooc2dis

- # Includes cffect of reductinn in WAT credil with coosequent Impoet oo MAY wtilisation in A,Y_ 2017-18 which is the subfec metier of Contingency. Amount
caleulated as difference botween MAT credit avniled a8 per YT filod for AY. 20t6-17 Ba 317 {PY s 317 lakhs} Iaklw and AT srodic availalle os per Oner

s 143¢3) Ra 28 (PY T 28 [0klis) Jakhs.
& Incledes inporoe i demend for AY 2017-18 Be 214 Lakhs (FY Re 218 Ipkhsd which haz been edjusizd with TDS refiadable, The sald demand has been
dispuied in dppeeal by the company,

# Includes income tax demend for AY 2018-19 Ba 132 Lakhs {FY : WIL}, The said demand has heen dispited in appeal B tha compeny. .

B During v Bnancial vear ended It Mareh 20E9, the Diceriorate of Revenoe Mbelliges ce {ORT, Bangakare, 0 108 of the Cusom Aok, 1962, hal fnquired b
the elzssifeutivn ol viewing cards for applicability of customs dety. The Corepany hed, spa-mote, peid Be 26 Lakhg under protest. Subasquenthy the Counpeny
bos meeived o slow sowe Tl with & denand for B 6671 Lakbe. The Company Tips filed 3 Wit Petition bofure e Hlanble Defhi High Couet shallanging tla
Show Cause Nolkea wod i cowfidlent it the demand will et susiain, Therafore no provision 199 bees made in thega fnancia] stafmnents and fe amount
deronded hos e canstiensd a5 contiogen flability.

 Includes Bs 212 Jakds {PY -Fg 537 lakhs) on sccount of dispited pay chanec] lisbilitics of Bredeasiers as the rete eharged oo per Invoices for diffecent
prackages sre hipher than ag agreadt beracen Broadoesters & the Company.

# Indinet Eervis Pyt Lid, Owe sobsidiary congpany has been granted Tnified Lisense from biinistny of Commntcations & IT, Pepartinent of ‘Felcoms (DoT),
ender Governmant of Tndfa, under which the compamy is roquited to poy dh adoual icduse fee CAGK Fee) ot the rote of B% of the is adjwsted prss revenue.
Intemet Seevize providers' Asaociotion of Tndie of wlsici the Conpany is @ member hod filed 2 peiition with othes against the IoT before the Telesom Diopuie
Settlement Appedlate Tribunal (FRSATY against levy of AGE Feo on Pure Intemst Seovice. TOSAT vide it's arder dated 1817200 hms upheld tha conteotizn of
the petitionees and sed aside the deteond of AGE Pes oo Pare Inlomet Services, In vicw of the sa3d Qrder, e compaoy hay ceased bo provide for e AGR Foe
wef FY 201920 an Fure Interoet Seevice, DoT livg filad o Appesl bafre the Hen'ble Supreme Couvt againat the Opder of the TDSAT aod the same iz peodng
far finzi adjodication. I wiew of the sacoe, e Habilty of AGE. Fec of Bs 53450 tousands end R 60230 ougands for the yoar coded 312¢ Mech, 2020 ond
315t March, 2021 respectively on Pure intemel Serefees has been considered to Tie conlingent in mature gue o tha praveiling uncepminty of the finaf catcome of the
dispute,

 Inclydes clrims apainst e Compary, ot ockmwledged 15 debis Ra 1,04% fnkhs (Previous Yesr Rs 1,049 lakhg) in reapoct of Si Maur:.-'a Cabile Met Privale
Lid, the Subsidiary Compeny.

#-.I_! I-?nr conter hank guarmtﬂ:s in reapect nfuulsbun:..u:g bank guaranlcts & FD pleﬂgﬂd Rz 327 JEkhS {P'I’ Ra3ds lﬂkhs}

roupFs managenenl does ot

mmnnh[}' capet that thee tegead medion, whea ublimetely r.'m]chuiud and dmmmad, will have a mm! and ardyf roop’z result of opecitlon o

finantial ceedilions. &
. N/



INDLAN CARLE NIEY DOMPANY LIMITED
Meita w Conselideted finonclal stabemeats for the yenr ended 30 March 2021

46 Group Infarmation

u} Arcoinitlog Folley for Mon Ecnteobling Interest
The group recopnisca kop-comidling ket B oon acquimd oatity at e nen-comea]lisg fnteresc's geoparifomte share of (he scquked ongsly oo

idenlifiabls nsseis,

by Subugfdieries
The groups suisidiaries at 53 March 2021 arc set ot deflow, [inless oihierwlze sated, they have share capita] consisting solely of aguity shate: dhuz om
Toe? s direcily by 1B growp, and the propocion of swnershio indereols held =guoss tie \"ﬂll"l,g]Ltlﬂ oy the groupn 'Fhe country ufmmrpmuum or miatealion

is alsp tbeir princips] place of busincgs,

Ehwnership
Plnce of Crwnershlp ;t:r;" Owaeershiip  Ohwasershtp inderest
Srho Mg of Bnfily Business izteeeat hield d Interest held hekd by Mon Rusingss
by groug Controtling by growp ConienlBng Interest
interest
A3 gt Mazcl 31, 2021 on at March 31, 2020
| Sili Maurys Cabto Mes Bot. Lid, ndks S010%  4980% SO00% apgony PRl CaleRY
o Trlsmpt Service
2 Tnfpct Gervies Pyl Ltd, i Lixne (2] 14 ] Pravider
. Daginoss
47 Does to bllers Enperprizes aod Sopall Enterprises: )60 Lakhs
Pasticols LY s ot
Arficoars 032021 | 31932020
i) the principal emaurt and the intersst dut théreon sensaining uopatd [ my supplicr os o¢ the ¢od 5l 4
of s1ch accoklinng year
H¥ the pmow of ket noid by tbe Groqur jo tomas of eeclion 16 of M3MED Act, 2006, glenp - -
wilh the ornounsts of the paymeat mode to e mpphers beyome 0w appeitied day duanmg e vear
ik} tho uwist of islerest due and popakds fige e poriod of deloy in naking payment (which have - -
Deer: patd bat boyoud the nppoimsd day durng the oar widioul iidditey See Inbepest speeitioe wnles
MEMED ict, 2006
)t s of ieerssl poeed Avd rematniog uspaid ot the eod ot cach acoounting yoar acd .
¥y the aenowol of Turber inberest remainiog die and papablc oroo in the suecooding years, umhE -
stch dhabe when B onerest dos g3 aibove ane pelually sk fo the smnll cqerprise, for e paposs
'_ufdisu]imvuwcus 0 deductible expendilute wnder sotion 23 of te BISRED Ao, 2006,

#The monsgemer: hor identified dewes to wdcre and swmall cnterprises aa defined wnder blieny, Sowlb and Mediom Eolocpiles
Pevelopment Acs, 20DS (MEMED] on the basks of informatice wude nveilobd by e suppilar oo veibkas of the Groug.

48 Valuc of Imporis cxbeuloled on Clb ads
Jj-Mar-2l  Xdora2

Ezrilpulars I {Tin

Lahs Lokhs
Cronepeahbes 10 1
Capitnl Gouds 20 1,549
Tatbai i3 LAPSE

4% Expeadifure kn Foreipn Corecncy .
At-hMar21  F1-Mor-I0

Porticulars Ein )i

Lakhs Lrkls
interst - -
Iepnberaiip & Subseripicn 1 b
Anousl Mainiénaoce Clerpes 105 45
Litsre Faeg 722 945
Tmweling & Conveynace . H 4
IrinlRations & Coatunissiooing Clhorges - 33
Tusnl £33 1,036

S8 AT tho year end, ml|ﬂeﬂ fopelpt cuwoney SEEDALIes are &8 follows:
] Az on ALHAL2021 AR on 31A1372020
Porficulars Curressy - " iy Lakie I Forelm  ©hiLakhs  Tn Forelgn
Currency Curcenzy

Advamee ko Vendar URD 3626 (449 T 054
Acvanee 1o Dirgcler and Brinployees: Thai Bhat - . o) {0
futvance to Dimeotor and Fnpkavees Bra - - 46 0.0
Advutae to D beeior 2od Fnployoes usn - - 1 %] 3 a1l
Fayable ta Vendor usp 28.1E 138 L TA .70
FPayabiloto Vosbar Euro 201,50 215 Te03% 914
Todzl b 3 1450 13

b




INAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
HMates to Consglidate finsaeial satemonts foy il year soded 51" Morch 2021

51 i) e dedndl of emplayee beneDic for the peria! i respeel of gratsty which 3 leda defioed beoebe plan is as oondve

it Contprnslt of esipheyer cxpLaAse

in Lalhs

PARTICULARS As on 1% Mar 2021 A oo 37 ear 243
Guhent Service Cost q] &0
lbiteresl o detined brosfit obiigatinn fai] 13
| Expecied Roahe on plan aascis {14) {7)
Met Acerual lasseaf[gaiesh o zed in e year {24 b
T'osd Soovics oyl - -
Totg] ieluded eh cagtlenner benetil 7 9§
Avtaal Retum o plat aascts £l [
. Net Aziet £ (Linhility) recopnized in the balance shoet as ak 3759 Margh 3121 (T b Lakdys
FARTICULARS Ao on 317 Mar 1031 Ason 31" Merch 202G
Proarnt Vatue of Funded Dh.’lig.ail'nn o i3 233
Fuir Value pf Plag Assetz L] [
et Liability L 143
Amount In Dofance Sleot
Liabilicy 149 133 |
Puigeks
Mt Leabillty . 4% 143
r, Reconelllotion of Benafit Obligatlon & Flan Assels for the Megdod eoded: . 0 En Laghs

PARTICTLARS Argn 31" March 2001 | Ason 31" March 2020
Chanpe in Dofined Benc{l: Ohlipation
Chpeneng Befined Senafit Obilgation 383 [B2
Tinpact of Derecggoiamn a0 A kg g ouneation &
Calile Pyl Lid
Current Survies Cosl 41 i
Emteresl Cost ] 13
Actuarial Lasacs 4 (Gann) {23 49
Past Service okt - -
Hetwofits Tad 7} 13
Cltslng Pelined Benelif Obligniion 3ia 183
Chanpe kn Fair Yaloc of Asscls
Opaning Foir Yaloe of Plan Asscls N [A0 T
Expeaied Briom oo Flan Aagets 1G i
Actugrinl Gain f (Lasget) 1 [iF]
Coatribution by Enygileyer 18 37
Brnahts taid - (6] {1t
Clagieg Paire Walos oo I'lan Assels i 40
Expected Tnplier Contnlstion Mokt Yess 3R %

£if) Ehe Delined Benefit Oblbipatin of compensated absenis inrepect of Prisilzpe Leave is Rs 49 Lakis {P.Y s 144 Lakhs),

(iii} Acteoriel Assmpifons

[= 31

52 The Cotnerireia? Tox swlioziees, Govertubeot of West Baogal by an ooder duted Tune 9, 2003, eoecht s apree: seles tax, with ngpggpedive ofTeet S April 2,
1997, cx the Company™s meome {rom ezble TV secvicsd. The Compary aag kA el apgdlication bolom the 1lon’bls West Bengai Toxation Tobuwnal oo fuby 13,
2004, s=cking, inter atie, hal the afreseid order be set oside, The Hon'bles West Benpal Tosation Teibunal by k8 order dated Aupgust 1, 2003 has dimeted hat
peneting dispasal af the applieation, asseament proccodings moy cptinsg bist fst e Jemend novss will be Ssoed. The meter hed come far hearing on severat
porasions but g bees adioursed, pending Stee's subindzsions, fn view o dee Fret dhot naliker asstictent pepseedings Tave Ieen compleled vor damaud nedice
oz beon dzgued, s glloged lisbilily for Saks tax cenont be asscrtained. Conscpistly oo Jiability o acconnl of sabza 4ax os beon recogniz=d by the Company in

Categury of Asseiy A5 on 317 Marech 2021 A5 on 31 biarch 2020
Disrount Rt [fa.) T.00% 0
Erproted rate of rahem on Acsets T00% T.00%
Sy Raealatfon e (pa.) 00 §.00%

THgcount et 1s Based oo e prévaiding taacket ridld of lodian Ooweminent Zscuctics as tee baduoce shaet ds date foc expocted term of oblipstion
Expeated vate of rejurn on plan asests je besed an 0w expectation of e averags (ong term mie of seium expeetcd oo imyesiment of the fiod dusiog Hes

cstimatzd feem of oblipotivns,

Salary Escplaticn tats i brsed on catimates of futwre salary increasee tking mik congiderticn of infeion, seniprity, provotion and oiler cofvart Ectors.

the books of accommts.

53 The Hon'ble Swpzme Cowtt jn s racent ading bed ruled thet vacous alfpweness like conveyonee aitowence, speciab alfownneeedusation allowaose, medical
allewapss ¢lc., paid wilfonnly, pod enivessolly by an employer 40 s emplopesa woould foon part of hasic wapes for computing ibs provident fund {'FT* or "he
fupd™ eontribsios aed Bty kzs laid down peinciples 10 exelode {or ineled) @ paicolss bkvsites oF payoents from 'besic wage” for the putpose of

TRANOGETEAE dESs ANt his applied the albrsiaed ting prsgrelively,

o




INOIAN CARBLE NIUT (COMFANY LIMITED
Ny 40 Consolidoled financial stabonicnts for tia pear coded 317 March 1021

54 Loozes:

Disclogres on lenke purseant (o Ind A5 116 « Loukes

{8

Itipht.al-use nsaets

erosg carrylng amount
Balarse ag ar Apedl 4, 2020
Addition

Dispogaks

Balance ns 3f March 31, 2920
Aseumuinted deppodiafiog
Balanes ag at Apeii OF, 2030
Cliarge Tor the year

Disposala
Balonce as ot Biorck 31, 2030

Net ewrrylog nsepanl a4 0t Mareh 31, 20006

Nl earrying ajpouedt ag of Mareh 31, 2021

o T o imkhs
Bty T

) ET2

1 L

.H;EI 13—[1

i b

¢ 5%

;13 '."-3

153 - 113

A2 [i¥]

The Uompany has feser for offfee bulldings, Varably bease faymicnty which de npl dopesd oo #n isdex or 8 rele e excheded Broan the ioitoel
eassrenent of the kase Hability and dghl of wee pmets, The Company clossiffes 08 eighleaf=pie a5k in 0 cangisdent mimer I (9 propenty, plaat and

CRuEpment.

(b))  Each lewcre penetally imposes & aosbefelion e, enles Gete i3 vonlmes] Hebl for Oe Comgany b sublease Uue azsel 10 gogeler party, the eight-pl-usc
aspot ot only b2 uced by the Ooopany. Samme leases contnin an option b extrme the bense for & further tenm, The Company is probibiked fiom ==ting or
pledging e vaderhing Imaed assaee a2 secitty, For kases over offfee boildings and other premlses, the Compritior it Reep bose progeriieg i a good
stitn of repaic and voliern the propeeiies io fair oigoe copditicn at the eod of tee lease. Furthee, e Compuay is requined i pay matobenaoes foes in

accosdance with the kase &,

(') The talle bedow degeribes 1ha natwe of the Company"s leasmg aclévitics by type af rigit-of-uss zasct recognissd on bolonce skeet:

(g}

(e}

&i £ ¢ E;r:bnrnli' Esnpe ol remainimg teem | Mueber of lepaes whil Number of lenses with
ihouse e m::r * {Im years) axtenzion oplions tereminmlion uplicra
Pudiding: 23 -
Leass poyuents not meloded buinezsunenient of [shse Tability -
‘the sxpienic relaling do paymenis sof ineluded in ghe measseement of tre Joase lobilily is us fodlows: T iy Jakchs

Favienbuwy -

7 Mareb 2021 | 31 March 20240

Shart-tenm and beases of bow veloe sseers
Yarable |ease paynnenty

i73 M

2022,

Tatat casl outfloe for feases fbe the yeor ended 31 March 2021 is B 52 kakbe, Intemes o [2aze Jrbilitias ig By 11 Takdw fer e year eaded azeh 31,

55 Future Miointen Lease Prymeats and Eieir Frescht ¥ifiies are given betow:

#iuimum leasa poyruenis duc

(%) it Lekhs

Within 1 year 1taSyewrs afler S yoars Total

Mapeh 14, 2021

Leaso poystenks -
Fininey allargas -
Nt pregenl vl -

Mureh 31, 202D

Laaza fapents #-1
Finance charres 0.06
Mot presan value Lag

- L3¢
- 0.1
. Lds

56 Paynuett to Auditers (pearucd) (Excluding Goods & Service Tax) ) Iy kb

FARTICULARS

Axon 31° Marel 304 | Aw oo 31" March 2020

Al Fasg

Limitrd Reviews

T, Audil Foca

Other Borvicrs

1l
T
2
3
1

Ruicnblrse nhmis

B || —fen] e

[ Tetat

o N/Q




INDIAN CATLE NET COMPANY LIMLIED
Motes io C'onmalidmted financlal statenicats far the year cnded 317 barch 2021

57 In counplizmer with Idisn Accaming Stawdard i 1 "Cormbidared Finoneiol Stolomenis” referred to i Indian Accewnting Standards specified undar section 133
of the Act, vond with Rubs 7 of the Companizs [Accounts) Rulcs, 2614, the parsnt sompony foa pripuizd thy accompanying conzobilated fitansiak stremsnts,
wrhdey ingluclet the finsncinl sttsment of the pareak conmpary and ils subsidiorca lsted belgw:

Bane of ihe Subsidiaries " Country of Inearporation  Percentaga of Ownership
Siti Mzurya Cable Wet Pyl Lid, India S phm
Bulioet Servies Prt. Lid. Indin [00.00%

58 Certuin Brlowees of Losns & Advoncos, Tyads Reesiviables, Treds Poyoldes, and atleer acsats & Fabilities ore subject to cozfineation,

59 Corpucate Socknl Responsibibice (C5R) .
CHE Amdubt rtguited bo e spent by the compoics within Qe grup #2 jpec Section 1315 of Companics Act 2013 ocad pish Sehedole VI thereof, the wtilisation is

oz by way of cundrhution towerds verfous setivitie.
(o} Avcrage not proflt as prassribed uades seclion 13§ ofthe Comgonics Act 2009: Re 1354 lakdy (P Rs 2541 Takhs).
@ Expeediure 1y winted corptmate socizl repnsibility dudng fse year Bs 27 Lddis {7 Rs 55 fakhs).
Drciole of Amount spent towarde CFR i3 giver helow

(¥) in Lakiy
o Eeufnre 202031 018240
|Healh 17 49
|Epod Sponsasslkin - 4
P M oares Fund {CY Rg 0040 1) 12
Tatal 7 &

* 201520 Qgures dehedes Bs 4§ [aes partpihiog o Z0EE-129

H Jn b apinion of the Bead of Uireatges the surront qasors, J sl alvances slown: in the Bobszer Sheet os on 11" Mar® 2021 are considered good amd Tubly
rezpvecable, cospt plvarwise yintel snd prndsmn forwll knmee liobilifies bas beer mds in the secaunts.

61 Jubeequent to qutbreak of Corenovins [COVID-19) and consequentlal lockdown acmss e oy, the Soip ans esatitue] o opersie and provide bl
svieed b e cuMochers, which Lak bean doclired 2t an casunelt] sevvics, wlibois dismgtions, Based oo il myviow aod cuorrent indicetors of coonooiic slawdaws,
there (= o sigpificont Impact on its foanciol statement, The Grodp wil contiaue (o clossly manilor any materie] changes sising of firuee cocuonie condiinms
anf iripact oo its busubess.

62 The Graop alecierl ta exercise the optios permitied wnder ssciizn 115BAA of 1he Inoomn wox Act EBED a3 inmaduced By Hie Togutien Laws (Aadendnianf acl
2019 Arcadingly, Ue Croup bz recogalosd Provizien fc Jncome Tax foc Ue quurler and woar erbed 3 1st Macch 2020 and e-measuted its Deferred Tao Assels
o the basis of the rale prescribed in the said section, Toe full imp=ct of this change b8 bean moognised 1o the statement of Profie and Lags fae the geatter agd

vt embed hefart200

53 Byeeptioool Timn inetudes T i Laleha
Aon 3™ [Akon 3 Mareh
Parfeulara .
Mureh WAL 2020 1
[Froviddon for Bkpeeted Oredit Loss i 2363]

T viow of the Mew Regulatery Framewark for Breadeosing & Coble aervices mediteed by Telovpim Regielutoiy Authatiey of Dubia (TRAT), wlick Ies came mtn
effest dwing 1oe year cnded March 31,2009 rescliing sl chinges in pricing mechandsm & amanpgements anoagst the Company, LOO & Broudeasiers the
Management, taged on review, las provided for logaianend of made secefvabize. These sdjustnends, having gpc- Gme, pon otk mcrsf impact oo finencial
clgtemenks, hencs besn disclosed @5 "Excepiional léth in Pinancial Resadis",

64 Movernent of Provlsion ¥in Lokhe
1P=.rﬁuuh.r_-. Providen for Churn STE
: Mon, Carcent]  £orrent
_Bﬂﬁﬂ ag al 3| hWavsh 2020 E54 -
Additions * G -
Balance 5 20 3] Mapds W20 )

* locluded under Giher Hxpenses in the siatsnest of Poodil and Eosy,

45 Inforniatton under sectian 156 (4] of the Cosmpnnder Act 2053
T s fuy inveglincety 9¢ boon gives of guetomtes pravided ar secudiy given by lbe group.




IMDEAN CALLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Mates bo Consplidater] Myanclal statenents for the yonr sded 317 Itarch 2024

66 Asseis hypotlcented f pledged nx secarity
The eaorying amsunts of esests Wypatkacated £ pledged 25 scowerily for cumeut o nas-cionml berrowdngs ans ;

T in Lkl
Ab at Azl
Particulzrs Rider Note
Ne. | 3 Barcl, |30 March,
e b 2o
Lurreng
Financial aasets ' - 3,459 . TITT
Teada Recoivables x| R T.ETT
Non-flunacal aseets 12 7
Enwetioeies , 12 {12 7
Ttntal epcrrént adsels pledged ax secarliy 3972 7.254
Non-eurrent
Propecty Pl & Feplperant : H 29,13 1004
investment Property 3 G495 G607
Olher Mo Curnad Frungia] Agguls 9 431 423
Tatek nanseurrents assate pledped os securltr 16, A2, 14d
Totsl asscis pledged ns merarily 0,373 49,39

57 Hevinue from eontracds wich mstpmens

A} Elisa.mggalim of e
ﬁ-k‘lgh-%! A=A
[ Lakhx ¥} itk Lakbia

Paztlpnlngy
Tewenoe frmm Hpeocniingms
Salaef sorvlces
Eutremription insame 3528 33178
Adwertiscment ioemme 037 3576
Carriggn meoma & MarksSing Inzome, 4 487 6451
Activatian amd Sel Lop leases paie Shogpes 1m 245
Subseriptlom iesoime - Inkemet 30 T.IEE
Giher operatlng reveome
Sl of iraded goods o2é LIl
Leaze rensl eharpes 128 0
Hher netwpridog aad managmeent Beome w57 bl
Fent Ineonme: 435 ' 491
Cihes Qipamiing Incomo 548 Sa3
RE] ) Y.L

The {2mup has dlfagesad tho sewswus o condres s wid cuslomers on b= bagiz of wature of serviceripasde solh The Groun believea int e disngsregtlion A revande an
the basie of e of wervicesipands $40d hod nd dmpast on e e, Doneud, HIEE & uneertzing: of evenves ond ash bpws.

[F) Conieact Balonoe
The Orosa clusifies the dyhs (o 2onsldermifan in cachange for deliverablies at tither a reeclvable ar us ubndlled eoveenss.

Frada mceivablc end wnbilbed eevenies are presermed ned af impoimment in tha Dalnce Sleal

- 11 3 1=ldwr= 20

ParTaulars L) in Laihs [¥] Im Latths
Conimel wxsels {Trade Receivablog) 4500 B A4
Cemiruet anznls {LKhEId Bevenue) 525 307
Cournet 1akilitles (Unenmed Beyvanucy P AT 18925
J.lam 10A75

Tt covibrasl 2as0bs (5 (e Group's GkTs te considamion it cachangs for poods $ad verelees that the Group bas moafer=d 10 a eosater The cantrect iabdlithes primarity cclals
1o e belBling recopnized in advance where parfaronancs abliyations o yel 1o be suiafied. '

Sipobont elimigea a1 tho conast Rasees wnd |96 contrcs Bablibles balances durlne Jox yearore 25 foflows,

(%) In Lakhs
. 3-Plar-21 M -Mar-20

Particulacs Coniract Cottraet Croirac Congract

aEsels liabllifes REIEIS IlablUkios
Bulabce ot 1he epouitig el 6 yoar 3,952 1,933 12,359 505
Aods Advaes Toswae received! Irenme nrenesd rat hillel dodng LLIF 23 BA51 1522
1BE year
Tervar vecapnisedineama bilkes that i inchuded in ke bilage: at %357 1,993 13,354 - ik
thes beginoioe af the youe
Bnbance at the cod oF the year 2135 1,813 A050 1923

S




INDIAN CADLE NED COMPANY LIMITED
Motes 10 Consoligoted finnnels] stedorasnis for the yeot chided 31" Mareh 2021

{C} Forloentnace Crhlipactons ned Retnad ki Merfarnalnoe Chllgsilcns

Tles rermaining pecfonmenes chiipatinn dischisuss provitss e agnmeate Awaust of e Lnnsactitn price et to ba recagaized as e the end of the peding periad
il 4 exglanation ag fa wher [he Group eapests la reeagnizs thoae amoants n revenua, Applying the prtial expedien) a3 given in [nf A5 115, the GFraup hog
ant diselnsed the remaining peeformances af the peeformransy ahliglvns mlacs 9 contracts that kave an origingl cxpectzd dusalion of ane year or less,
Teecnaining pecfpnnspce abiHpatben cHiinates nee snbject b cbange and aoe affected by scverl factnes, Eweluding Leradpdions, ch.ﬁgm.- io be stops of caulrocts,

peciodic tevatidaions, hdjustmsest for revenuc that has ool ronicrdelized and sdjwabacnis for oy,

ik Felated Party Disclosure
List of partics where control Exists

b

=% with whom U Comyany has raneactians durng ihe cuomeat year ond previgus yeor

Holdiog Company

* §iti Metworks Limiled

Felloyr Subaidipry Companics®*

+ Siti Brendband Services Privabe L imibed

= S0 Yigian Digiwl Wedr Private Limiled

« Wariety Enlectaitirent Privaie Lineed
Eutbtles with Common Conkral

- Site Datshon Catele Pet O Prisate Linilee
+ Biti Royel Heritage Ceble Mot Coo Privats Limited
= &1 Simpgblam Cubde Mol Camgarmy Bul, Eid,
Hniinies with Sigoifeant InMyeno

* By DHginet ML Ll

Entides n which DIroctors Intercsted® >

+ Braonl Virimoy Private Linied

* Chlowti Cotmnmmuniention LEY

+ Gurndeipa Comiink Privale Limdted

= Paryi Catinsunicativag 1LP

» Maxpre Tracon Privote Limites

* Vietor bindfia Mrvate Lantbed

_#* Vigtor Distributcra

= Mo Laknd Motwork

« Global Cable

' I'T Agency

» Brai Colia Metworks

« Raja Ceble

« Pujz Cable

+ Mina Merwmark

+ Moz Yaishoney Salelite ¥isian

» SR Fropertics . Lid.

o iteck Vesual Clionncks private Limited
= Kalkata Media Services Private Limsl
» KaliRala Braleruitnt Bervicez E12

+ Moy Fair Cable Line

+ Actcit Cotnmunlaiions & Cable Povale Eintite]
“Victor Elooiio Secvices

« 13 Tech Bl and Brandeast Academny
Stral Calla & Broadbend Services
'Sclite Brozeband Melwerk

- Ral Crble

« Raja Coble TV Mofwork

= BR 2akide Metwara

« Mewr Rajn Coble

+ b Vaichray Services

= bae Vaishanay Vislon

= Bhiva Wizion

» Baba Jhalko [igits Matwerk

= hlthvir Sioe Metwark

= Mza Rajrmppa Blpilal Cabks Medwatk
« Beba Bhole Digilal Cabibe Hotwork

+ Laovely gkl Cadle Netwark

+ Pujm Funl Digial Cabla Network

= Xavhi Vishwanath Cohle Matwork
 Prakansh Calde Mebwork

Divector” Key Minagerial Pecsonned

- » M Surcrdia Kumar Agaivali

= Mr. Sucesh Kumnar Scihiyo

« Mr, Zanjay Berey

* b1, Mukued Venkateah Calgali
= bz, Eavila Antnd Kapahi

* Mr. Atul Kuear Bimph

+ Mr. Eaxman Singh Kaira

Whelk Time Drirccior
Wistde i Chtetor
Dircetor fw el 150720200
Diceetor (61 33,04, 20240) -
Todepetidend Thvaceg

Chief Fironeial Officer
Campany Smapsiarny




INDEAN CAREE NET COMTANY LIMITED
Metes to Consnliduted finapytal ufcimatts for ihe yeor anded 317 Morch 20721

Tranzactions wlil rebxied porlics, (¥ i Laklu
- 51t Drarshan Cable Wet 0. | Siti
Fartlculnrs Sii Notward Limitect ¥ {’m“ Lt:_ e Net L. | Sii a“ﬁ‘:{‘éﬂ;’t‘:g:’ Cablel - etts Communication LLE
FY 293l Iy 1920 FY 20-21 Y1020 | 0y 2 [ F¥19-20 Fi 2021 V1020
Expencce paid on bahalf of . ) . 270 40 M 0 _ .
Purchase uf Pined Assct _ 5o . . . . . _
Puechaee oF mutarish & -
Sorvicea L 15¢ 1,387 1230 41E - - L5 -
Yalea of xervice andf eraterials LI 1417 R . - - - -
Sale of Tized aawr 2z L TS A - - - - -
Bad Thebt wiritden, off . . 207 _ N . .. _
Provision or Doutifil Debis ) N i z 11 1 . .
Cruigtanding ak He nd of .
Fear . 434 SE [C13H 212 1] 1 75 3
“Pransactions with relxied portics (€) io Lakhs
Varfioetars Peevi Comvunoientions [ Sif Yisen Digitad Medin | Smecd Vigimey Privale | 5il Seghblwm Ceblc Mot Ca. (7
LLT Fvi Lid : Limlted Lt
¥ 223 [y 19-20 'Y 2021 ; Fy 120 TY I0-21 | FY 15-20 Y I-EI FY 19-21
Exjiuneen paid oo hehalf af . . _ _ _ B o &
Puttchist of mateml &
Scarices n . - - 25 33 -
Saleg of servica and maﬂt_r:rinl.s . . . . e a0 . .
Bad Bobl woitken off i B i _ 16 _ T _
Cistsnding ot the end of
o . ) 10 P ) 4 : 2
Tragsaetions wilh relrted pretics, [T int Lnkhs
Srnnrt Cabite & Broalpand | Gurpdripn Comlink b [Avem Communicutiond &
Farfizuluri Seriens Lid nblbe et L, flaxpre Fracon Fel Lid
FY rl-11 FYV 19-240 FY 2011 FY 1920 | FY 4.1 FY 1320 ¥ 10-11 I Friozm
G 1
Exponece naid an bhelinlf of . . . . . 0 . _
Punchase of mobooe] & )
Sexvicus 0 3 4 3 - - T o
Snles of service ond olerfis 2 1 6 s 224 124 29 2
Peyviginn for Doubtful Dy . - - - 41 # . -1
Baddebt writteo off 2 ) ) . . 1 i
Ouisbunding at 1he eod of
year {0 3 1 1 341 438 . I 3
Traosactions witl reloied parkies. in Lenkiha
Portizalart itk Brn:dbanL;Snrﬂ?cs Pyt MA]IRYALD;SINET YT Raja Cable New Kaja Coble
Y 10-21 Ky 15-20 Y 2021 ¥ 1420 FY 20-21 FY 1020 3 FY 221 FY 1#24
Prcebage oMzl &
Servicea . " 160 345 - - - -
Yabes of servics and matceinls . - _ _ 21 a8 15 17
Prav]zkot o Doatlafil Debite - - - - 1E L 1 1
Dubianding 2t fic cnd o
[xgar. 4 L] (1 i i 19§ 1 1
]




* IDIAN CABLE KET COMPANY LIMITED
" Nates o Conselidnted ficancint statemenes For the year ended 31 Alarch 2021

Transuctivns 1with relaked partos, . M) in Lakhs
Purtfeulory 1tk Cehig: RaJn Cuble TV Metwark RE Cable Notwveck Ral Cable Metwork
FY¥ 2821 B 19-20 FY 2)-AE FY 1920 | ¥Y 2021 | FY 182 ‘Fy gzl FY 18-
Sales ol servies and mnaterials . . 1 14 & q © 14 Cls
Purchases of secvice and
maicricls - . - - 5 2 - .
Pravizion For Dopbif] Cebus o4 . a 3 1 g ; 2 2
Curistanding 2f the end of
year 7 ] 3 3 (I {1} 2 Z
Transacians with refnied parifes, {%) in Lakhs
Partioulors Sk PROFERTIES YICTOR MEDIA HiTeeh Viapal Channcly | KOLKATA MEDFEA SERVICES
FRIVATE EIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED Frivato Limited FRIYATE LIMITED
— FY 2011 FY 18-20 FY 20-1 FY 1920 | FYZ0-21 | FY I32p FY¥ 13-11 FY 1420
1 . " . ' K
Sales ol service and anatesials 22 15 - . s &t . P
: Prrzhpse of meterial &
: Sorvices 14 L 43 ] 7 43 - 1
. Bad Dcht . . . - - - i 1
Datstending af the and ol
cir 2 i {3l 5 & 1 i 13
{Thin Lakhs

Transariiong with retated pariies. .
Kaolkatz Enterealmment Smiettre Drondland Victor Dlscribotars

. Particulurs Services LLP MMuyFadr Cable Link Ha .
FY 221 FY 1920 | FYan-zl FY 1020 | FY 2021 [ FY 152t FY 2021 FY 1020
Purchase of moterial &
Servics 121 155 5 3 i1 i3 - -
Bad Db Writt=n off 3 = - . - . . -
. Salet of sorvice end mutedals 180 05 7 p I 0 &0 27
: Prowision fir Doobifid Dehis . - - - . - 12 12
. Outelanding at the sad of :
yeor 1 P 24 I L 2 2R 23
! TransgeHons wilk retoled parides (%) 18 Lekbs
Particuiors Raja Cable IT Agency Mo Vn%:i::.v Sutllite fias Vaishnav Servicos
FY 2021 Fy 1020 | FY 21 FY 1920 | F¥ 20-21 | FY10.29 FY 2021 FY 1820
Zules olservica and malcriaks 2 2 20 3 17 21 28 al
Provision for Doubtful Bebis | - - 5 & 3 4 3 3
Ourstanding at the cid of ; .
FeAr i fiky b 5 X! 3 3 3 1
T: tigns with rolatod paréios. __ inLakhs
Parteuiars . Mes Yaishonoy Fision Shiva Yislen Afaa Laxmt Network Globol Cable
L. EY 20-21 Y1zt | FY 20-21 By 1820 | FY20-2 | EY 19-10 EY 2034 © F¥Y 1920
Sules of servloe and wratarinls 17 22 g 0 . Al 5 11 13
Frovision for Croubdflal Detis 3 4 g 8 14 14 3 4
Qutstandiap ot the end of
year 3 4 i B It i4 4 4
Tranractons with rulated pordes. i% by Lakhs
Particulars Mica Loyl Network Gipha! Cahle | Maa Laxmi -"Tetwur;%é Flolsat Cable.
FY 20-21 FY¥1%-20 | Fy30-2] FY 1920 [ FY 2031 | FY 19-F0y] FY1oap |
Hales of servics and materinls 2 2 1 7 k| of 3 4
Provision for Dowbeful Dbty [ 1 1[ o~ £ a 5 ] b 4 4
Qutstanding =t the emd off e . "\___/
year M/,Ar’ Y A1) ¢ 1 — 4 4 4
- LY
ha 1.‘1. ) L



TNETAN CARLE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Moles ig Cartolidnted fimancinl stotesmnte for the year ended 1% March Hiz?

‘Cragxetinns with refrted partics (¥} in Lakhs
Particelars Mice Nepwoyk Fruja Coblc Baha Bhola Giylen! | Madiavir Stax Nalwork
Y an-11 Y 18- FY 20I1 Fy E3-20 FY 202 v 1920 ] FY 1p-x1 Iy 19-24
Seled af deryipe amy inolesinls 1% L 1& 2 [1] 1 .
Provision for Dewbtfil Dobts 10 1t < 17 - E] [
Ouistondng at fie end of . ]
[roar 1 3 17 15 7 7 o
Troosoedions with redotel parlies T int Lokhs
Maa Rajrappa Diglml Bnba Bhale Diglend Cable | Lovely Dlgltal Calrde | e s :
Particalars Coble Network Ne & Netwazk Puje Bagni Bigital Cahie Metwork
FY a2 | Feiodg | Pydedy | PYasad | ivaem [ Fvurad FY 10-3 FY 1720
Snles of service snd moierols X ] [11] It ki ] ~ 11
Provigion far Poubtfil Bebts - 2 - 1 - 1 i
Untstanding at the crd of )
*|year 2 ) 1 1 1 1 1
Tronzncilons wit rc]ntcd_]mrtws (¥ ln Lakhs
Margeiars Fachi Wishwanath Cebl: Prakssh Ceble ¥ k
Nubwark,
FY i | EV 1930 | or¥29-31 | ¥ Ioap
Fahs ol survice aoul matejiabk & H - il
Frovision Jor Doubtful Debds - L: - ol
Dutrmndiog &t flic eod ol
TORE 1 1 1 I
‘Francactions with relnted pacties. (T} in Lakhs
) HiTech Flmand | Varlety Enlerteinment
Partioutars Broucdesst Acagemy ¥icior Eleciro Surﬂaf:fs Pt Ltet
PYzo-2 | eyameo | Fvzn2l | Fyinoan | Fwaas | Fyiee
Longs & Advanmes Giveo - . . . 4,512 -
Plercbaze of pesterinl &
Ferviess 138 146 3 4 -
Safes of sorvice and cnberkabs P B B i34 .
Outstandiog st the end of
FLar 0 25) a - 5214 -
i Payments made to Key lanagerlal Personnel @} in Lakhi
Pactieniars I TV kil | KY §8-10
Jurerpdra Kuﬂm:ﬁ,g.mvala" £27 7
Eurmsh Kumar Sehiys * 137 77
Al Eamir Slngh o 0
Totnl Ronun pration 306 04

* Previous yeor reinbaeeration i¥ Far part af the year.

&% Addiionat Tnformatior us required under Schedule 11X to the Compranies Act, 2013 of Enterpeises Cooscltdated

- {fy In Lakhs
Tdet Agepdn, thl.i::b!l?:;::m Lnimes bedal Share in profit o¢ loss
Namz of e Laterpriee = o aied Net N A ¥ of Coneolrdated
moung Bomeirutit
Amsets Profil ot Loss
Eamni
[adian Cabbe Mot Ca. Lk 1N 43,062 10344 L
Stk biaurys Cakle Nat Pvi 144, 93 2,589 336 38
frdlnet Servien ot Lid 0,32 t131} (935 (o0}
IbAipvarity [rpencst in Sulsidinny bE 1 1342 L.9E 3]
46,350 267 §
[t Grony EXminotion 214K a3
To'aL s 44,804 937

— B




TMEIAN CAREE NET COMPANY LIMITED
Nates to Comsolldoied finonciel statenents fur e yveer eoded 317 March 2021

T o Fitine ol Matements have been reviveed fy e Acdit Casmitles and approved Yo Qi Tearg oF diechors i deir meceting hiodd oo 22 fume, 2025
71 Praviaus pear's figures bava baen regenuged tndéor reamanpesd wheserer necoseary,

Moty to pecounks refareed it sur repoat oF svén dote

Tor Indiasn Cabla Net Ca Lied

Far 4%, Bhalytia & Co,
U IIIWE FSOALL0 57 5

Charicred Accountants
IFino Begistration Mo, - 320475E)

AX Blalgtm Gurish Faimoar Sethiyn
Bl Whinle Thoe Dimcior
Membership Mo~165860 DIN-DS52% DIN-00=8098
' %
‘ wlqgi Lty WA _ W_}
Flece - Kallatt L gh ¥iin Atul }T:}siugh
e

Dnje - Compaoy Secrelay




